Cantrell, David

From: Cantrell, David

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 11:01 AM

To: Callins, Corrinne

Ce: smith, Danielle; Cantrell, David; Briggs, Jonathan

Subject: FW: NAESPA Presentations - Please review

Attachments: NAESPA_PPT_20191204.pptx; NAESPA_PPT_TuesdayPresentation.pptx

Corrinne, please see attached presentations for NAEPA in FEB 2020. The content is 95% complete, you'll see a couple
of slides that need editing.

1. “NAESPA PPT_TuesdayPresentation” is the overview that I'll be doing for the large group

2. "NAESPA_PPT_20191204" is the Technical Assistance meeting we'll be doing now on Friday, 1-2:30, along
with QSEP, Title IVA Center, and the National CC. This PPT isn't fully complete, but enough for you to have a
sense the direction we're going.

Thank you,

David Cantrell, PhiD, Director

Office of Program and Grantee Support Services

with the Office of Elementary and Secondary Education

Fram: Briggs, Jonathan <jonathan Ded Foy
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 9:47 AM
To: Cantrell, David <David Cantrell@ed, povs

Ce: Smith, Danielle <Danielle Smith 2 @ed pove
Subject: NAESPA Presentations

Good Morning David,

Attached is a copy of the Tuesday NAESPA PPT presentation, The second attachment is a general layout of the
Thursday presentation, but it has changed significantly, so I'd like to caveat with saying it may not be very helpful. It
at least gives you an idea of some of the slides that are included. | look forward to your feedback,

Best,

Jonathan Briggs

L.E.E. Public Policy Fellow

Program and Grantee Support Services

Office of Elementary and Secondary Education
.5, Department of Education

400 Maryland Ave 5.W.

Washington, DC 20202

Phone: (202) 260-1921

lonathan. Briggs@ed. goy
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Session Objectives

At the end of this presentation, you will be able to:

Understand how U.5. Department of Education technical (ED) assistance
supports implernentation of State and local education programs.

identify how to access available technical assistance resources based on local
needs.

Determine what specific ED-Funded technical assistance support centers do and
how to access their resources,

Identify how to address local challenges through targeted discussions from ED

staff.
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Agenda

¢ Weleame and Intraductions

% Owerview of Department of Education Technical Assistance
% What You Should Know: Interactive Discussion

% Closing
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U.5. Department of Education as a
Resource

The Department of Education supports State and local educational agencies to
implament sducation programs by:

Providing 1:1 support to states and school districts.

Providing opportunities for peer collaboration across states through conferences
and direct peer-to-peer interactions.

Performing research and disseminating evidence-based resources.

Connecting education professionals to resource centers and trainings and
providing implementation and support of education programs.
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Resources from Across the
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Resource Links
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The Basics

What is it?
« Amonthly newsletter to share TA updates and resources, Uptoming avents and due
dates, grant competition announcements, and miore

Who is the audience?
« Gramtees of OSGPS programd, including: Impact Ald; Migrant Education; Indian
Education; Program & Grantee Serices; Rural, insular, & Mative Achigvement Programs;
and School Support & Accountability.

How do | sign up?
+ LINK COMING
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PGSS TA Centers

Equity Assistance Centers

Comprehensive Centers

State Support Network

Mational Student Attendance, Engagement, and Success Center

12
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WHAT ARE THE EQUITY ASSISTANCE
CENTERS (EACS)?

+  Authorized under Title IV, Civil Rights Act of 1964, and 34 CFR Parts 270 & a72.
+  Centers provide, upon reguest, technical assistance (TA) in:

the areas of race, sex, national organ, and religion;
the preparation, adoption, and implementation of plans for the desegregation of
public schocls

TA recipients are SEAs, LEAs, and indrvidual schools,

+  Beneficiaries are public school personnel and students, parents, community

organizations, and other community members,

14
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EQuITY ASSISTANCE CENTER REGIONS
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WHAT DO EACS DO?

Provide TA on specific issue areas a3 a result of desegregation, such as:

+ improve schood climate,

« reduce bullying (including harassment and hate crimes),

= address the needs of diverse learmaers;

» gnsure that schools employ a diverse workforce |

« reduce school vialence and drop-out rates among vulnerable populations.

16
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Equity Assistance Center

Exarmsples of TA services:

¢ Dizsemenating research and pramising
practices

1 Providing informaton on legal reguiremeris for
nendissrimination
Daveloping practical tools and emplementation
guide
Training and sdvising of PEIponEE INTLRUCEON
#nd asiesiment

i One-on-one sepport (o sddress identifies

squety s

emmpas

i L b e
T T
_.l-l.

This is just an example of the areas that EACs provide services.

Typical activities include

+ disseminating information on successful education practices and legal
requirements related to nondiscrimination on the basis of race, sex, national
origin, and religion in educational programs;

* training designed to develop educators' skills in specific areas such as identification
of race and sex bias in instructional materials;

+ technical assistance in the identification and selection of appropriate educational
programs to meet the needs of English Leaners; and

* instructing school officials on how to prevent sexual harassment and combat
biases.

17
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Explore Equity

Enroll inVirtual College, Seif-paced, free online leaming format designed for
ldutimmplmclpittmwﬂltihnpiﬂm increase lmrerrlﬁm!qwnr related
ROHCE. Etps flvw

Do an Equity Audit, Suite n[tmls 10 BELELS EUity in your sehool, Iru:lul:llng
Criteria for an Equitable Schoal, Criteria for an quru -I:Iammm, and
Behaviors that Encourage Student Persistence. - f i

Explore strategies for Family Engagement. Tools for educators to develop and
Imphment Ih‘lt!g|!i- fnringuglng with families and community members.
Juuu Lmhtgﬂﬂwmﬂ The Great Lakes Equﬂl:mm brings together role-
alike stakeholders across district and state boundanes, SUpports peer-to-peer
mientoning, and offers opportunities to share information quickly across
individuals fmrud o :nmllir pm-Hlmi- of prl-.'hu

= _ -
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REQUEST SUPPORT FROM YOUR EQUITY ASSISTANCE

wmmml

e, Fw York, Py anse, Poerts S0, H’tﬁhﬁmm Vermont, Viegis siaids, West ©

Rlegic opt pE A S SO 1 T I
%mmaﬁmﬁMMEm mnu. Muﬂ::ﬂv Naorth

Vinginag

Eaghnjl_nﬁiﬂi_l.!lmﬂr_l 1

Begion|V; Metropolitan State University | mii
« Alpsks, : :’
Hﬂmw.l.mutiﬂﬁﬂrm wmﬂé&ﬁw fﬂm—ndfq. fn-mm
Washington, Wioming
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2019-2024 Comprehensive
Centers

19 REGIOMAL CENTERS

Provide high-quality intensive capacity-bullding services to State clients
clients and recipients to identify, implement, and sustain effective
evidence-based practices that support improved educator and student
outcomes.

1 NATIOMAL CENTER

Provides high-guality universal and targeted capacity-bullding services to
servicesto address common high-leverage problems, services to addres
programmatic monitoring reports and audit findings, implementation
challenges, and emerging national education trends.

21
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2019-2024 Comprehens
Centers
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Regional Centers

Hopglonal Cantors must assist clients and recipients in multiple key areas:

1 Casmying oul approved Consolidated Siate Plansunder the Elementary and Secondary
Secondary Education &ct of 1968, as amended by the Every Studen! Succeeds Act of
of 2015 (ESEA)

. Implementing and scaling-up evidenoe-based progrms, practioss, and interentions
interventions that address (he unigque educational obstackes faced by rural populations

. ldentifying and carrying out capacity-busiding senvices to clants that help Siates
address corrective actions or results from audit findings and monitoning, conducted by
conducted by the Department, Uhist are programmmatic in natune, a1 the request of the
of the clant

. Working with the National Center to ldentify trends and best practices, and develop
develop cosl-alfective stralegses to make thelr work available 1o as rmany REAs,
LEAs, and schools in need of support as possibla
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National Center

The National Conter must assist clients and reciplents in multiple key areas:

L
2

Impementing approved ESEA Consolidaied Stale Plans

Implermenting and scaling evidence-based programs, praciices, and interventions thal
interventions that directly benefil antities that lkave Mg perceniages of nimmbers of
students from low-income families as referonced in Title I Part & of the ESEA (ESEA
(ESEA, sec. 1113(aN5) and 1111d)) and recipsents that are implementing
comprehensive support and improvement sctivities or targeted supporn and
improwement activities as reforonced in Title 1, Part A of the ESEA (ESEA soc. 11110d0)

Implementing and scaling-up of evidence-based programs, practices, and inferentions

. interventions thal address the unigue educationsl obsiackes faced by rural popalations

populations
Implernenting effective strategies Tor reaching and supportsng as many SEAs,

" RiEAs, LEAs, and schools In need of services as possible

24
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CC Network Service Delivery Model

*  Accourdstalty lor rERLts | GUipute and outcormen|

PEER-IGPEER EXCHAMGES

= Mu-SEA of LEA sscivsnge. ncludang (ot o pracnos

»  Colnboratim suppofl ki ooy sentfsd wlite imodi st phorte
= Cobshoratnsly maraped by Mataorgl Conder srd Aoporal Canies)

PLERLICLY MYAULAEL E RESOURCES
= Lomgrehemeve Ceedm Network sefade and seaoomce portal
5 Adapls regenal Bnd HgeoE] FeSITes ol Ralknal SppRoaien

25



State Support
Network

26



LF . TMTRATTITRETIT £ TRy

State Support Network

The Metwark offers technical assrstance support designed to connect states and
districts to each other and to evidence-based resources that drive improvemant.

niverzzl support through broadly shared school improvement resources
n-'gm:ed on a user-friendly website. Resources include case studies, quidelines,
and tools for implementation.

t for virtual and in-person technical assistance amaong state and
h:u:al pesrs, Wemll provide opportunities for states and districts to collaborate
directly with peers and communities of practice to solve commoan challenges.

: focused on direct technical assistance from subject matter

t:-:peru m:ddneﬁ specific state and district needs, 0

27
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State Support Network

PR arndd Pyt Faok
STeptar TRy [T £ vy ! quality scadanle resdi
Flusart HuTreets &0 LTTT kgl o]
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Featured Resources

Plans That Work: Teols for Supporting School Improvement Planning

Building Strategic Partnerships: State and District Collaboration Mapping
Frocess

State and Local Report Cards Resource Library

Identifying and Implementing Evidence-based Practices Communities of Practice
Implernenting and Scaling Needs Assessments Tools

State Data Systems

29
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OSSS TA Centers

Titthe IV Part A (T PA)

Readiness and Emergency Management for Schools (REMS)

Center to Improve Social and Emational Leaming and School Safety (CISELSS)
Positive Behawioral Interventions and Supports (PBIS Center)

31
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T4PA TA Center

GOALS
Serve the needs of the Title IV-A State Coordinators
Collaborate with federal partners & other organizations
Help facilitate ED's goals for program success
Major Activities
Identifying and developing resources, training, and other materials
Developing a network of subject matter experts
Continuing a community of practice

32
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REMS TA Center

Goals

To increase the safety, security, emergency management and preparedness capacity
for all State Education Agencies (SEAs), Local Education Agencies (LEAs), schools,
and Institutions of Higher Education (IHEs), including bath grantees and non-
grantess,

33
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REMS TA Center

Primary Functions

Develop and provide tools and resources to SEAs, LEAs, schools; and IHEs an
developing high-quality EOPs and comprehensive school safety programs

Address and respond to emerging issues, needs, and emergency events

Support the success of the Grants to States for School Emergency Management
(GSEM]) Program, including past and present grantess

Fromaote and facilitate communication and collaboration among practitioners

and partners

34
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CISELSS TA Center

Purpase

The center’s purpese is to provide technical assistance to support states and districts

in the implementation of social and emoticnal learning evidence-based programs
and practices,

The center will enhance the capacity of (1) state educational agencies {SEAs) to
support their local educational agencies (LEAs) and (2) LEAs to support their

sehoals,

35
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PBIS TA Center

Resources are available through the PBIS Center.

The PEIS Center provides a full range of TA resources to any school, district, or state
that is interested in developing leadership team implementation capacity and
establishing & MT35 framework to support implementation of evidence-based
practices.

AllTA provided by the PBIS Center emphasizes development of local capacity so
that schoals, districts, and states have access to local persennel with the expertise ta
guide and sustain implementation of PBIS with fidelity and impact.

36
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Office of Special
Education Programs

(OSEP

a7



Office of Special
Education

E e tastery | PTOErams Technical

Assistance Network

Parsst
Program Cenbens

v . = =

U Rl - -
——

- e k. sE— -

il N pi— Ny b S
i

"
it ]
—ms
R N W W I g Al 1 Mg
e e i e,

e Demetslainil Ty | g i

38



TS, THEEETTITRCTE 0 T ORI

39



TS, THEEETTITRCTE 0 T ORI

Interactive
Discussion
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[Question Placeholder
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Contact Information

e Cantrell
Dirsctar, Program and Goirte Soppont Senace

David CantredlBed gov

Danselle Smith
Geoup Leader, Program bed Granted Suppen Serdites
Dansslle. Smithzed pov
Cheistine Filgrim
Director, Special Education Programs
Chrerhine Pigrimified gov

Hamed Perez-Negron
Program Officer, Safe and Sopportivs Schoals

Hamed Negron-Peeer @ed pow
Bromwyn Roberts

Dot i, Miifireiess. s Ermprgaeny MLinapsmnt Iod
S bt Toechwniicall At ool

Bromwyn Roberts@ed pov

Dean Nafriger
Vice Praaidard, Westat bnc.

Cean Mofzigerliwesiot. com

a2
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

Who iz the audience?
« Grantees of formula grant programs, inchuding. Impact Ald, Migrant Education; Indian
Education; Tithe |, Part & Title I, Part A, Title 11, Part A, Grants for State Assessments,
Title IV, Part &; Rural, Insular, & MNative Achievement Programs

How do | sign up?
+ LINK COMING
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Program and Grantee Support
Services

The Office of Program and Grantee Support Services (PG55) oversees the design
and delivery of results-driven, differentiated, and research-informed technical
assistance (TA) opportunities to all States and the LLS, terrtones, PG55 alio
supports Office of Elementary and Secondary Education (OESE) program offices by
advising on best practices refated to planning, implementing, and evaluating
technical assistance.
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Program and Grantee Support
Services Portfolio

OESE provides assistance to grantees through a variety of TA investments, which
inchude grants, contracts, and inter-agency agreemaents [lAAs), PG5S manages a
number of these investmants, including:

Comprehensive Centers

Equity Assistance Centers

Mational Student Attendance, Engagement and Success Center
State Support Network




Comprehensive
Centers Program
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2019-2024 Comprehensive
Centers

19 REGIOMAL CENTERS

Provide high-quality intensive capacity-bullding services to State cllents
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

10
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2019-2024 Comprehens
Centers
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Working with States

Regional Centers work with States to create Annual State Service Plans
Chief State School Officers (C550s) must sign off on the plans
C550s nominate State Program Contacts for the Centers

Each Center has an Advisory Board and is responsible for broad stakeholder
engagement to determine annual pricrties

12
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Implementation Cycle
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Learn more about Comprehensive
Centers

Contact your Comprehensive Center!

Find contact information and available
FesOUrCes.

Comprehensive Canter Metwork
wabsite:

AAT-LE=

14
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Equity Assistance Centers

Aty mourey irerpaahilse o 8 s Bry alesirgd pa st e

«Aurthorizatson: Tithe i'v, Crvil Bights Act of 1585, and 3¢ CFR Parts 370 & 372,
Center configuration: 4 regional centers (13-15 SEAs)

~'ilmnurluqnﬂnwnt" r r
+ Canters will provide , upon neguest, Dechnical nut.m:l &) the areas of Face, s natanal ongn,
mdqlu_mthrmﬂ'lﬂunrmmﬂuptm and implernentatian of plans for the desegregation of

publiz schacls

+ School beards amd other responsible governmentsl agecies, inghuading scnosl districts and State
editaton gendard Can requelt Iuppot

E.umpﬂﬁnf‘m SETVICRE:
* Addeeising inequities in acoess (o effective taachen

+ iddressing shadent isolaton or dscpiinary practices

- Pml“ﬂm B0 Cournlly P POt PrEClcRS in inEtruChen R AEREEE

» Suppartng schooks in the sheas of harassment, bullying, #nd prejudics reduwction

« Providing open, e, waltoming, and egusly scorisible ClsLroom and Ron-Chseroom Space

For More Information: Wizt -

Equity Assistance Centers provide technical assistance and training, at the request of
school boards and other responsible governmental agencies, on issues related to
equity in education to ensure that all children, regardless of race, gender, national
origin, or religion, have equal access to quality education and the opportunity to
develop high academic standards in reading, math and other core subject areas.

The EACs offer technical assistance to school districts, State education agencies, and

others who seek to resolve civil rights conflicts and promote social justice and equity.

Maore recently, they provide resources and training in the areas of hate crimes, racial
prejudice, and bullying.
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
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Equity Assnstance Center
Services

Emtﬂu of TA services;

Discernenating research and promising
practices

Providing informaton on legal reguiremerts fior
nendissrimination
Daveloping practical tools and emplementation

guides

Training and sdvising of PEIponEE INTLRUCEON
#nd astestment

One-on-one sapport (o sddress identifies

equety sl
-.HL s
- 0

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

20



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

David Cantrell Caniglle Smith
Doregtor, Prograrm arsd Grantes Supgar Serviiel. Groop Lasder, Program and Gramiss Sopport Senaoes
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Meyer, Rebekka

From: Mevyer, Rebekka

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 1:26 PM
To: Smith, Danielle; James, Edward
Subject: FW: Extension Request

Is the 9'" too late? Should we see if they could do the 7th or 87 Orif we give Larry our draft numbers on the b s

could we have the finals by the 9™ and still be okay, timing wise?
Bekka

Fram: Paula lohnson <paula. johnson@idra, orgs

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 11:39 AM

Tao: Meyer, Rebekka <rebekka. meyer@ed.gov>; James, Edward <Edward. James@ed.gov>; Smith, Danielle
<Danielle. Smith2 @ed.gov>

Cc: Briggs, Jonathan <jonathan. briggs@ed.gov>; Kole, Adina <Adina.Kole@ed.gov>; ‘Marquez, Michael’
<margmich @msudenver.edu>; Zevin, Sarah <Sarah.Zevin@ed. gov>; Newton, Esley <esley.newton@ed.gov>;
‘Marquez, Michael' csmargmich@msudenver.edu>

Subject: Extension Request

Happy New Year Everyone!!
Rebekka,

| am requesting to move our submission date to Thursday, January Sth. This will to allow staff on

vacation through the 6™ adequate time to provide me with data needed to complete the request
below.

Thank you in advance,
Paula & the IDRA EAC-South Team

Paula N. Johnson, Ph.D.
Director, IDREA EAC-South
Intercultural Development Research Association

5815 Callaghan Road, Suite 101
San Anlonla, Texas TR228
210,444 1710 ph. = 290444 1714 fax

paula johnsoniidraorg » wewidmaorg + www jdaeacsoulh.ong

Cannect with us online! Twitter « Facebook « Linkedin + Slideshare « YouTube
Check out IDRA Classnotes Podcasts
=ign up for IDRA eMews, for occasional news updates

Chur migsion is fo achieve equal educalional oppordurity for everny child through
strong public schools that prepare all sludents o access and succead in colfage.




From: Meyer, Rebekka <rebekka mever@ed gov>
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 9:00 AM

To: James, Edward <Edward. James@ed. gove; 'Susan Shaffer’ ﬁﬁhaffgr@mag;.grg:-: Paula Johnson

<paula johnson@idra org>; 'Skelton, Seena Makeeba' <sm I-c | i.edu>; "Evenstad, Jan'
<gvenstad@msudenver.edu>; Smith, Danielle <Daniefle, [EOV>
Cc: Briggs, Jonathan <jignathan. bripgs@ed gov>; Kole, Adina <Ading Kole@ed. gove; "Marquez, Michael’

<margmich @msudenver edu>; Zevin, Sarah <zarah. Zevin@ed gov>; Newton, Esley <gsley newton@®ed gov=;
‘Marquez, Michael’ <maramich@msudenyver edy>

Subject: RE: EAC Kick-Off Webinar

Importance: High

Helle again, EACs, and Happy New Year!

This i a reminder to read below about the various items due on Monday, January 6, 2020. As stated previously,
please let us know if you need more time to respond considering the holiday timing of the second request.
Thank you again, we appreciate your help with this,

The PG5S Team

From: Meyer, Rebekka

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2019 5:24 PM

To: James, Edward <Edward. lames@ed. gov>; 'Susan Shaffer' <sshaffer@maec.org>; ‘Paula Johnson'

<paula johnson@idra.org>; 'Skelton, Seena Makeeba' <smskefto@iupui.edu>; ‘Evenstad, Jan'
<gyvenstad@msudenver.edy>; Smith, Danielle ﬁﬂﬂ'ﬂﬂﬁ.&mﬂﬂlﬂﬂ,ﬁﬂ_‘g}

Cc: Briggs, Jonathan <jonathan_ bripgs@ed.gov>; Kole, Adina (e = 'Marquez, Michael’
<maramich @msudenver edy>; Zevin, Sarah :mzmn@.mﬂy: Newtaon, Eslev <pslev.newton@ed.goy>;

"Marquez, Michael' <margmich@msudenver edu>
Subject: RE: EAC Kick-OFff Webinar

Hello EACS,
This email serves two purposes: 1) a reminder of the items requested by January 6, ocutlined below; and 2) a request

for additional data also due by January 6™, The latter is a new request that arose as we pull together data for the
annual Congressional Justification (CJ).

The Department needs the following from each EAC for the Cl, by January 6, 2020. It can be emailed to Edward and
Bekka.

& Total # States served in the 2019 performance year
# Total B Clients served
# [Of those...

o Total # SEAs

o Total # LEAs

o Total # Schools

We recognize the timing is not idea with this request coming over the holidays, so please let us know if you need more
time to respond. We appreciate your help with this.

Happy Holidays!

The PGSS Team

From: Meyer, Rebekka

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 1:46 PM

To: lames, Edward <Edward James@ed, gov>; Susan Shaffer <sshaffer@maec org>; Paula Johnson
spaula johnson@idra,org> Skefton, Seena Makeeba <smskelto@iupui edu>; Evenstad, lan
epyenstadi@msudenyer.edu>; Smith, Danielle <Danisfle. Smith 2 @ed, gove



Cc: Briggs, Jonathan <jonathan bripgs@ed gov>; Kole, Adina <Ading Eolei@ed gove; Marquez, Michael
<margmich @msydenver edi>; Zevin, Sarah <zarah.Jevin@ed gove; Newton, Esley <gsley newton@ed goy;

Marquez, Michael cmargmich@msudenver edy>
Subject: RE: EAC Kick-Off Webinar

Hello EAC Directors,

Thank you again for your participation in the EAC FY20 Kickoff webinar on December 12, 2019. We are excited to
learn more about your current work and to work together to tackle some of the challenges and oppartunities for
impravement that we identified,

As a summary, here are the items that PG5S will accomplish in the coming manths:
Revise, as needed, the monthly progress reporting protocol and tool
Establish a communication plan with EACs and Program Officers

Create a plan for face-to-face meetings

Remind EACs about the new APR Reporting Timeline

Plan monitaring visits

Here's a summary of the requests and reminders for each EAC:
# Communications: To help facilitate planning a Face-to-Face Meeting, please send your Program Offlcer a list of
conferences you plan to attend in the remainder of FY20. Dure January &, 2020
#® Monitoring Visits: During the period of April 1, 2020 to September 30, 2021, please send your Program Officer
times when your organization would not be available for a monitoring visit [e.g. during conferences and other
planned events where staff would not be available). Due January &, 2020
# Annual Reporting Dates for the Department of ED:
# April 1, 2020: APR aopens for Year 4 reporting (FY19 04 +FY20 01 & Q2)
& PMay 1, 2020: APR due in G5
® July 31, 2020: Notice of Year 5 Continuation Awards given by this date

In addition, we'll be reaching out in a separate email to solicit examples you'd like ED to share at the upcoming
MAESPA Conference in February.

Please let us know if you have any questions,
The PG5S Team

----- Original Appointrment-----

From: James, Edward <Edward lamesBed poys

Sent; Thursday, December 12, 2019 12:33 PM

To: James, Edward; Susan Shaffer; Paula Johnson; Skelton, Seena Makeeba; Evenstad, Jan; Meyer, Rebekka; Smith,
Danielle; Vitelli, Edward

Cc: Briggs, Jonathan; Kole, Adina; Marquez, Michael; Zevin, Sarah; Newton, Esley; Marquez, Michael

Subject: EAC Kick-Off Webinar

When: Thursday, December 12, 2019 11:00 AM-12:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time {U5 & Canada).

Where: WDCFB6-235-01

Upcoming Calls and Webinar

We are excited to help you achieve your project goals for the upcoming year. To help us do this, Bekka and
Edward will reach out to schedule an individual phone call with each EAC during the next two weeks.
This will be an opportunity 1o informally share what you are working on, your successes and challenges, your
greatest needs from the Department and your Program Officers, what would be most helpful for you to connect
with the other EACs (such as regularly scheduled calls or a shared virtwal space), and more.

We will also host an EAC Project Directors Webinar on Thursday, December 12, 2019 at 11:00 am EST



to 12:30pm. The purpose of the webinar will be 1o collectively introduce the new PGSS team members to you
and vour staff, provide updates on program operations and deadlines, discuss collaborative opportunities, and
share the current status of your work. This will also give cach Project Director an opportunity to leam about the
work of other regions,

In order to assist with our leaming and connecting, we would like Project Directors to provide a brief 7-minute
overview of yvour current work as well as curment challenges vou are facing in your region.  Please mclude the
following information in your T-minute presentation:

1. Inroduce your project, your stafl, and the states your region serves.

2. Present lessons leamed from the work that was done i FY 2019,

3. Share future plans, such as areas of focus m FY 2020,

4. Share any current challenges that you would like to discuss with colleagues.

Progect Directors are invited to submit up to four power point slides to support your presentation. Please email
veur slides to Edward James at Edvward Jamesied gov by December 9, 2009, 3pm EST.

We hope this will encourage knowledge shanng and collaboration amongst the regions. We are excited to leam
about all vou have accomplished in the last vear and your plans in the coming year to contnibute to the over-
arching goals of the Equity Assistance Centers.

You will receive a separate meeting mvitaton for thas call with instructions for submission.

Thank vou for your patience during the re-organization as we took the time 10 rebuild our team and re-engage
with you. We look forward to speaking with you all on the upcoming individual calls and the December 12,
2019 webmar, and collaborating with vou throughout FY 2020,

Sl i

Trouble Joining? Try Skype Web App

loin by phone

Wi
Toll numbier: [h Dijal-in Mumber] English [United States)

Find a lacal numibier

Conference ID: 336615523
Forgot your digl-in PIN? |Help




Meyer, Rebekka

From: Mevyer, Rebekka

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 1:43 PM

To: Paula Johnson; James, Edward; Smith, Danielle
Ce: Briggs, Jonathan

Subject: RE: Extension Request

Hi Paula!

Would it be possible to get the data for the Congressional Justification to us by the 7" and get the other items to us
by the 9t e anly have a small amount of wiggle room for the Congressional Justification, unfertunately. Let us
know what you think,

Bekka

From: Paula lohnson <paula.johnson@idra.org>

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 11:39 AM

To: Meyer, Rebekka <rebekka. meyer@ed.gov>; James, Edward <Edward. James@ed gov>; Smith, Danielle
<Danielle. Smith2 @ed.gov>

Cc: Briggs, Jonathan <jonathan.briggs@ed.gov>; Kole, Adina <Adina. Kole@ed.gov>; ‘Marquez, Michael’
<margmich@msudenver.edu>; Zevin, Sarah <Sarah.Zevin@ed.gov>; Newton, Esley <esley.newton@ed. gov>;
‘Marquez, Michael' smargmich@msudenver.edu>

Subject: Extension Request

Happy New Year Everyone!!
Rebekka,

| am requesting to move our submission date to Thursday, January Sth. This will to allow staff on

vacation through the 6 adequate time to provide me with data needed to complete the request
below.

Thank you in advance,
Paula & the IDRA EAC-South Team

Paula N. Johnson, Ph.D.
Diraclor, IDREA EAC-South
Intercultural Development Research Association

5815 Callaghan Road, Suite 101
=an Anlonia, Texas FE8228
210,444 1710 ph. - 210,444 1714 fax

Connect with us online! Twitter « Facebook « Linkedin + Slideshare « YouTube
Check oul IDRA Classnoles Podcasts
Sign up for IDRA eMews, for occasional news updates

Our mizsion iz fo achieve equal educational opporunity for every chifd through
siromg public schools that prepare all siudents fo access and succeed in cotlage.
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From: Mevyer, Rebekka <rebekka mever@ed. goyv>

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 2:00 AM

To: James, Edward <Edward James@ed, gov>; "'Susan Shaffer' <sshaffer@maec org>; Paula Johnson

<payla johnson@idra. org>; 'Skelton, Seena Makeeba' <smiskelio@iupui edu>; ‘Evenstad, Jan'
<gvenstad@msudenyer.edy>; Smith, Danielle <Ranielle Smith2 @ed.gov=>

Ce: Briggs, Jonathan <jonathan bripgs@ed gov>; Kole, Adina <Adina Kole@ed gove; "Marguez, Michael”
<margmich @msudenver edu>; Zevin, Sarah <3arah. Zevin®ed gov>; Newton, Esley <gsley newton@®ed gov>;
‘Marquez, Michael’ <margmich@msudenver. edu>

Subject: RE: EAC Kick-Off Webinar

Importance: High

Hello again, EACs, and Happy New Year!

This is a reminder to read below about the various items due on Monday, January 6, 2020. As stated previously,
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

To: James, Edward <Edward. James@ed, gov>; 'Susan Shaffer' <sshaffer@maec.org>; 'Paula Johnson'

<paula johnson@idra org=; 'Skelton, Seena Makeeba' <smizkelfo@iypui.edu>; Evenstad, Jan'
<gvenstad@msudenver.edu>; Smith, Danielle <Danielle Smith2 @ed. gov>

Ce: Briggs, Jonathan <jonathan bripgsi@ed gov>; Kole, Adina <Ading Eole@ed pove: "Marquez, Michael
<maramich@msudenver. edu> Zevin, Sarah <3arah.Zevin@ed gov>; Newton, Esley <esley newton@ed gov>;
‘Marquez, Michael’ <margamich®msudenver. edu>

Subject: RE: EAC Kick-Off Wehinar

Hello EACS,

This email serves two purposes: 1) a reminder of the items requested by lanuary 6, outlined below; and 2) a request
for additional data also due by January 6™, The latter is a new request that arose as we pull together data for the
annual Congressional Justification (CJ).

The Department needs the following from each EAC for the CJ, by January 6, 2020. It can be emailed to Edward and
Bekka.

# Total # States served in the 2019 performance year
# Total # Clients served
# Of those...

o Total # SEAs

o Total # LEAs

o Total # Schools

We recognize the timing is not idea with this request coming over the holidays, so please let us know if you need more
time to respond, We appreciate your help with this.

Happy Holidays!

The PG5S Team

From: Meyer, Rebekka
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 1:46 PM



To: James, Edward <Edward James@ed gove; Susan Shaffer <sshaffer@®maec org>; Paula Johnson

<paula johnson@idra.org=; Skefton, Seena Makeeba <smskelto@iypuiedy>; Evenstad, lan
epyvenstad@msudenver. edy>: Smith, Danlelle <Ranislle Smith? @ed povs

Ce: Briggs, Jonathan <jonathan bripes@ed gov>; Kole, Adina <Adina Kole@ed gove; Marguez, Michael
<maramich@msudenver.edu>; Zevin, Sarah <5arah.Zevin@ed gov>; Newton, Esley <esley newton@ed. gov>;
Marquez, Michael <margmich@msudenver, edius

Subject; RE; EAC Kick-Off Webinar

Hello EAC Directors,

Thank you again for your participation in the EAC FY20 Kickoff webinar on December 12, 2019. We are excited to
learn more about your current work and to work together to tackle some of the challenges and opportunities for
improvement that we identified.

As @ summary, here are the items that PG5S will accomplish in the coming manths.
* Revise, as needed, the monthly progress reporting protocol and tool

Establish a communication plan with EACs and Program Officers

Create a plan for face-to-face meetings

Remind EACs about the new APR Reporting Timeline

Plan moniboring visits

Here's a summary of the requests and reminders for each EAL:
# Communications: To help facilitate planning a Face-to-Face Meeting, please send your Program Officer a list of
conferences you plan to attend in the remainder of FY20. Due January &, 2020
& Monitoring Visits: During the period of April 1, 2020 to September 30, 2021, please send your Program Officer
times when your organization would not be available for a monitoring visit (e.g. during conferences and other
planned events where staff would not be available). Due January 6, 2020
* Annual Reporting Dates for the Department of ED:
= April 1, 2020: APR opens for Year 4 reporting (FY19 Q4 + FY20 Q1 & Q32)
= May 1, 2020: APR due in G5
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
The PGS5 Team

From; James, Edward <Edward lamesBed govs

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 12:33 PM

To: James, Edward; Susan Shaffer; Paula Johnson; Skelton, Seena Makeeba; Evenstad, Jan; Meyer, Rebekka; Smith,
Danielle; Vitelli, Edward

Cc: Briggs, Jonathan; Kole, Adina; Marguez, Michael; Zevin, Sarah; Newton, Esley; Marguez, Michael

Subject; EAC Kick-Off Webinar

When: Thursday, December 12, 2019 11:00 AM-12:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (U5 & Canada).

Where: WDCFBB-235-01

Upcoming Calls and Wehinar

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
with the other EACs (such as regularly scheduled calls or a shared virtual space), and more.

We will also host an EAC Project Directors Webinar on Thursday, December 12, 20019 at 11:00 am EST
to 12:30pm. The purpose of the webinar will be 1o collectively introduce the new PGSS team members 1o you
and your staff, provide updates on program operations and deadlines, discuss collaborative opportunities, and
share the current status of vour work. This will also give each Project Director an opportunity to leam about the
work of other regions.

In order to assist with our leaming and connecting, we would like Project Directors to provide a brief 7-minute
overview of your current work as well as current challenges vou are facing in your region. Please include the
following information in your 7-minute presentation:

1. Introduce your project, your staff, and the siates your region serves.

2. Present lessons leamed from the work that was done in FY 2019.

3. Share future plans, such as areas of focus m FY 2020,

4. Share any current challenges that you would like to discuss with colleagues.

Project Directors are mvited to submit up o four power point shides to support vour presentation. Please email
vour slides to Edward James at Edwand Jamesied gov by December 9, 2009, 3pm EST.

We hope this will encourage knowledge shanng and collaboration amongst the regions, We are excited to leam
about all you have accomplished in the last year and your plans in the coming year to contribute to the over-
arching goals of the Equity Assistance Centers.

You will recerve a separate meeting invitation for this call with mstructions for submission.

Thank you for your patience during the re-organization as we took the time to rebuild our team and re-engage
with you. We look forward to speaking with you all on the upcoming individual calls and the December 12,
2019 webinar, and collaborating with you throughout FY 2020,

Join Skype Meeting

Trouble Joining? Try Skype Web App

loin by phon
Toll numbser: Dial-in Mumber ] English {United States)

Find a local fivrmber

Conference I0: 336615523

Forgot vour dialin PIN? |Help




Paula Johnson

From: Paula Johnson

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 6:17 PM

To: Meyer, Rebekka; James, Edward; Smith, Danielle
Cc: Briggs, Jonathan; Hector Bojorquez

Subject: IDRA EAC-5outh Congressional Justification data
Good aftermoon,

Below are our numbers for the items requested.

= Tolal # States served in the 2019 performance year; 10 of 12
« Total # Clients served: 57
« Ofthose. ..
o Total# SEAs=3
o Total # LEAs = 54
= Total # Schools = 96 (extending to 448 campuses)

Be well,
Paula

From: Paula Johnson <paula. johnson@idra.orgs

Sent; Friday, January 3, 2020 12:47 PM

To: Meyer, Rebekka <rebekka. meyer@ed . gove; James, Edward <Edward. James@ed. gov>; 5mith, Danielle
<Daniglle. Smith2 @ed.gov>

Cc: Briggs, Jonathan <jonathan.briggs@ed.gov>

Subject: Re: Extension Request

We'll make it happen. Thank youl!

Dr. Pawla Johnson, Director
IDRA EAC-South

From; Mever, Rebekka <rebekka meyeri@ed, povs

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 12:43:01 PM

To: Paula Johnson <paula.ichnzon@idra.org>; James, Edward <Edward James @ed.gove; Smith, Danielle
<Danielle. Smith? @ed, gove

Cc: Briggs, Jonathan <jonathan. briggs@ed. govs

Subject: RE: Extension Request

HiPaulal
Would it be possible to get the data for the Congressional Justification to us by the
by the 9™ We only have a small amount of wiggle room for the Congressional Justification, unfortunately, Let us

know what you think,
Bekka

7™ and get the other items to us



From: Paula Johnson <paula.johnson@idra.org>

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 11:39 AM

To: Meyer, Rebekka <rebekka mever@ed gove; James, Edward <Edward James@ed. gove; Smith, Danielle
<PRaniglle. smith @ed. gov>

Cc: Briggs, Jonathan <jgnathan bripgs@ed. gov>; Kole, Adina <Adina. Kole@ed gov>; '"Marguez, Michael”
<maramich@msidenver.edu> Zevin, Sarah <5arah.Zevin@ed goyv>; Newton, Esley <esley newton@ed gov>;
"Marguez, Michael' cmargmich@msudenver edu>

Subject: Extension Reguest

Happy New Year Everyone!!
Rebekka,

| am requesting to move our submission date to Thursday, January 9th. This will to allow staff on

vacation through the 6" adequate time to provide me with data needed to complete the request
below.

Thank you in advance,
Paula & the IDRA EAC-South Team

Paula N. Johnson, Ph.D.
Director, IDRA EAC-South
Interciudtural Development Research Association

6815 Callaghan Road, Suite 101
San Antonio, Texas TE228
210,444 1710 ph. = 210444, 1714 Tax

paula johnsoni@idra.ong - wwwidm.org « wwwidmeacsouth.om

Connect with us online! Twitter - Facebook - Linkedin - Slideshare « YouTube
Check out |DRA Classnotes Podcasts
Sign up for IDRA gMews, for occasional news updales

Bur mission i o schisve equal educalional opporiunily for every child through
sirong public schools that prepare all students fo access and succeed in colfege.

From: Meyer, Rebekka <rebekka mever@ed. gov>

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 9:00 AM

To: James, Edward <Edward James@ed, gov>; 'Susan Shaffer' <sshaffer@maec.org>; Paula lohnson
<paula. johnson@idra.org>; ‘Skelton, Seena Makeeba'{ﬂgﬂg_@py_i,gﬂx ‘Evenstad, Jan'
<gvenstad@msudenver.edy>; Smith, Danielle < i >

Cc: Briggs, Jonathan <jonathan bripgs@ed goys>: i{ule. Adina ﬂ&mmﬂmg@m_.gm? ‘Marquez, Michael
<margmich@msudenver edu>; Zevin, Sarah <arah. Zevini@ed gov>; Newton, Esley <gsley newton@ed gov>;

‘Marquez, Michael' <margmich@msudenyer edy>
Subject: RE: EAC Kick-Off Webinar

Importance: High

Helle again, EACs, and Happy New Year!
This is a reminder to read below about the various items due on Monday, January &, 2020. As stated previoushy,



please let us know if you need more time to respond considering the holiday timing of the second request.
Thank you again, we appreciate your help with this,
The PGS5 Team

From: Mever, Rebekka
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2019 5:24 PM
Ta: James, Edward <Edward James@ed gove; 'Susan Shaffer” <sshaffer@maec org>; 'Paula Johnson'

EN niEidra.org>; 'Skelton, Seena Makeeba' <smzkelio@iupuiedys; "Evenstad, fan'
<gvenstad@msudenver.edu>; Smith, Danielle <Daniefle. Smith2 @ed gov>
Cc: Briggs, Jonathan <jonathan.briggs@ed.govs; Kole, Adina <Adina Kole@ed gov>; "Marquez, Michael’
<margmich@msudenver. edu>; Zevin, Sarah <Sarah.Zevin@ed gov>; Newton, Esley <gsley. newton@ed. govs;
‘Marquez, Michael' <margmich@msudenver. edu>
Subject; RE; EAC Kick-Off Webinar

Hello EACS,
This email serves two purposes: 1) a reminder of the items requested by January 6, outlined below; and 2) a request

for additional data also due by lanuary 6™ The latter is a new request that arose as we pull together data for the
annual Congressional Justification ().

The Department needs the following from each EAC for the CJ, by January 6, 2020. It can be emailed to Edward and
Bekka.

* Total # 5tates served in the 2019 performance year
# Total # Clients served
s Of those..

o Total # SEAs

o Total # LEAs

o Total# Schools

We recognize the timing is not idea with this request coming over the holidays, so please let us know if you need more
time to respond. We appreciate your help with this.

Happy Holidays!

The PG55 Team

Fram: Mever, Rebekka

Sent; Friday, December 13, 2019 1:46 PM

To: James, Edward <Edward James@ed gove; Susan Shaffer <sshaffer@maeg orge; Paula Johnson
<paula.johnson@idra.orgs Skelton, Seena Makeeba <smskelto@iupul edyu>; Evenstad, lan
spvenstad@msudenyver. edus; Smith, Danielle <Danielle. Smi d.gov

Cc: Briggs, Jonathan <jonathan.briggs@ed. gov>; Kele, Adina <Adina Kole@ed. gov>; Marquez, Michael
<margmich@msudenver. edu>; Zevin, Sarah <3arah.Zevin@ed gov>; Newton, Esley <gsley. newton@ed. gov>;

Marquez, Michael <margmich@msudenver.edu>
Subject: RE: EAC Kick-Off Webinar

Helle EAC Directors,

Thank you again for your participation in the EAC FY20 Kickoff webinar on December 12, 2019. We are excited to
learn more about your current work and to work together to tackle some of the challenges and opportunities for
improvement that we identified.

AL a summary, here are the items that PGSS will accomplish in the coming months:
# Revise, as needed, the monthly progress reporting protocol and tool
# Establish a communication plan with EACs and Program Officers
# Create a plan for face-to-face meetings



* Remind EACs about the new APR Reporting Timeline
* Plan monitoring visits

Here's a summary of the requests and reminders for each EAC:
® Communications: To help facilitate planning a Face-to-Face Meeting, please send your Program Officer a list of
conferences you plan to attend in the remainder of FY20. Due January &, 2020
# Monitoring Visits: During the period of April 1, 2020 to September 30, 2021, please send your Program Officer
times when your organization would not be available for a monitoring visit [e.g. during conferences and other
planned events where staff would not be available). Due January 6, 2020
# Annual Reporting Dates for the Department of ED:
* April1, 2020: APR opens for Year 4 reporting (FY19 Q4 + FY20 Q1 & Q2)
# PMay 1, 2020: APR due in G5
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

-====Jriginal Appointment-----

From: lames, Edward <Edward JamesBed poys

Sent; Thursday, December 12, 2019 12:33 PM

Ta; James, Edward; Susan Shaffer; Paula Johnson; Skelton, Seena Makeeba; Evenstad, Jan; Meyer, Rebekka; Smith,
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

Where: WDCFB&-235-01

Upcoming Calls and Wehinar
We are excited to help you achieve your project goals for the upcoming year. To help us do this, Bekka and
Edward will reach out to schedule an individual phone call with each EAC during the next two weeks.
This will be an opportunity to informally share what you are working on, your successes and challenges, your
greatest needs from the Department and your Program Officers, what would be most helpful for you to connect
with the other EACs (such as regularly scheduled calls or a shared virtual space), and more.
We will also host an EAC Project Directors Webinar on Thursday, December 12, 2019 at 11:00 am EST
to 12:30pm. The purpose of the webinar will be to collectively introduce the new PGSS team members to you
and vour staff, provide updates on program operations and deadlines, discuss collaborative opportunities, and
share the current status of your work. This will also give each Project Director an opportunity to leam about the
work of other regions,
In order 1o assist with our leaming and connecting, we would like Project Directors to provude a brief 7-minute
overview of your current work as well as current challenges you are facing in your region. Please include the
following information m your 7-minute presentaton:

1. Introduce your project, yvour stafl, and the states your region serves,

2. Present lessons leamed from the work that was done in FY 2019,
3. Share future plans, such as areas of focus in FY 2020.

4. Share any current challenges that you would like to discuss with colleagues.



Propect Directors are invited to submit up o four power point slides to support vour presentation, Please email
vour slides to Edward James at Cdwand Jamesiced gov by December 9, 2009, 3pm EST.

We hope this will encourage knowledge shanng and collaboration amongst the regions. We are excited to leam
about all vou have accomplished in the last vear and your plans in the coming year to contnbute to the over-
arching goals of the Equity Assistance Centers.

You will receive a separate meeting mvitation for thas call with instructions for submission.

Thank yvou for your patience during the re-organization as we took the time to rebuild our team and re-engage
with you. We look forward to speaking with you all on the upcoming individual calls and the December 12,
2019 webimar, and collaborating with vou throughout FY 2020,

loin Skype Meeting

Trauble Joining? Try Skype Web App

loin by phone

Toll numizer: +1 _--n Number] English [United States)

Find a local b

Conference ID: 336615523
Forgot your digl-in #INF |Halp






Hi Faula!

Would it be possible to get the data for the Congressional Justification to us by the 7" and get the other items to us by the
97 we only have a small amount of wiggle room for the Congressional Justification, unfortunately, Let us know what you
think,

Bekka

From: Paula lehnson <gaula jobnsoni@idra. org>

Sent: Friday, lanuary 3, 202011:39 AM

To: Meyer, Rebekka <rebekka meyer@ed povs; James, Edward <Edward James@ed gove; Smith, Danielle
<Danielle. Smith2 Ped . gov>

Cc: Briggs, Jonathan <ionathan briggs @ed gove; Kole, Adina <Adina Kole@ed gove; "Marguez, Michael
<maramich@msudenyer. edu>; Zevin, Sarah <tarah Zevin@ed. gov>; Newton, Esley <gsley newton@ed gov>; ‘Marquez,
Michael' <margmich @msudenver. edu>

Subject: Extension Regquest

Happy New Year Evaryonal!
Rebekka,

| am requesling to move our submission date to Thursday, January 9th. This will to allow staff on vacation
through the 6™ adequate time to provide me with data needed to complete the request below.

Thank you in advance,
Paula & the IDRA EAC-South Team

Paula M. Joehnson, Ph.D.
Direcior, IDRA EAC-Sourth
Interculivral Development Ressarch Assoclafion

5415 Callaghan Road, Suite 101
San Anfondo, Texas 78228
210,484 1710 ph, = 210,444 1714 fax

pndla johnsoni@ida org « wwwidraom - wwwidraeacsouth.ong

Connect with us online! Twitter + Facebook « Linkedin + Slideshare + YouTube
Check out IDRA Classnotes Podcasts.
Sign up for |DEA gNews. for occasional news updales

Our rrifssion /s o achiove equal educational opporunity for every ehild through
slong public schools thel prepare all students to access and succeed in college.

From: Meyer, Rebekka <rebekka meyer@ed gov>

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 2:00 AM

Ta: James, Edward <Edward James@ed gove; "Susan Shaffer’ <sshalfer@maec org>; Paula Johnson

<paula johnson@idra.org Skelton, Seena Makeeba' <smskelio@iupui.edu>; "Evenstad, Jan' sgvenstad Bmsudenver edi
Smith, Danielle <Daniefle Smith2 @ed gov>

Cc: Briggs, Jonathan <jonathan. briggs@ed.gov>; Kole, Adina <Adina. Kole@ed gov>; "Marquez, Michael

emargmich@msudenver edu>; Zevin, Sarah <Sarah Zevin @ed gove; Newton, Esley <esley. newioni@ed povs; 'Marquet,
Michael' <margmich@®msudenver. edy>

Subject: RE: EAC Kick-Off Webinar
Impartance: High



Hello again, EACS, and Happy New Year!

This is a reminder to read below about the various items due on Monday, January &, 2020. As stated previously, please let
us know if you need more time to respond considering the holiday timing of the second request.

Thank you again, we appreciate your help with this,

The PG5S Team

From: Meyer, Rebekka

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2019 5:24 PM

To: Jarmes, Edward <Edward Jamesi@hed govs; "Susan Shaffer' <sshaffer@m: rg= "Paula Johnson'

<paula lohnson@idra,org>; "Skelton, Seena Makeeba' <smzkelto @iupuiedy>; "Evenstad, Jan' <gyvenstad Bmsudenver edu>;
Smith, Danielle <Dani miith BONF

Ce: Briggs, Jonathan <ionathan briggs@ed govs; Kole, Adina <Adinag Kole@ed gove; "Marguez, Michael
<margmichi@msudenver edu>; Zevin, Sarah <Sarah Zevin@ed gove; Newton, Esley <gsley. newton@ed gove; 'Marques,
Michael” <margmich r >

Subject: RE; EAC Kick-Off Webinar

Hello EACS,

This email serves two purposes: 1) a reminder of the items requested by January B, outlined below; and 2} a request for
additional data also due by January 6™, The latter is a new request that arose as we pull together data for the annual
Congressional Justification (C1).

The Department needs the following from each EAC for the CJ, by January &, 2020, It can be emailed to Edward and Bekka,

» Total # States served in the 2019 performance year
* Total # Clents served
= Of those...

o Total  SEAs

o Total § LEAS

o Total # Schools

We recognize the timing is not idea with this request coming over the holdays, so please let us know if you need more time
to respond. We appreciate your help with this.

Happy Holidays!

The PG5S Team

Fram: Meyer, Rebekka

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 1:46 PM

To: James, Edward <Edward James @ed gove; Susan Shaffer <sshaffer@maec. org>; Paula Johnson
<paylajohnsoni@idra.org>; Skelton, Seena Makeeba <smskelto ®iupuiedy>; Evenstad, Jan <gvenstad @msudenver edu>
Smith, Danielle <[ani mith »

Ce: Briggs, Jonathan <jonathan bripgs@ed gove; Kole, Adina <Ading Kole@ed gove; Marquez, Michael
<margmich@msudenver.edu> Zevin, Sarah <Sarah Zevin@ed.gov>; Newton, Esley <gsley.newton@ed gov>; Marquez,

Michael €<ma ichiim NYEr, =
Subject; RE: EAC Kick-Off Webinar

Hello EAC Directors,

Thank you again for your participation in the EAC FY20 Kickoff webinar on December 12, 20159, We are excited to learn
more about your current work and to work together to tackle some of the challenges and opportunities for improvement
that we identified.

A5 3 summary, here are the items that PGSS will accomplish in the coming months:
# Revise, as needed, the monthly progress reparting protocol and tool
= Establish a communication plan with EACs and Program Officers
# Create a plan for face-to-face mestings
* Remind EACs about the new AFR Reporting Timeline



= Plan monitonng visits

Here's a summary of the requests and reminders for each EAC:
= Communications: To help facilitate planning a Face-to-Face Meeting, please send your Program Officer a list of
conferences vou plan to attend in the remaimder of FY20. Due Jonuary &, 2020
* Monitoring Visits: During the period of April 1, 2020 to September 30, 2021, please send your Program Officer times
when your organization would nof be available for a monitoring visit (e.g. during conferences and other planned
events where staff would not be available). Due Jonuary &, 2020
= Annual Reporting Dates for the Department of ED:
¢ Apnll, 2020: APR opens for Year 4 reporting (FY19 04 + Fy20 Q1 & 02)
s fday 1, 2020: APR duein G5
s July 31, 2020: Notice of Year 5 Continuation Awards given by this date

In addition, we'll be reaching out in a separate email to solicit examples you'd like ED 1o share at the upcoming NAESPA
Conference in February.

Please let us know if you have any questions,
The PG5S Team

From: James, Edward <Edward James@ed govs

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 12:33 PM

To: lames, Edward; Susan Shaffer; Paula lohnson; Skelton, Seena Makeeba; Evenstad, Jan; Meyer, Rebekka; Smith,
Danielle; Vitell, Edward

Cec: Briggs, Jonathan; Kole, Adina; Margquez, Michael; Zevin, Sarah; Newton, Esley; Marquez, Michael

Subject: EAC Kick-0Off Webinar

When: Thursday, December 12, 2019 11:00 AM-12:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: WDCFBG-235-01

Upcoming Calls and Webinar

We are excited to help you achieve your project goals for the upcoming vear. To help us do this, Bekka and Edward
will reach out to schedule an individual phone call with each EAC during the next two weeks. This will be an
opportunity to informally share what you are working on, yvour successes and challenges, your greatest needs from
the Department and your Program Officers, what would be most helpful for vou to connect with the other EACs
(such as regularly scheduled calls or a shared virual space), and more.

We will also host an EAC Project Directors Webinar on Thursday, December 12, 2019 at 11:00 am EST to
12:30pm. The purpose of the webinar will be to collectively introduce the new PGSS team members to you and
your staff, provide updates on program operations and deadlines. discuss collaborative opporunities, and share the
current status of your work. This will also give each Project Director an opportunity to leam about the work of other
regions.

In order to assist with our leaming and connecting, we would like Project Directors to provide a brief 7-minute
overview of vour current work as well as current challenges you are facing in your region. Please include the
following information in vour 7-minute presentation;

1. Introduce vour project, your staff, and the states your region serves.

2. Present lessons leamed from the work that was done in FY 2019,

3. Share future plans, such as areas of focus in FY 2020.

4, Share any current challenges that you would like to discuss with colleagues.

Project Directors are invited to submit up o four power point slides to suppon your presentation. Please email your
slides to Edward James at Eward Jamesi@ed gov by December 9, 2009, 3pm EST.
We hope this will encourage knowledge sharing and collaboration amongst the regions. We are excited to leam about




all you have accomplished in the last year and your plans in the coming vear to contribute to the over-arching goals of

the Equity Assistance Centers.

You will receive a separate meeting invitation for this call with instructions for submission
Thank you for your paticnce duning the re-organization as we took the time to rebuild our team and re-engage with

you. We look forward to speaking with you all on the upcoming individual calls and the December 12, 20019 webinar,

and collaborating with you throughout FY 2020.

loin Skype Meeting

Troubde kining ® Try Skype Web App

Jloin by phone

.I.n" nun.th:r: ".l-lall':I Mum'

Fing g becal nymbear

Conference ID: 336615523
Forgat wour dial-in PIN7 | Help

English {United States)



Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1:15 PM

Te: Paula Johnsan

Cc: Vitetli, Edward; Meyer, Rebekka
Subject: Changes to Key Personnel

Hi Paula,

Thanks for your email. Per the requirements in your Cooperative Agreement, changes in key personnel (personnel with

0.5 FTE or higher) may be made only with written authorization of the Program Office (2 C.F.R. 200.308). Please send us
an email with the names, position descriptions (including % FTE), and qualifications of your proposed new key personnel
{resumes will suffice). Your program officer (Bekka) will review and follow up to authorize.

Danielle

Danielle Smith

Group Leader, Technical Assistance

Program and Grantee Support Services

Office of Elemeantary and Secondary Education
U5, Department of Education

400 Maryland Ave 5.\W.

Washington, DC 20202

Phone: [202) 453-5546

Daniele. SmithZ@ed gov

Visit our websile of oese.ed.gov!

From: Paula Johnson <paula.johnson@idra.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 10:32 AM

To: smith, Danielle <Danielle Smith2 @ed govs>
Subject: Quick Question

Importance: High

Good morning Danielle!

We are going to adding two additional members to the EAC staff based on previous recommendations
from our client survey and increased requests from across the region. How do we communicate that
change to you in a formal way? Please advise. Thank you in advance.

Be well,
Paula



Paula M. Johnson, Ph.D.
Mrecior, IDRA EAC- Saertf
Intercultural Development Research Association

54 15 Callaghan Road, Suite 100

San Antonio, Texas THELH

2104441710 ph. » 21044417 14 fax

paulajehnson@idracrg » wwhwidraorg » swwwidrasacsouthorg

Connect with us online! Twitter » Facebook = Linkedin = Slideshare * YouTube
Check out IDRA Classnotes Podcasts
sign up for IDEA eiews for occasional news updates

o mmrission o b achieve equal edinca onal apportianity for every ol througd
strovne pubiie sehools that prepare ol stedenis o access and sueceed (i college






Ihe Freedom of
nfgrmeation and



Smith, Danielle

From: smith, Danielle

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1:19 PM
To: Paula Johnson

Cc: Vitelli, Edward; Meyer, Rebekka
Subject: Changes to Key Personnel

Hi FPaula,

Thanks for your email. Per the requirements in your Cooperative Agreement, changes in key personnel (personnel
with 0.5 FTE or higher) may be made only with written authorization of the Program Office (2 C.F.R. 200.308).
Please send us an email with the names, position descriptions (including % FTE), and gualifications of your proposed
new key personnel {resumes will suffice). Your program officer {Bekka) will review and follow up to authaorize,

Ed Vitelli, copied here, is now the Program Manager for this program, and Bekka Meyer is your Program Officer.
Please work with them going forward. We will update your GAN with new program contacts soon.

Thank you!
Danielle

Danielle Smith

Group Leader, Technical Assistance

Frogram and Graniee Support Services

Office of Elementary and Secondary Education
U5, Department of Education

400 Maryland Ave 5W,

Washington, DC 20202

Phaone: (202) 453-5546

Damiglle Smith? #2ed gov

Visit our website at gese.ed. gov!

Fraom: Paula Johnson <paula.johnson@idra. org=
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 10:32 AM

To: Smith, Danielle <Danielle Smith2 @ed.gov>
Subject: Quick Question

Importance: High

Good moming Danielle!
We are going to adding two additional members to the EAC staff based on previous
recommendations from our client survey and increased requests from across the region. How do we

communicate that change to you in a formal way? Please advise. Thank you in advance,

Be well,



Paula

Paula N. Johnson, Ph.D.
Chrector, 1IDEA EALC-South
Intercultural Development Research Association

5815 Callaghan Road, Suite 101

San Antonio, Texas FB228

210,444 1710 ph. » 210,444, 1714 fax

paulajohnsoniidra om + wwwidmom - wwwidmeacsouth.org

Connact with us online! Twitter - Facebook - Linkedin - Slideshare + YouTube
Check oul IDRA Classnotes Fodcasts
Sign up for IDRA eNews, for occasional news updates

Char migsion s fo athieve equal educalional appodumily for eveny child through
Sfrormg pubihic schools thal prepane all sfudenls o actess and succesd i college.
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Briggs, lonathan

From: Briggs, Jonathan

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 1:07 PM

To: smith, Danielle

Subject: FW: Recording now available. A Conversation with Students

| can include this as a EAC resource, or you can since you're in the process of editing the weekly digest.

From: James, Edward <Edward_James@ed.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 12:14 PM

To: Briggs, Jonathan <jonathan, briggs@ed. gov>

Subject: FW: Recording now available. A Conversation with Students 7

Jonathan,

Region 1 of the EAC's has added a new CVID 19 resource. | have added it to the SharePoint excel but | wanted to
make you aware if you wanted to include it in the Weekly Digest.

Edward

From: Susan Shaffer <gsshaffer@maec arg>
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 1:54 PM

To: Meyer, Rebekka <rebekka meyer@ed.gov>; lames, Edward <Edward JamesiEed gov>
Subject: Fwd: Recording now available. A Conversation with Students  ?

Please find a resource for the EAC team. | will be sending another resource to share.

Best,
Susan

[
Susan Shaffer

President, Mid-Atlantic Equity Consortium, Inc.,
Executive Director, Center for Education Equity
301.657.7741 x118 | sshaffer@maec.org
www.maec.org | Facebook | Twitter

Commemaoraling over 25 years of equily and social juslice work in egucalion,

ssssssssss FOPW AN ed MELSARE —=cmmnsas

From: Daryl Williams, Center for Education Equity at MAEC <info@maec. org>
Date: Tue, Apr 21, 2020 at 10:26 AM

Subject: Recording now available. A Conversation with Students ?

To: Susan Shaffer <sshaffer@maec.org>



A Conversation with Students

Thank you for joining us Tuesday, April 14, 2020 for A Conversation with
Students: How COVID-19 is Affecling their Educational Expenence.

= Want to relive the experience or weren't able to log in? Check out the
recording, now available online.

+ We could really use your input. Do you have a moment to fill out our
survey? The answers will help us focus our programming on what Y OU
need.

* Have something to say? We are now planning A Conversalion with
Teachers. Please reach oul if you would be interested in participating.

+ Don’t miss out! Stay luned for more information on what MAEC has in

store for educators and families. Both our website and this listserve will
be sharing updates on a regular basis.



BAAEL, Inc. - 5272 Rver Aoed, Sufs 340 - Bethasds * Marykand - 20816
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Smith, Danielle

From: smith, Danielle

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 1:50 PM

To: Briggs, lonathan

Subject: RE: Recording now available. A Conversation with Students

If you can write up a quick blurb, | can drop it in.

From: Briggs, lonathan <jonathan.briggs@ed.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 1:07 PM

Ta: Smith, Danielle <Danielle. Smith2 @ed.gov=

Subject: FW: Recording now available. A Conversation with Students. 7

| cam include this as a EAC resource, or you can since you're in the process of editing the weekly digest.

From: James, Edward <Edward. James@ed gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 12:14 PM

To: Briggs, Jonathan <jonathan, briggs@ed, gov>

Subject: FW: Recording now available. A Conversation with Students 7
lanathan,

Region 1 of the EAC's has added a new CVID 19 resource. | have added it to the SharePoint excel but | wanted to
make you aware if you wanted to include it in the Weekly Digest.

Edward

From: Susan Shaffer <sshaffer =

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 1:54 PM

To: Meyer, Rebekka <rebekka meyeri@ed. gov>; James, Edward <Edward James@ed gov>

Subject: Fwd: Recording now available. A Conversation with Students ¢

Please find a resource for the EAC team. | will be sending another resource to share,

Best,
Susan

I
Susan Shaffer

President, Mid-Atantic Equity Consortium, Inc.,
Executive Director, Center fior Education Equity
3016577741 118 | sshafferBmasc.org
www.maec.org | Facebook | Twitter



Commemaraling over 25 years of equily and social juslice work in educalion.

semrrerees FOPWIRDEd MESSaRE ——ememnn-

From: Daryl Williams, Center for Education Equity at MAEC <info@maec org=
Date: Tue, Apr21, 2020 at 10:28 AM

Subject: Recording now available. A Conversation with Students 7

To: Susan Shaffer <sshaffer@maec org>

A Conversation with Students

Thank you for joining us Tuesday, April 14, 2020 for A Conversation with
Students: How COVID-19 is Affecting their Educational Experience.

+ Want to relive the experience or weren't able to log in? Check out the
recording, now available online.

» We could really use your input. Do you have a moment to fill out our
survey? The answers will help us focus our programming on what Y OU
need.

+ Have something to say? We are now planning A Conversalion with



Teachers. Please reach oul if you would be interested in participating.
+ Don't miss out! Stay tuned for more information on what MAEC has in
store for educators and families. Both our website and this listserve will
be sharing updates on a regular basis.
HE H B




Briggs, lonathan

From: Briggs, Jonathan

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 1:58 PM

To: smith, Danielle

Subject: RE: Recording now available. A Conversation with Students

The Mid-Atlantic Equity Assistance Center (MAEC) led a national education conversation on the impact of COVID-19
on student learning and how schools and districts are responding to this crisis. You can access the webinar titled: A
Conversation With Students: How COVID-19 is Affecting their Educational Experience, here,

From: 3mith, Danielle <Danielie.Smith2 @ed . gov=

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 1:50 PM

To: Briggs, Jonathan <jonathan. briggs@ed. gov>

Subject: RE: Recording now available. A Conversation with Students 7

If you can write up a guick blurb, | can drop it in.

From: Briggs, Jonathan <jonathan, briggs@ed.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 1:07 PM

Te: Smith, Danielle <Danielle. Smith? @ed gov>

Subject: FW: Recording now available. A Conversation with Students 7

I can include this as a EAC resource, or you can since you're in the process of editing the weekly dipest.

From: James, Edward <Edward James@ed.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 12:14 PM

To: Briggs, Jonathan <jonathan briggs®ed gov>

Subject: FW: Recording now available. A Conversation with Students  ?
Jonathan,

Region 1 of the EAC s has added a new CVID 19 resource, | have added it to the SharePoint excel but | wanted to
make you aware if you wanted to include it in the Weekly Digest.

Edward

From: Susan Shaffer <sshaffer@maec org=
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 1:54 PM

To: Meyer, Rebekka <rebekka meyer@ed.gov>; James, Edward <Edward James@ed gov>

Subject: Fwd; Recording now available. A Conversation with Students 2

Please find a resource for the EAC team. | will be sending another resource to share,
Best,
Susan




Susan Shaffer

President, Mid-Atlantic Equity Consortium, Inc.
Executive Director, Center for Education Equity
301.657.7741 x118 | sshaffer@masc.org
www.maec.org | Facebook | Twitter

Commemoraling over 25 years of equity and social jusfice work in egucalion,

sssssssss FOPWarded message ---as=--
From: Daryl Williams, Center for Education Equity at MAEC <info@maec.org=
Date: Tue, Apr21, 2020 at 10:26 AM
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

= Wantto relive the experience or weren't able to log in? Check oul the
recording, now available online.

* We could really use your input. Do you have a moment to fill out our
survey? The answers will help us focus our programming on what Y OU
need.

» Have something to say? We are now planning A Conversalion with
Teachers. Please reach out if you would be interested in participating.

» Don't miss out! Stay tuned for more information on what MAEC has in
store for educators and families. Both our website and this listserve will
be sharing updates on a regular basis.

BE B B8
;




Smith, Danielle

From: smith, Danielle

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 2:07 PM

To: Briggs, lonathan

Subject: RE: Recording now available. A Conversation with Students
Great.

From: Briggs, lonathan <jonathan.briggs@ed.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 1:58 PM

Ta: Smith, Danielle <Danielle. Smith2 @ed. gov=

Subject: RE: Recording now available, A Conversation with Students 7

The Mid-Atlantic Equity Assistance Center (MAEC) led a national education conversation on the impact of COVID-19
on student learning and how schook and districts are responding to this crisis. You can access the webinar titled: A
Conversation With Students: How COVID-19 is Affecting their Educational Experience, here.

From: Smith, Danielle <Daniglie Smith? @ed gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 1:50 PM

To: Briggs, Jonathan <jonathan, briges@ed gov>

Subject: RE: Recording now available. A Conversation with Students 7

If you can write up a quick blurb, | can drop it in.

Fraom: Briggs, Jonathan <jonathan brggs@ed govs

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 1:07 PM

Ta: Smith, Danielle <Danielle Smi EON

Subject: FW: Recording now available. A Conversation with Students  ?

| can include this as a EAC resource, or you can since you're in the process of editing the weekly digest.

From: James, Edward <Edward_lames@ed gov>
sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 12:14 PM

To: Briggs, Jonathan <jgnathan briges@ed gov>
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

From: Susan Shaffer <sshaffer@maec org>

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 1:54 PM

To: Meyer, Rebekka <rebekka meyeri@ed.gov>; James, Edward <Edward James@ed gov>
Subject: Fwd: Recording now available. A Conversation with Students  ?



Please find a resource for the EAC team. | will be sending another resource to share,

Best,
Susan

B
Susan Shaffer

President, Mid-Atantc Equity Consortium, Inc.
Executive Director, Center for Education BEquity
301.657. 7M1 %118 | sshaffer@maec.org
www.maec.org | Facebook | Twitter

Commemaoraling over 25 years of equily and social juslice work in egucalion.

---------- Forwarded message -—-—------

From: Daryl Williams, Center for Education Equity at MAEC <info@maec.org=
Date: Tue, Apr 21, 2020 at 10:26 AM

Subject: Recording now available. A Conversation with Students ¢

To: Susan Shaffer <sshaffer@maec.org>



A Conversation with Students

Thank you for joining us Tuesday, April 14, 2020 for A Conversation with
Students: How COVID-19 is Affecting their Educational Expernience.

= Wantto relive the experience or weren't able to log in? Check oul the
recording, now available online.

= We could really use your input. Do you have a moment to fill out our
survey? The answers will help us focus our programming on what YOU
need.

» Have something to say? We are now planning A Conversalion with
Teachers. Please reach out if you would be interested in participating.

= Don't miss out! Stay tuned for more information on what MAEC has in
store for educators and families. Both our website and this listserve will
be sharing updates on a regular basis.

B B B
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From:

To: Deysson, Sandra
Subject: Technical Assistance Coordination Team
Sandy,

Thanks for allowing the time to go through the work of the Technical Assistance Coordination Team that you will be a

part of. To begin to look through our documents, see: https://share ed gov/teams/QESES WG/ TACT/

Mavigate through the menu at the top of the SharePoint page Working Groups > Technical Assistance Coordination
Team

To date, we have:
1. Formed the TACT, including members of OESE, OSEP, IES
2. Created "Continuity of Learning” resource collections within each of our respective Offices’ Centers, which we
were initially tracking here, and are now migrating to the DESE Resource Database.
o OESE:
® httpsfwww. compcenternetwork. orgfresources-for-continuity-of-learning
m OS55TA EE_!'I'IEFFE
" Eauity Ass! rn
nuniimmp_ﬂ_e_qjj_a_Murk ::urg.-'l:nnrlnu ify- Ffamln_g_d_l.l_rlnn covid-19
rl il hpni i nter T Wi r for
Webpape(link is externall - ECTA has created a webpage to prmllde State Part C and Part B,
Section 619 programs with the latest information on funding and guidance during the COVID-19
pandemic,

= National Center for Systemic Improvement (NCS1: COVID-13 Resource Hub for Supporting
Students with Disabilities{link ks external] - NC51 has created several webpages to address the
COVID-19 pandemic, as well as adding resources to its Resource Library.
o hitps:/fies ed govinoee/ediabs/projects/covid-19/
1. Created COVID-19 resource pages on each office’s website
o |ES: see above
o 0OSEP: see above
o OESE: In progress
2. Created a list of topic/need areas and began to map resources to these topic/need areas
o 5ee; DESE Resource Inventory
3. Provided input to the Department to reorganize the www.ed.gov/coronavirys website
@ See here,
4. Collaborating with OET on Digital Learning Guides

Where we want to go next:
#* Begin mapping needs to available services
# |dentify services gaps
# |dentify opportunities for collaboration, connect relevant TA Centers
# Convene TA Centers across

Danielle Smith

Group Leader, Comprehensive Centers
Program and Grantee Support Services

Qifice of Elementary and Secondary Education
U5, Department of Education



400 Maryland Ave 5.W,
Washington, DC 20202

Phone: (202) 453-5546
Danielle Senith2 6 ed gov

Visit gur websi e



Smith, Danielle

From: Smith, Danielle

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 8:59 AM

To: Deysson, Sandra

Subject: Technical Assistance Coordination Team
Sandy,

Thanks for allowing the time to go through the work of the Technical Assistance Coordination Team that you will be a

part of. To begin to look through our documents, see: https://share ed. gov/teams/QESES WG/ TACT/

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
were initially tracking here, and are now migrating to the OESE Resource Database.

a DESE:
m https:/ fwww compeenternetwork orgfresources-for-continuity-of-leatning
m 0555 TA Centers
L ] wity Assistanc nters

o https: i hatwork. ong/continuity-leaming-during-covid-19

® Early Childhood Technical Assistance Center [ECTA): COVID-19 Resgurces and Information
Webpage(link is external) - ECTA has created a webpage to provide State Part C and Part B,
Section 619 programs with the latest information on funding and guidance during the COVID-19
pandemic.
® hationgl Center for Systemic iImprovement (NCSH: COVID-19 Resource Hub for Supporting
Students with Disabilitigs{link i externall - NCSHhas created several webpages to address the
COVID-19 pandemic, as well as adding resources to its Resource Library.
o https:/fies.ed gov/neee/ediabs/projects/covid-19/
1. Created COVID-19 resource pages on each office’s website
o |ES: see above
o OSEP: see above
o DESE: In progress
. Created a list of topic/need areas and began to map resources to these topic/need areas
o See: OESE Resource Inventary
3. Provided input to the Department to reorganize the www.ed gov/coronavirus website
o Seehere,
. Collaborating with OET on Digital Learning Guides
5. Cross-promoting resources and content

Pt

=4

Where we want to go next:
= Begin “needs mapping” — Map observed needs to support that is being provided
» |dentify services gaps / opportunities
# Prioritize several areas for collaboration, connect relevant TA Centers
o g.g. NCSI1 and National Center working on financial workshops for states
# Convene all TA Centers across offices to share big-picture vision and discuss specific opportunities for cross-
Center collaboration



And longer term...
» Establish regular information/feedback loops to periodically evaluate field needs
» Transition covid-specific efforts to support ongoing coordination

I'll take notes for today, and then we can talk about yvou taking this over and how we want to organize our work
going forward.

Danielle

Danielle Smith

Group Leader, Comprehengive Centers
PFrogram and Graniee Support Services

Office of Elementary and Secondary Education
U5, Department of Education

400 Maryland Ave 55,

Washington, DC 20202

Phone: (202) 453-5546

aiplle Smith W

Visit our website of oese.ed.gov/



Deysson, Sandra

From: Deysson, Sandra

Sent: Maonday, May 18, 2020 10:37 AM

To: smith, Danielle

Subject: RE: Technical Assistance Coordination Team

Thank you Danielle,

| took notes this morning too.

Could you please send me your notes 5o that | can see the format you used? After the notes are taken, do you send
them out to the group and/or do you add them to a Shared Drive?

| will review the resources/documents that you sent in this email. | will also take some time to review the link that
Matthew added to the notes column during the meeting.

Thank you.

Sandra Deysson, Ed.D.
Education Program Specialist
Program and Grantee Support Services
Office of Elementary and Secondary Education
LL.5. Department of Education
400 Maryland Ave 5.\W.
Washington, DC 20202
Narg. m . W

From: 3mith, Danielle <Danielie.Smith2 @ed. gov=
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 8:59 AM

To: Deysson, andra <sandra, deysson@ed. gov=
Subject: Technical Assistance Coordination Team

Sandy,

Thanks for allowing the time to go through the work of the Technical Assistance Coordination Team that you will be a
part of. To begin to look through our documents, see: hitps://share.ed goviteams/OESE WG/ TACTS

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
o (ESE:
8 https/fwww compeenternetwork, orgl/resources-for-continuity-of-learning
® 0555 TA Centers
= Equity Assistance Centers
o https:/fosepideasthatwork orgfoontinuity-tearning-during-covid-19




L i T i i r R formati
Webpagellink is externall - ECTA has created a webpage to provide State Part € and Part B,
Section 619 programs with the latest information on funding and guidance during the COVID-19
pandemic.
] i fo i f : COVID- Hub fo L
Students with Disabilities(link & external]l - NCSI has created several webpages to address the
COVID-19 pandemic, as well as adding resources to its Resource Library.
o hittps://i . bsfpr id-1
1. Created COVID-19 resource pages on each office’s website
o |ES: see above
o (OSEP: see above
o OESE: In progress
2. Created a list of topic/need areas and began to map resources to these topic/need areas
o 5ee; DESE Resource Inventory
3. Provided input to the Department to reorganize the www ed. gov/coronavirus website
o 3eehere,
4. Collaborating with OET on Digital Learning Guides
5. Cross-promoting resources and content

Where we want to go next:
# Begin "needs mapping” — Map observed needs to support that is being provided
» |dentify services gaps [ opportunities
# Prioritize several areas for collaboration, connect relevant TA Centers
o e.g NCSI1and National Center warking on financial workshops for states
* Convene all TA Centers across offices to share big-picture vision and discuss specific opportunities for cross-
Center collaboration

And longer term...
s Establish regular information/feedback loops to periodically evaluate field needs
» Transition covid-specific efforts to support ongoing coordination

I"li take notes for today, and then we can talk about you taking this over and how we want to organize our work
going forward.

Danielle

Daniglle Smith

Group Leader, Comprehensive Centers
Program and Grantee Support Services

Office of Elementary and Secondary Education
s, Department of Education

400 Maryland Ave 5.W,

Washington, DC 20202

Phane: (202] 453-5546

Danielle Smithd ®ed goy

Wisi i i O



Smith, Danielle

From: smith, Danielle

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 12:09 PM

To: rfitzpa@wested.org; jroshor @wested.org; Martin Eile, Julia; Williams, Perry; Newton,
Esley; mrovins@waested.org

Cc: Vitelli, Edward

Subject: MCSl Thought Leadership Series

All,

Thanks for the conversation today. It sounds like the Thought Leadership Series is still a work in progress, so please
do et us know how we can be helpful as you work through your planning. | wanted to offer, since the series is
focused on the intersections of Race and Disability, that our Equity Assistance Centers might also serve as valuable
thought partners for the conversation.,

OESE funds four regional Equity Assistance Centers (EACs), which provide technical assistance and training, upon
request, in the areas of race, sex, national origin, and religion to public school districts and other responsibie
governmental agencies to promote equitable education opportunities. This assistance helps schools and communities
ensure that equitable education opportunities are available and accessible for all children. The EACs have recently
experienced an increase in requests for radial equity services, implicit bias trainings, and equity audits for state and
local school systems.

As vou work out the composition of your thought leaders, please let us know if you think this event would benefit
from having a representative or representatives from the EAC Network participate. |'ve copied Ed Vitelli who is the
Group Leader for the EAC program. Ed can assist with connecting if you'd like to move ferward.

Danielle

Danielle Smith

Group Leader, Comprehensivie Centers
Program and Grantee Support Services

Office of Elementary and Secondary Education
.5, Department of Education

400 Maryland Ave 5W,

‘Washington, DC 20202

Phone: (202) 453-5546

aniglle Smith 2 f@ =}

Wisit pur !i:E!EEfII‘. gl gese ed ﬂﬂ!i"



Rorie Fitzpatrick

From: Rorie Fitzpatrick

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 12:58 PM

To: smith, Danielle

Ce: jrosbor @wested.org; Martin Eile, Julia; Williams, Perry; Newton, Esley;
mrovins@wested.org; Vitelli, Edward

Subject: Re: NCSI Thought Leadership Series

Thank you, Danielle.

We are totally with you on the value of EAC engagement in this effort! In fact, we've got that membership

tagged as part of our proposed list to walk through with Perry.
Best, Rorie

Rorie

Fitzpatrick, Program Director, WestEd

National Ctr for Systemic Improvement

c) | 415.615.3466 (o)

WestEd.org | ncsi.WestEd.org

On Jul 9, 2020, at 9:09 AM, Smith, Danielle <Danielle.Smith2 @ed.gov> wrote:

¢
All,
Thanks for the conversation today. It sounds like the Thought Leadership Series is still a work in
progress, 5o please do let us know how we can be helpful as you work through your planning. | wanted
to offer, since the series is focused on the intersections of Race and Disability, that our Equity Assistance
Centers might also serve as valuable thought partners for the conversation,

OESE funds four regional Equity Assistance Centers [EACs), which provide technical assistance and
training, upon request, in the areas of race, sex, national origin, and religion to public school districts and
other responsible governmental agencies to promote equitable education opportunities. This assistance
helps schools and communities ensure that equitable education opportunities are available and
accessible for all children. The EACs have recently experienced an increase in requests for racial equity
services, iImplicit bias tramings, and eguity audits for state and local school systems.,

Az you work out the composition of your thought leaders, please let us know if you think this event
would benefit from having a representative or representatives from the EAC MNetwork participate. I've
copied Ed Vitelli who is the Group Leader for the EAC program. Ed can assist with connecting if you'd like
to move forward.

Danielle

Danielle Smith
Group Leader, Comprehensive Centers
Program and Grantes Support Services



Office of Elernentary and Secondary Education
U5, Department of Education

400 Maryland Ave 5. W,

Washington, OC 20202

Phone: [202) 453-5546

Danielle Smith? @ ed gov
i i o

H ot necardd tha amail massage 0 ool pheasa nolily e sendar mmmadiaiely by mium amall and pemranantly calie this message and any
attachmenis, Any rviing dissemnation, Copywg, of any ather use of this masaage of any of s contenis by an unnlanded mcipent & sincly prohibded
by WeslEd and may be snlvaful WestEd makes no wamanty thal this amail B aros- or viis-iree,



Smith, Danielle

From: smith, Danielle

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 12:59 PM

To: Rorie Fitzpatrick

Ce: jrosbor @wested.org; Martin Eile, Julia; Williams, Perry; Newton, Esley;
mrovins@wested.org; Vitelli, Edward

Subject: RE: NCSI Thought Leadership Series

Great! Let us know if /how/when we can help @

From: Rorie Fitzpatrick <rfitzpa@wested.org=

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 12:58 PM

Ta: Smith, Danielle <Danielle. Smith2 Bed.govs

Ce: jrosbor@wested.org; Martin Eile, Julia <Julia.Martin.Eile@ed. govz; Williams, Perry <Perry. Williams@ed. gov,
MNewton, Esley <esley. newton @ed. govs; mrovins@wested . org; Vitelli, Edward <Edward Vitelli@ed. govs
Subject: Re: NC5| Thought Leadership Seres

Thank you, Danielle,

We are totally with you on the value of EAC engagement in this effort! In fact, we've got that membership tagged as
part of cur proposed list to walk through with Perry,

Best, Rorie

Rorie Fitzpatrick, Program Director, WestEd
National Ctr for Systemic Improvement

m: | 415.615.3466 (o)
estEd.org | ncsi.WestEd.org

On Jul 8, 2020, at 9:09 AM, Smith, Danielle <Danislle. Smith2 @ed gov> wrote:
?
All,

Thanks for the conversation today. It sounds like the Thought Leadership Series is still a wark in
progress, 5o please do let us know how we can be helpful as you work through your planning. | wanted
to offer, since the series is focused on the intersections of Race and Disability, that our Equity Assistance
Centers might also serve as valuable thought partners for the conversation.

OESE funds four regional Equity Assistance Centers (EACs), which provide technical assistance and
training, upon request, in the areas of race, sex, national origin, and religion to public school districts and
other responsible governmental agencies to promote equitable education opportunities. This assistance
helps schools and communities ensure that equitable education opportunities are available and
accessible for all children, The EACs have recently experienced an increase in requests for racial equity
services, implicit bias trainings, and equity audits for state and local school systems.

As you work out the composition of your thought leaders, please let us know if you think this event



would benefit from having a representative or representatives from the EAC Network participate. I've
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
U5, Departrment of Education

400 Maryland fAve 500,

Washington, DC 20202

Phone: [202] 453-5546

Danlelle Smith2 i ed gov

H you recosmd this amal message in oo pleaso nolily the sender mmadiately by mtum email and pemmanently dolete this message and any
attachmapnis, Any nveew, O ESa menalon, copying, or any othiar use o Ehis massage or any of Bs conbanls by an unanbanded recipent & sinclly prehibdad
hﬁ' WeslEd and may b wenlawiul WeslEd makas no wasmanly thal tha amail B args- oF vus-noe,



Meyer, Rebekka

From: Meyer, Rebekka

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 1:43 PM

Ta: Vitelli, Edward; 'Susan Shaffer’; Paula Johnson; Skelton, Seena Makeeba; Evenstad, Jan
Cc: Smith, Danielle; James, Edward

Subject: RE: EAC MAESPA Q&A Session

Attachments: EACs-Main PPT-NAESPA-07-23-2020 Presentation-Final v5.pptx

Sorry, here's another version. The fink to the recorded presentation & now in the slides.

From: Meyer, Rebekka

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 1:08 PM

To: Vitelli, Edward <Edward Viteli@ed gov>; Susan Shaffer <sshaffer@maec.org>; Paula Johnson
=paula.johnson@idra.org=; Skelton, Seena Makeeba <smskelto@iupui.edu=; Evenstad, Jan <evenstad @msudenver.edu=
Cc: Smith, Danielle <Danielle Smith2 @ed.gov>; lames, Edward <Edward.lames @ed. povs

Subject: RE: EAC NAESPA Q&A Session

F¥1, here's a slightly updated presentation {a slide added at the end with the Region map).
Also, thank you for sending vour cell numbers! If you didn’t get a practice text from me, let me know.,
Bekka

From: Vitelli, Edward <Edward Vitelli BOE

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 8:20 PM

To: Susan Shaffer <sshaffer@maec org>; Paula Johnson <paulz iohnson@idra.grg>; Skelton, Seena Makeeba
<smskelto@iupuiedu>; Evenstad, Jan <gvenstad@msudenyer.edu>

Cc: Mever, Rebekka <rebekka meyver@ed gove; Smith, Danielle <Daniglie Smith 2 @ed gove; James, Edward
<Edward James@ed. gov>

Subject: EAC MAESPA OEA Session

Hella EAC Directors,

First, our apologies for any confusion. We've encountered some challenges on this over the past couple of weeks, but
believe we're ready to roll tomorrow.

Here s the plan:

# LUse this link to sign in to the Presenter Zoom meeting: https://markeys zoom.us/ /31053508068 ¢
pwd=iM2ZDhxl 3 XaDdIKOIncEIyi01IUTOD

» EACs are scheduled to start at 3:30 Eastern/2:30 Central/1:30 Mountain and present for 15 minutes, This matches the
schedule that Danielle sent around earlier. It is also provided below. It's recommended that EACs join by 3:10pm
Eastern at the latest, just in case the schedule continues to shift on us.

# Your slides are attached. We just reordered things a bit, and added the primary prompt. Bekka can share and manage
the slides when the session starts. She needs to test this—Paula, | bebeve you've been designated as the backup (we'll
keep you updated!),

# At the start of our session, Bekka will introduce each of you and remind the audience they can view the recorded EAC
presentation at hitps./fwww eseaneiwork omg/ondemand/pursuing-eguity-2 2/, in which you discuss the challenges
of our current double pandemic = COVID-19 and the new civil rights movement. Bekka will present the first three slides,
which will include our common panel prompt: if 3 State Education Agency in your region wants resources to address
equity needs created by our current double pandemic (COVID-19 and racial injustice), where do you recommend they
start? We believe this wifl take Bekka about 2 minutes to cover the intros and shdes.

# Bekka will then turn it over to Jan to respond to the primary prompt. Jan, you'll have 3 minutes to respond and present




wour slide.

- 8 ® @

Jan yields to Seena, for the same {3 minutes to present your response and shide).

Seena yields to Paula, for the same (3 minutes to present your response and slide).

Paula yields to Susan, for the same (3 minutes to present your response and slide).

Bekka will thank everyone, et them know where additional guestions can be sent, and then turn it over to Danielle for
the Comp Center presentation.

& Timekeeping: Bekka will keep the time. She will send a text when you have 30 seconds left. She may gently interrupt
vou at 3 minutes, or just change the slide at 3 minutes.

# One final note about your audience: You are presenting to SEA leadership and staff. If you can provide any specific
examples of vour work with SEAs, that may be guite helpful to the audience.

Again, thank you for your patience and flexibility with this. We appreciate it)

Ed

APM - 4:30PM EDT

LIVE Q&A WITH ED (2 of 2)

3-3:10PM EDT

10 min.

Jonas Fuckerman (WI), President

Ruth Byder, Deputy Assistant
Secretary Tor the Office of State

Grant and Program Support

WELCOME
= Introduces Ruth Ryder

Ruth Ryder's Remarks +
EIY staff introductions

200 = 3:20PM EDT

10 min.

Sarah Martinez
Lisa Gillette
Pairicia Mevertholen

Office of Migrant Education (OME)
Updates

3220 - 3:30PM EDT

10 min.

Julia Martin Eile
Darcalyn Darling
Larry Wexler

Office of Special Education (OSEP)
Resources to Support Continuity of
Learning and Back-to-School

330 = 3:45PM EDT

15 miin.

Bekka Mever, Program and
Grantee Support Services)
(PGSS)

Susan Shaffer, Director, Center for
Education Equity (EAC Region I)

Paula Johnson, Director, IDEA
EAC-South (EAC Region I1)

Seena Skelton, Director, Midwest
and Plains Equity Assistance Center
(EAC Region I11)

Jan Perry Evenstad, Mrector,
Western Educational Equity
Assistance Center (EAC Region 1V)

Pursuing Equity in Schools: A Live
Conversation with the Equity Assistance
Center (EAC) Directors

i Panel Discussion)

J3:45 - 4PM EDFT

15 min.

Danielle Smith, Program and
Grantee Support Services (PGSS)

Allison Layland
Alligon Crean-Davis

Hadlev Moore

Supporting Continged Learning and the
Return to School: A Conversation with
Comprehensive Centers

{Panel Discussion)










Regional Equity Assistance Cenlers

Funded through the United
States Department of
Education Office of
Elementary and Secondary
Education, the 4 EACS are
the anly technical assistance
(TA) centers that find their
origim in the Chal Rights Act
(CRA) of 1964,

—




Regional Equity Assistance Centers

Recorded presentation:
https:/ /www.eseanetwork.org/ondemand/pursuing-

.2 .2_"

SRr—

https://www.eseanetwork.org/ondemand/pursuing-
equity-22/
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Western Educational EQUITY Assistance Center
WEEAC Virtual Services

Online Resources

WEEAC Website

WEEAC COVID-19 Resources

WEEACL Virtual College




REGION 11l MIDWEST AND PLAINS
EQUITY ASSISTANCE CENTER RESOURCES
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During a conversation with Rita Foy-Moss earlier, | was informed of the very successful "virtual” technical assistance
meeting you recently conducted. 0855 is currently making plans to conduct Project Director meetings for the
discretionary grant programs in our portfolio. Would you mind sharing any lessons you may have learned from the
process?

Regards,

Earl Myers, Ir

Office of Safe and Supportive Schools (0SS5)
LS. Depanment of Education

400 Marvland Ave. SW, Room 3E244
Washington, DC 20202-6450

Earl Myerstred goy

202-453-6716




























2:35 p.m, = 3:50 p.m.

Concurrent Breakout Sessions

Effective Frogram Leadership

21" CCLC Monitoring: Providing Evidence-Based Documentation of High-
Quality Programming to Maintain Complionce = Processes, Best Proclices
and Resources

Dr. Christy Thompson, Executive Director, Maryland State
Pepartment of Education

Mr. Reginald Burke, Director of Youth Development, Maryland State
Department of Education

Ms. Emily Katongole, Chief of Extended Learning, Maryland State
Department of Education

Effective Program Leadership

Aligning Local and Stetewide Evaluations with the ES54: A Look ot
Missowrl's Comprehensive System - Port 2

Ms. Terri Foulkes, Executive Director, Missouri AfterSchool Network
M. Wayne Mayfield, Associate Directar of Research, University of
Missouri

Effective Program Leadevship

Can You Hear Us Now: Engoging Students/Youwth as Leoders and Decision-
Makers in Q5T Programs

Mr. Andrew Francis, Education Specialist, Foundations, inc,

Effective Program Leadership

if You Build It.... They Really Wil Come! Steps to Bullding High Quality Out-
of-School Time Progroms and Systems

Dr. Georgia Hall, Director and Senior Research Scientist, Mational Institute
on Dut-of-School Time, Wellestey College

Effective Program Leadership

Learning in Disguise

Dr. Gale Gorke, Executive Director, Kids Kan Inc,

Effective Program Leadership

Meet Mizzen by Mott: Powering those Who Empower Kids

Maoderator: Ms. Kari Pardoe, Associate Program Officer, Charles Stewart
Maott Foundation

Mir, Jason Ricci, Product Strategist, Tminusll

Mr. Scott Mann, Director of Education and Training, Venturelab

bir. Carlos Santini, Executive Vice President of Programs, After-5chool
All-Stars

Effective Program Leadership

Safety Planning: Expect the Unexpected and Always be Protected

Ms. Sherri Lauver, Senior Prngram Azsociate, You for Youth

Effective Program Leadership

What You Need is Here: Self-Awareness and Leading

Ms. Jennifer Brady, CEQ, Development Without Limits

Leed Management Consulting, Inc.
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Nita M. Lowey 21% Century Community Learning Centers
(215! CCLC) Grant Program
State Education Agency (SEA) Coordinators Meeting

AGENDA

July 9, 2020

(Designated SEA Coordinators and Staff Only)

1:00 p.m. | Welcome and Overview
Ms. Miriom Lund, Group Lead, Nita M, Lowey 21% CCLC Grant Program, Office of Formula
Grants — Office of School Support and Accountability (554), U5, Depariment of Education
(ED)

1:10 p.m. Institute of Education Sciences [IES) Evaluation
Ms. Erica Johnson, Research Scientise, 1E5, ED

1:40 p.m. Scenario Planning for Returning to School: An Opportunity for Stronger Coordination
of Supports
What Is a Comprehensive Center?
scenario Planning
Panel Discussion
Breakouts
Repart out

[ ]

- &

Presenters:
Mr. Shawn Petiy, Training & Development Director, National Comprehensive Center
Westat
Dr. Allison Layland, Chief Education Strategist, National Comprehensive Center,
Academic Development Institute
Ms. Kristin Nafziger, Director, Regional Comprehensive Center 14, Westat

__4:01} LT | Adjourn



Nita M. Lowey 21% Century Community Learning Centers
(215! CCLC) Grant Program
State Education Agency (SEA) Coordinators Meeting

AGENDA

July 22, 2020

[Designated SEA Coordinators and Staff Only)

1:00 p.m. | Welcome, Follow-Up, and Housekeeping
Ms. Mirlam Lund, Group Lead, Mita M. Lowey 21" CCLC) Grant Program, Office of Formula
Grants = Office of School Support ond Accountability (554), U5, Department of Education

(E)

1:10 p.mi. Educating Youth on the Science and Social S5cience of COVID Using the Smithsonian's
"COVID-191 How Do | Protect Myself and Others?”
Or. Carol 0'Donnell, Director, Smithsonian Science Education Center, Smithsonian

Institution

2:10 p.m. | Out-of-School Time Career Pathways Program
Ms. Erin Shockel, Educotion Program Specialist, Evidence-Baosed Policy Team, Office of
Elementary ond Secondony Education, ED

I 2:30 p.m. I Break

2:40 p.m. SEA Decision-Making During Hardships
Mr. Jeff Buehler, 21% CCLC Monitoring Lead, Global Evaluation & Applied Research

Solutions Inc. [GEARS)

3:40 p.m. Wrap-Up

4:00 p.m. | Adjourn



Nita M. Lowey 21% Century Community Learning Centers
(215! CCLC) Grant Program
State Education Agency (SEA) Coordinators Meeting

AGENDA

July 23, 2020

[Designated SEA Coordinators and Staff Only)

1:00 p.m. Welcome, Follow-Up, and Housekeeping

Ms. Mirlem Lund, Group Lead, Nita M. Lowey 21"CCLC Grant Program, Office of Formuilo
Grants = Office of School Support ond Accountability (554), U5, Department of Education
(ED)

1:10 p.rmi. A Portrait of the 21CCLEC Program: Students, Staff, and Activities
Or. Deborah Lowe Vandell, Chancellor's Professor Emerita at the University of
California, frvine

1:55 p.mi. Break

2:05 p.mi. Government Performance and Results Act [GPRA)
Ms. Miriem Lund, Group Lead, 217 OOLC Grant Program, 554, ED

2:25 p.m. 21APR Update
Dr. Debora Hinderliter Ortloff, 21APR Leod Researcher, Juniper Education Consulting

2:55 p.mi. Break

3:.05 p.m. You for Youth Update
D, Sherri Lauver, Deputy Project Director, You for Youth 21" CCLC Professional
Development Portal, Synergy Enterprises, fnc,

IIE:ES .11, “Wrap-Llp

4:00 p.m, Adjourn




Nita M. Lowey 21% Century Community Learning Centers
(215! CCLC) Grant Program
State Education Agency (SEA) Coordinators Meeting

AGENDA

July 29, 2020

[Designated SEA Coordinators and Staff Only)

1:00 p.m. Welcome, Follow-Up and Housekeeping
Ms. Miriom Lund, Group Leod, Nita M, Lowey 21% CCLC) Grant Progrom, Office of Formula
Grants — Office of School Support and Accountobility (554), U5, Department of Educotion

[ED)
1:05 p.m. Food and Mutrition Service [FN5) Child Mutrition Programis: Outside of School Time
Dr. Alice Ann Gola, Socigl Science Research Analyst, U5, Department af Agriculture
Food and Nutrition Service
| 1:50 p.m. Break
2:00 p.mi. Fraud Detection & Prevention, Protecting Mita M. Lowey 21" Century Community

Learning Center Program Funds
Ms. Sandra Ennis, Special Agent, Office of Inspector General, ED

300 pomi. Break

3:05 p.m. Equity Assistance Center [EAC) Overview

Nz, Susan Shaffer, Executive Director, Region I: Center for Education Equity
Ms. Paula Johnson, Director, Region Il: EAC-5outh

Ms. Seeno Maokeeba Skelton, Director, Region Il; Midwest and Plains EAC
Mz, Kathleen Ann King Thorius, Executive Director, Midwest ond Plains EAC
Ms. Jan Perry Evenstad, Director, Regron IV: Western Educational EAC

3:35 p.m. Department Updates and Wrap-Up
Ms. Miriom Lund, Group Lead, Nita M, Lowey 21% CCLE Grant Program, 554, ED

I 4:00 p.m. Adjourn




Sent: Thursday, Movember 5, 2020 558 P

To: Thernault, Susan; ecushing@air.org; sbarzee@wested.org; Lindsay, Alice E Lockwood,
John H; btumbulli@policystudies.com; Jeanine Hildreth; Kimberly Hambrick; George
Hancock; Priscilla Maynor; Shend Turner; kandace jones@icf.com; TJ Horwood@icf.com;
Butler, Aaron; kgibbons@umn.edu; ALISIA M MOUTRY, jsimpson@micrel org; Susan
Shebby; Dale Lewis; Marie Mancuso; kristinnafziger@westat.com; Sigman, Deborah;
Petersan, Mary; berniesi@serrc.org; bgeiger@waesd.org;
jeneenhartleyi@douglasesd k12.or.us; Kimberly Barnes; Emerson Odango; Melly Wilson;
Dean Mafziger, sshaffer@maecorg; paulajohnsond@idra.crg; smekelto@ivpui.eduy; King
Thorius, Kathleen Ann; evenstad@msudenver.edu; Marquez, Michael;
dchambers@insightpolicyresearch.com

Cc: Smith, Danielle; Vitelli, Edward; Newton, Esley; Zevin, Sarah; Deysson, Sandra; Keohane,
Bryam; Mever, Rebekka; James, Edward; Berlack, Shae; Ryder, Ruth; Cantrell, Dawid;
Waexler, Larry; Bradley, Renee; Pilgrim, Christine; Martin Eile, Julia;
kristen.rhoads@ed.gov; Williams, Perry; Allen, Sarah; Weigert, Susan; Barrett-Zithus,
Jennifer; Crayton, Marion; ¥Yu, Diana; 5oldner, Matthew; Eisner, Elizabeth; Pollard, Erim;
Baoccanfuso, Christopher; Sanders, Felicia; Johnson, Amy; Sands, Janelle; Nolan, Elizabeth;
Carr, Patrick; Johnson, Patricia; Poynter, Leslie; Forrester, Tiffany; Foy Moss, Rita; Yeh,
Beth <Beth.Yeh@ed.gove; Christopher.Tate@ed.gov; Hammer, Victona
Wictoria Hammer@ed.gov); Hodgdon, Jane; Ramsey, Tara; Booth, Lindsay;, Rooney,
Patrick; Thurmand, Bryan; Siry, Melissa; Abdullahi, Fatimah; Choroser, Stephanie; Duran,
Adyel; Hembrey, Tanesha; Rosenboom, Victona; Roney, Collette; Skloot, Evan; Street,
Mary Frances; Smith, Jamila; Okahara, Kim; Newman, 5arah; Morrisey, Shane; Schreier,
Danigl; Behrend, Daniel; Sorokin-Altmann, Jedidiah; Scott, lameel; marianna@maec.org;
Jung, Britt E.; Rentner, Diane; Huber, Amy; Stafford-Jackson, Jonathan; Callins, Corrinne;
Rawlings, Morgan; Rapu, Esther; MckKenzie, Lakesha; Webber, Brandon; Inayat, Sadia;
Mguyen, Van; Tanner, Gloria; Fenton, Christopher; Cook, Lear; Fitzgordon, Kendra;
Melson, Terry

Directors,

Happy Wednesday! We have a lot of good content for you this week, so | will keep my introduction short. Please read on
to make sure you don't miss out on anything!

This week's digest includes two new resource collections from the National Comprehensive Center focused on school
systems’ response to disruption resources and on expert insight from a literacy roundtable, a special edition essay
collection in the Region | Equity Assistance Center's Exploring Equity Issues series featuring rural schools, and resources
to help children who are deaf-blind to continue to learn and have fun while schools are closed.

Also included are registration links to the following upcoming webinars:

# Culturally Responsive School Practices to Promote the Success of Hispanic English Learners
* Hidden Consequences: How the COVID Pandemic is Impacting Children Webinar Series

U.5. Department of Education Updates

Implementation of IDEA Part B Provision of Services in the COVID-19 Environment
On September 28", the Office of Special Education Programs |OSEP), within the U.S. Department of Education’s
{Department) Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative Services, issued a Question and Answer document in




response to inquiries concerning implementation of the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) Part B
provision of services in the current COVID-19 environment, To read this document in its entirety click here,

Interim Guidance for Case Investigation and Contact Tracing in K-12 Schools

On September 247, the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) published guidance for K-12 school
administrators to assist in planning a comprehensive response in warking with health departments to reduce the risk of
COVID-19. The guidance discusses how administrators can play an important role in taking steps to slow the spread of
disease to prevent outbreaks, and protect students, staffl and teachers. Click here to access,

PGSS Center Updates

Expert Insights from the Literacy Roundtable

The new Literacy Collection on the National Comprehensive Center website features videos with practical advice from
three literacy experts about evidence-based practices for delivering literacy instruction in remaote, hybrid and
combination learning environments.

* The video Evidence Based Literacy Instruction: Teaching Reading Online and accompanying handout presented
by Dr. Holly Lane offers examples for teaching literacy online and introduces professional development
resources for online learning.

# The video Evidence Based Literacy Instruction: New Literacies; New Learning Opportunities and accompanying
handout by Dr. Donald Leu describes the opportunities for new literacies, including online inguiries and
collaborative communication, and provides examples of tools for classroom wse.

s The video Evidence-Based Literacy Instruction: Families as Partners and accompanying handout by Marcia
Kosanovich discusses the importance of communication in home school partnerships and offers links to videos
for parents on supporting reading skills.

Centers can find additional research in this National Center white paper.

Response to Disruption Resources
includes numerous resources to help school administrators mitigate the impact of the disruptions currently facing
districts and schoaols.

& "NEW™ The video Scenario Planning and accompanying slides provides an overview of scenario planning and
outlines an eight-step process to create a set of scenarios to use in responding to an immediate cnsis as well as
for long term planning.

# This toolkit, Tools for Success in Disruptions: Immediate Recovery and an Dpportunity for Change for an state
education agency [SEA}, local education agency (LEA), or a school provides resources to support dealing with
disruptions and addresses the needs of staff, students, and families, including the recpening of schoaols.

#  This brief, Better Together: A Coordinated Response for Principals and District Leaders provides a structured
approach to manage social-emotional well-being from the district to school level,

»  This brief, Strategic Budgeting: Using Evidence to Mitigate the "COVID Slide” and Move Toward Improvement
for state education agencies (SEAs) and local education agencies (LEAs) assists in making the best decisions
possible under difficult circumstances and offers a proposed process and series of guiding guestions designed to
help 5EA and LEA leadership teams better leverage existing evidence to make strategic budgeting decisions.,

» The After-Action Review (AAR) Guide for state, district, and school leaders to support with the improvement of
education service delivery through a process that creates an environment for a team to analyze a situation and
review what worked, what didn't work, and what can be done to improve moving forward. This guide includes
the basic questioning protocaol for an AAR.

to school, whether the return is to in-person instruction, at home learning, or both. This toolkit includes
sugpested actions, recommended resources, and quick tip sheets that support school leaders with addressing
change, communication, collaboration, and care in the time of COVID-19.

Count Us In: Advancing Equity in Rural Schoals and Communities

2



The impact of COVID-19 on rural communities includes the deepened digital divide, closed hospitals or unreachable
health care services, and greater food insecurity for children not receiving meals at schoaols. The Mid-Atlantic Equity
Consortium (MAEC) Region | Equity Assistance Center published series of essays, articles, and research to tackle the
guestion: how do we, as a society, value and support rural students and families? This special edition in the Exploring
Equity Issues series, titled Count Us In: Advancing Equity in Rural Schools and Communities, focuses on strategies for
and perspectives on advancing equity for rural schools and communities,

Using Culturally Responsive Practices to Support Native American Students
The Mid-Atlantic Equity Consortium [MAEC] Region | EAC recently hosted a webinar entitled Using Culturally
Responsive Practices to Support Native American Students. Presenters discussed strategies for implementing culturally
responsive policies and practices to affirm and support Native American students. The webinar also shared teaching and
climate-building strategies. A recording of the webinar is now posted Center's website. Presenters included:

+ Bernadette Anderson - Chief Community and Culture Specialist, Academic Developrment Institute

# Mandy Smoker Broaddus - Practice Expert, Indian Education, Education Northeest

=  Loverty Erickson - Superintendent, Walf Point School District, Walf Point, MT

Updates from Qur Partners

Mapping a Path Forward: Cross-5ector Approaches to Strengthen Community & Individual Resilience

This video from the Center to Improve Social and Emotional Learning and Schoaol Safety (SEL Center] shares how Pia
Escudero, the Executive Director of the Student Health and Human Services Division in the Los Angeles Unified School
District is approaching the school year with a focus on resilience and collective care.

integrating Social and Emotional Learning throughout the School System: A Compendium of Resources for District
Leaders

This compendium from the SEL Center provides resources for district and school leaders to consider as they seek to
implement evidence-based supports to ensure social and emotional learning (SEL) is fully integrated into the educational
experience of their students, families, staff, and community.

Activities at Home During the Pandemic

provides resources to help children who are deaf-blind to cantinue to learn and have fun while schools are closed.

Culturally Responsive School Practices to Promote the Success of Hispanic English Learners

On Thursday, October 8 from 4:00pm to 5:00pm ET the Office of English Language Acquisition [OELA] and Regional
Education Laboratories [REL) Pacific will host a webinar that examine the factors that impact the social and emotional
well-being of Hispanic ELs, identify research-based strategies to establish culturally responsive school environments, and
discuss how to promote the academic achieverment of diverse learners. To register for this webbnar click here.

Attract, Prepare, Retain: OSEP National Summit on Improving Effective Personnel for Children with Disabilities
On Tuesday, October 27 - Thursday, October 29° the Office of Special Education Programs (OSEP) is hosting a virtual
summit focusing on strategies to attract, prepare, and retain effective personnel—general and special education
teachers, early childhood personnel, and related services providers—who have the knowledge and skills needed to
provide effective instruction, interventions, supports, and services to children with disabilities. This topic
disproportionately affects children with disabilities and their families due to the many unfilled positions and high
attrition rates among special education teachers, early childhood personnel, and related services providers, The 2020
OSEP Summit is an opportunity to bring together various stakeholders to explore potential strategies and innovative
approaches to address this critical need. The virtual event will be held over three days and participants may register for
each event individually or attend all three. The schedule for the summit will be as follows:

# Panel on Attracting Effective Personnel, Tuesday, October 27 (3:00-4:30pm ET). To register for this webinar click

here.




# Panel on Preparing Effective Personnel, Wednesday, October 28 (3:00-4:30pm ET). To register for this webinar
click here.

+ Panel on Retaining Effective Personnel, Thursday, October 29 (3:00-4:30pm ET). To register for this webinar click
here.

Hidden Consequences: How the COVID Pandemic is Impacting Children Webinar Series

The ASPR Technical Resources, Assistance Center, and Information Exchange (TRACIE] and ASPR's Pediatric Centers of
Excellence are collaborating on a webinar series focused on how the COVID-19 pandemic may affect children. On Friday,
Cctober 16, 2020 from 1:00pm to 2:1%pm ET the secand webinar in this series will focus on the emotional and social
effects of COVID-19 on children. Panelists will discuss food and financial insecurity, racial disparities, the impact of social
determinants on children’s health, return to school and daycare, and alternate childcare.

To register for this webinar click here.

Congratulations, you made it to the end! If you have updates for next week to share, please submit them to Sandy

Deysson (5andra.Deysson@ed.gov) by COB each Friday.

I will be out of the office through next Wednesday to attend my brother's wedding, so you will be hearing from Ed Vitell|
as Acting Director in my stead. A reminder of the importance of finding moments to celebrate and to take comfort in
those we lovel

Thank you, and be well.

Danielle

Danielle Smith

Director, Program and Grantee Support Services

Office of Elementary and Secondary Education | United States Department of Education
400 Maryland Avenue 5W | Washington, D.C. 202032

Phone: (202) 453-5546










Deysson, Sandra

From: Deysson, Sandra

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 8:36 AM
To: smith, Danielle; Vitelli, Edward

Ce: Newton, Esley; James, Edward

Subject: Resources for NAESPA

Signed By: sandra . deysson@ed. gov

Importance: High

Good morning Danielle and Ed.

| initially shared the resources that | selected for the NAESPA Conference with Victoria Hammer and said that | would
like to get your feedback befare finalizing selection. We will be meeting at 1:00pm today to be sure that we have a
variety of resources aligned to the topic. Below, the highlighted resources are Victoria’s initial selection. |ES is sharing
one resource 5o | think it is appropriate to share one resource from the National Center and the EACs.

Do you approve of the below resources?
If 50, I am sending this to the IES and OSEP folks whao are also collecting resources.
For the Mational Center, | plan to reach out to Nanmathi Manian and include Jill L. and Dean M. on the email for the

reguest
For MAEC, | plan to reach out to Marianna Stepniak (she sends me resources every Friday)

Ed, should | include the Director of MAEC on the emall?

Student Engagement in Online Classes: Tips for Teachers Based on Trauma-Informed
Approaches and Social and Emotional Leaming (SEL) Strategies This fact sheel by the National
Comprehensive Center provides concrete strategies that teachers can incorporate into their online
teaching to increase engagement with students in middle and high school. The authors present a
framework based on trauma-informed (T1) approaches and social and emotional learning (SEL)
strategies to ensure students feel safe, connected, engaged, and ready to learn.

Reaching and Teaching English Learners, Newcomer Students, and English Learners with
Disabilities During the Pandemic This webinar from the Mid-Atlantic Equity Consortium
(MAEC) shares how educators are pivoting to make sure that English Learners, including newly
arrived immigrants and students with disabilities, receive a high-quality education and other
social-emotional supports under current conditions. This webinar features conversations with
expert practitioners and researchers and presents strategies that can be applied in your school or
districk

Reopening Instructional Programs for Our Most Vulnerable Students: A Reopening Guidebook
for the 2020-2021 School Year. This guidebook by the Region 3 Comprehensive Center for
educators addresses the pressing issues that students face, and particularly the most vulnerable
learners, face as schools reopen their programs. The guidebook includes four chapters: (1) Virtual
Learning, (2) Pre-Kindergarten to Grade 3 Parent Supports, (3) English Learners and Spanish
Learners, and (4) Students with Disabilities.

Equitable Practices for Teaching Online This webinar by IDRA EAC-South featuring Dr. Paula
Johnson, IDRA, and Dr. Stephanie Garcia, IDRA helps teachers rethink their lesson plans for an



online platform, including resources like teacher-created YouTube channels and explainer videos,
tools for sharing resources with your peers, and ways of working with yvour district to ensure
students have access,

Thank you,
Sandy

Sandra Deysson, Ed.D.

Education Program Spedialist

Program and Grantee Support Services

Office of Elementary and Secondary Education
U.5. Department of Education

400 Maryland Ave 5.W.

Washington, DC 20202

sandra.Deysson@ed.goy






Smith, Danielle

From: smith, Danielle

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 9:52 AM
To: Deysson, Sandra; Vitelli, Edward

Ce: Newton, Esley; James, Edward

Subject: RE: Resources for NAESPA

Signed By: Danielle.Smith2 @ed.gov

These resources look fine to me and | agree with Victoria's prioritization. Thank you, Sandy!

From: Deysson, Sandra <sandra.deysson@ed. govs

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 8:36 AM

To: Smith, Danielle <Danielle. Smith2 @ed.gov>; Vitell, Edward <Edward, Vitelli@ed . gov>
Cc; Mewton, Esley <esley.newton@ed.gov>; James, Edward <Edward.James @ed. gov>
Subject; Resources for NAESPA

Importance: High

Good moming Danielle and Ed.

| imitially shared the resources that | selected for the NAESPA Conference with Victoria Hammer and said that | would
like to get your feedback before finalizing selection. We will be meeting at 1:00pm today to be sure that we have a
variety of resources aligned to the topic. Below, the highlighted resources are Victoria's initial selection. |ES is sharing
one resource 5o | think it is appropriate to share one resource from the National Center and the EACs.

Do you approve of the below resources?

If 5o, 1 am sending this to the IES and OSEP folks who are also collecting resources,

For the Mational Center, | plan to reach out to Nanmathi Manian and include Jill L and Dean M. on the email for the
request

For MAEC, | plan to reach out to Marianna Stepniak (she sends me resources every Friday)

Ed, should I include the Director of MAEC on the email?

Student Engagement in Online Classes: Tips for Teachers Based on Trauma-Informed
Approaches and Social and Emotional Learning (SEL) Strategies This fact sheet by the National
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
(MAEC) shares how educators are pivoting to make sure that English Leamers, including newly
arrived immigrants and students with disabilities, receive a high-quality education and other
social-emotional supports under current conditions. This webinar features conversations with
expert practitioners and researchers and presents strategies that can be applied in your school or
district.

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
toals for sharing resources with your peers, and ways of working with your district to ensure
students have access.

Thank you,
Sandy

Sandra Deysson, Ed.D.
Education Program Specialist
Frogram and Grantee Support Services
Office of Elementary and Secondary Education
.5, Department of Education
400 Maryland Ave 5.W.
Washington, DC 20202
ra. Deys Oy






From: Deysson, Sandra

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 253 AM
To: Smith, Damielle; Vitelli, Edward

Cc: Mewton, Esley; James, Edward

Subject: RE: Resources for MAESPA

Categories: TA

Super!

Thank youl

Sandy

From: Smith, Danielle <Danielle.Smith2 @ed gov=

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 9:52 AM

To: Deysson, Sandra <sandra.deysson@ed.gov>; Vitelll, Edward <Edward.Vitelli@ed.gov>
Cc: Mewton, Esley <esley.newion@ed gov>; James, Edward <Edward James@ed, gov>
Subject: RE: Resources for NAESPA

These resources look fine to me and | agree with Victoria's prioritization. Thank you, Sandy!

From: Deysson, Sandra <sandra, deyssoniled, govs
Senmt: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 8:36 AM
To: Smith, Danielle <Danielle. Smithd @ed gov>; Vitelli, Edward <Edward Vitelli@ed gov>

-----

Subject: Resources for NAESPA
Importance: High

Good morning Danielle and Ed.

limitially shared the resocurces that | selected for the NAESPA Conference with Victaria Hammer and said that | would
like to get vour feedback before finalizing selection. We will be meeting at 1:00pm today to be sure that we have a
variety of resources aligned to the topic. Below, the highlighted resources are Victoria’s initial selection. IES is sharing
one resource 5o | think it is appropriate to share one resource from the National Center and the EACs.

Do you approve of the below resources?

If 5o, | am sending this to the IES and OSEP folks who are also collecting resources,

For the Mational Center, | plan to reach out to Nanmathi Manian and include Jl L. and Dean N. on the email for the
request

For MAEC, | plan to reach out to Marlanna Stepniak (she sends me resources every Friday)

Ed, should | include the Director of MAEC on the email ?

Student Engagement in Online Classes: Tips for Teachers Based on Trauma-Informed Approaches
and Social and Emotional Learning (SEL) Strategies This fact sheet by the National Comprehensive
Center provides concrete strategies that teachers can incorporate into their online teaching to increase
engagement with students in middle and high school, The authors present a framework based on
trauma-informed (TI) approaches and social and emotional learning (SEL) strategies to ensure
students feel safe, connected, engaged, and ready to learn.



Reaching and Teaching English Learners, Newcomer Students, and English Learners with
Disabilities During the Pandemic This webinar from the Mid-Atlantic Equity Consortium (MAEC)
shares how educators are pivoting to make sure that English Learners, including newly arrived
immigrants and students with disabilities, receive a high-quality education and other social-
emotional supports under current conditions. This webinar features conversations with expert
practitioners and researchers and presents strategies that can be applied in your school or district.

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
tools for sharing resources with vour peers, and ways of working with your district to ensure
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

Sandra.Deysson@ed. goy
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EQUITY ASSISTANCE CENTERS

WHATARE THE EQUITY ASSISTANCE CENTERS (EACS)?

= Authorized under Title IV, Civil Rights Act of 1964, and 34 CFR
Parts 270 & 272.
» Centers provide, upon request, technical assistance (TA) in:
= the areas of race, sex, national origin, and religion;

= the preparation, adoption, and implementation of plans for the
desegregation of public schools

» Requesis must come from governmental agencies legally
responsible for operating a public school or schoals.
= Examples include school boards, SEAs, LEAs

» Beneficiaries include public school personnel and students,

parents, community organizations, and other community
members.




EQUITY ASSISTANCE CENTERS

WHAT SERVICES DO EQUITY ASSISTANCE CENTERS PROVIDE?

Examples of services:

Dissaminating ressarch and promisng
prachces

Prowiding infarmaton on hesgal
meguirsmasnts for rondiscrimination
Dervaloping practcal tools and
irplamaniaton guides

Training and advising on resporsse
matrucon and ssEssmet
Cing-om-ora suppon io denafy snd
addraen equity B

Ensuting that szkooiy smpioy & diesms
woriione

Rwducing school violence and drop-out
raies among vulnersbls populstors




EQUITY ASSISTANCE CENTERS

REQUEST SUPPORT

= Ragionl: Center lor Education Equity; ffipsimasc oag/
= Rogionll: IDRA EAC-Sauth hglﬁ i n o MLe Qg

hips prealases ety orgl
= RagionV; Western Educational EALC:

@®

= Authorized under Title IV, Civil Rights

Act of 1964, and 34 CFR Parts 270 &
272.

= Centers provide, upon request,
technical assistance (TA) in:

o the areas of race, sex, national origin, and religion;
o the preparation, adoption, and implementation of plans for the
desegregation of public schools,

= Requests must come from
governmental agencies legally






COMPREHENSIVE CENTERS

WHAT ARE THE COMPREHENSIVE CENTERS?

*» Comprehensive Centers provide capacity-building services
to State educational agencies (SEAs), regional educational
agencies (REAs), local educational agencies (LEAs), and
schools that improve educational outcomes for all students,
close achievement gaps, and improve the quality of
instruction.,

*» Canters provide support in the areas of:

Carmying out approved ESEA Consolidated State Plans
Implementing and scaling up evidence-based programs,
practices, and interventions that direclly benefit students in Title
|, C5l and TSI schools

Addressing the unigue educational obstacles faced by rural
populations

Addrassing correctve actions or résults from audil findings and
rreonitoding, al the request of the client

Identibying trends and bes! practices and make their work
available lo as many REAs, LEAs, and schools in need of
support as possible .




COMPREHENSIVE CENTERS

ANETWORK: 19 REGIONAL CENTERS AND 1 NATIONAL CENTER

1) CCNETWORK

e

The CCNetwork
saryes all 50
stales, OSSE
{DC), BIE, US

Termiones, and

oullying areas.

The CCNetwork serves
all 50 states, OSSE (DC), BIE, US Temlories, and outlying areas,




COMPREHENSIVE CENTERS

EXPLORE COMPREHENSIVE CENTER RESCURCES
3 CCHETWORK e e | | !

el
e e
e e B R L R

Leam aboul ihe organizations and
siafl leading each Cenber
==="""1| Projects by State
=== . Leam aboul requesiad progecis in

——— B each state.
— m— sy - Tt | Resowrtes
= — ————} - Explore resources from the
Comprahensive Canter Nebwork
Comprehensive Center Network Colecions
website: - curated resource

hitps:/iwww.compeenternetwork org/ c

' @




NEW OESE RESOURCES PAGE

FIND TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE RESOURCES FROM CESE TA
CENTERS




NEW OESE RESOURCES PAGE

EXPLORE SIX TOPICAL RESOURCE COLLECTIONS
HIGHLIGHTING RESOURCES FOR FAMILIES, EDUCATORS
SCH - |EADF




NEW OESE RESOURCES PAGE

RESOURCE COLLECTION: SAFE SCHOOL ENVIRONMENTS

Rals ffurnl DimAarreuments
25
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CONTACT INFORMATION

For more information

psoase od govioMces/office-of-formuila~-grants/program-and-graniee-support:

SENICES

OESE Resources

hitps fcede &l goviresoniced

-
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Office of Elementary and Secondary Education
(OESE) Technical Assistance Centers

U.S. Department of Education
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Agenda

OESE Technical Assistance Overview
Program and Grantee Support Services TA Centers
Comprehensive Centers Program
Equity Assistance Centers Program
© State Support Hetwork
- Hational Student Attendance, Engagement and Success Center
DMfice of Safe and Supportive Schools [0555) TA Centers




Session Objectives

* Understand how OESE provides technical assistance to State and
local grantees

- Determine what specific technical assistance centers do and how
to access their resources




U.S. Department of Education as a

Technical Ass

Resource

‘ Ly P el S e e
istance Resourcos Provided by the Departmant

s

Danielle




Resources from Across the
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Danielle

Objective: Understand how U.5. Department of Education (ED) technical assistance
activities support implementation of State and local education programs.
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“~. Program and Grantee Support Services

The Office of Program and Grantee Support Services
(PG5S) oversees the design and delivery of results-
driven, differentiated, and research-informed
technical assistance [TA) opportunities to all States
and the U.5. territories. PGSS also supports Office of
Elementary and Secondary Education (OESE) program
offices by advising on best practices related to
planning, implementing, and evaluating techmical

assistance.

Danielle



Program and Grantee Support Services Portfolio

OESE provides TA through a variety of TA investments, which include grants,
contracts, and inter-agency agreements (lAAs), PG5S manages a number of
these investments, including:

« Comprehensive Centers (CCs)

« Equity Assistance Centers (EACs)

= National Student Attendance, Engagement and Success Center
- State Support Network

Danielle



Program Overview

COMPREHENSIVE CENTERS




Comprehensive Centers Program

The Comprehensive Centers (CC) program supports

the establishment of not less than 20
Comprehensive Centers to provide capacity-
building services to State educational agencies
(SEAs), regional educational agencies [REAs), local
educational agencies (LEAs), and schools that
improve educational outcomes for all students,
close achievernent gaps, and improve the quality

af instruction.

10



Comprehensive Center Network

Y CCNETWORK

-I'lr!'r!'h'hlh'! Kwmler ==k

19 ey

Lrmm

The SCMebeoi sarses
il 50 simbes, OSSE (D), BIE, US Temiones
At puliprg itedrk

Refer to CC Handout

The regional configuration outlines the service areas for each Regional Centers.

Each Regional Center has 2-5 States or Insular Areas and territories. Please note the
Bureau of Indian Education is included in this configuration.

11



Coordination of Supports

i Mm_m%__
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National and Regional Capacity Building
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o putideree-baiel Fhprereeent vl eghe

*Hiyman, Orpomisational, Pofcy, Resource 0
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Key Areas of Support

1. Carrying out approved ESEA Consolidated State Plans

Z. Implementing and scaling up evidence-based programs, practices, and
interventions that directly benefit students in Title I, C51 and TSl schools

1. Addressing the unigue educational obstacles faced by rural populations

4. Addressing corrective actions or results from audit findings and
monitoring, at the request of the client

5. Identifying trends and best practices and make their work available to as
many REAs, LEAs, and schools in need of support as possible

[Danielle]

Requirements for each Center, as defined in the NIA,

14



Learn more about Comprehensive Centers

Contact your Comprehensive Center!

Find contactinformation and available
FesOuUrCes,

Comprehensive Center Network website:
https: fwerw compeenternet k,




Program Overview

EQUITY ASSISTANCE CENTERS

16
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WHAT ARE THE EQUITY ASSISTANCE CENTERS
(EACs)?

* Authorized under Title IV, Civil Rights Act of 1964, and 34 CFR Parts 270 & 272.

»  Centers provide, upon reguest, technical assistance (TA) in:
the areas of race, sex, nationad origin, and religion;

the preparation, adoption, and implementation of plans for the desegregation of
public schools.

* Reqguests must come from governmental agencies legally responsible for
operating a public school or schools.
= Examples inchede school boards, SEAs, LEAs.

+ Beneficiaries include public school persannel and students, parents, community

organizations, and other community members. O
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EQuITY ASSISTANCE CENTER REGIONS

Regran 15
Pliihweil B Mlas AL

ErEa ke sty L AR £a0

Begion I'v:
Weslem Educatgnal EA

maudermer e we sl

Regicn ;
Center oy Education Equity

Edf=MET 27Q

How many have interacted with their EAC?

Locate your region. Jot down your EAC's name and website,
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EAC Serv

ices

xamples of TA senvices:
Dissamenating researe h and promising
practioes
Provviding infarmation oa legel reguirements for
naandicrimaation
Cevelopang practical tools snd implementation
guices

¢ Tratning snd advising on responsive iInstnactson

and sssessment

1 One-cn-ane uppont to rdentifyand sddrers

Uity e
Enzuring that schools employ a diverse

wiricfigrce

Reduging schaal vialence and
dropeout rates among vulnerable

populations
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EnrallinVirtual College, Self-paced, free online learning format dessgned for
educators to pw:mh!ﬁ nmﬂhnp::hn !rlu:nem rw!:gmnuun equity related
topics. -

Dn an Equity Audit. Suite of tools to assess -IEE.rI'l]I' in your school, including:
ran Equitable Schaol, Criteria for 'L'Ils:irnurn and Tn-t‘rur
Hehwlm Ihat Enl:u-uriga Student Persistence. -

Explnm Etrittgn-l for Family Engagement. Tools for educators to develop and
|mplemtnt s'tntegus for engaging with families and community members.

Joina Learnin H-twm'll The Great Lakes Eq-.u?' Center brings together role-
Alllnt itake rs scross district and state bou ad'i-.-l., SUPPOTS peer-10-peer

unn-lg.ln offers opportunities to share information quickly across
fu-cusedmslmﬂarpmbﬂlmnfpractlce

w = F
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REQUEST SUPPORT FROM YOUR EQuUITY ASSISTANCE

' ‘m”“mﬂmﬁﬁh%”ﬁ o forchuors, e o, New

M&ELMI e ROt
nmm'mpffdwﬁﬁj'ﬂm Georgin, Lovisiana, Mississippi, North

«  Algba
::wtm, South G

Region ll: Midwest & Plains EAC | |
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Overview

STATE SUPPORT NETWORK

22



State Support Network

The 5tate Support Hetwork provides support to States and
distncts todentify chatlenges and create evidence-based
solutions based on and promising practices.
The goals of the Network are:
* To facilitate the building of sustainable learning
communities and partnerships
* To identify and share effective practices
» To support scale up of effective systemic approaches and
practices
* To provide support to 5EA and LEA efforts to achieve
significant improvements in student outcomes




State Support Network: What does it do?

The Network facilitates:
- Communities of Practice--CoPs bring together State and district leaders on
a commeon topic to share knowledge, information, and solutions
* Peer 2 Peer events--P2Ps foster the sharing of experiences and solutions
by State and district leaders
+ Individualized Technical Assistance support--ITAs provide individual
support designed to meet the specific needs of individual SEAs and LEAs in

order to help foster conditions for improvement and effect organizational
change

« Creation of other tools and resources useful for State and district leaders




State Support Network: What topics are covered?

Some recent and current topics examples of Network activities include:

* CoPs: Principal Talent Management, Foster Care, Metworked Improvement
Implementation, Resource Allocation, Rural School Leaders

« P2Ps: Root Cause Analysis, English Learners, Foster Care

» ITAs: States include Colorado, Illinois, Washington, D.C.

+ Other tools and resources: Needs Assessment Guidebook, Financial
Transparency and Reporting Readiness Assessment Tool, Strategies for
Equitable Family Engagement




Featured Resources

= Rural Problems of Practice Toolkit
= Cultivating and Supporting Effective Rural School Leaders CoP
+ Plans That Work: Tools for Supporting School Improvement Planning

* Building Strategic Partnerships: State and District Collaboration Mapping
Process

« |dentifying and Implementing Evidence-based Practices Communities of
Practice

. lmpl.ernTMng and Scaling Neqgg ApfmifBieTo0ls

https://statesupportnetwork.ed.gov




Overview
NATIONAL STUDENT ATTENDANCE,
ENGAGEMENT, AND SUCCESS CENTER

27
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NSAES Center:
What is it?

The National Student Attendance, Engagement, and Success (NSAES)
Center will provide technical assistance that:

+  Builds State and local capacity to identify at-risk students
+  Support interventions designed to reduce chronic absenteeism

« Increases State and district capacity to use evidence-based practices (o
chronic absentesism

28
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NSAES Center:
What does it do?

The Center will conduct a comprehensive needs assessment in order

to:
identify stakeholders and critical needs

Inform future TA efforts

Future activities may include:

Establishing communities of practice to foster knowledge-sharing and joint
problem-sodving around commaon issues

Providing subject matter expertise available to support States, districts, and
schools

identifying and disseminating evidence-based practices and research

Sharing information on common challenges and effective solutions thr
conferences and virtual events

29
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NSAES Center:
For more information

To stay involved and learn more, please contact the Center
at:

30



Office of Safe and Supportive Schools

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE CENTERS

31



L g of Duucaiin
0S5S: Providing Students a Well-Rounded Education

Ediations] Mesds Addreased Technirs] At ange Résoarces

GIOALS Title 5 PartATA Center

Serve the needs of the Tiale V-4
‘State Coordinators

Collaborate with federsl pariners &
other arganirations
Help facilitate E0's goals for pragram

Hamed

32
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0555: Providing Students a Well-Rounded
Education

Educational Heads Adifressed: Techmical Assistance Resouney

Goals
Te imcrease the salety, sRcunty, emengency
management and preparedness capacity forall State
Education Agencies{SEAs), Local Education Agencies
{LEAs), schoals, and Institutions of Higher Education
{IHEs) '

Major Acthities
Develop and provede tools and resources to SEAs,
LEAs, schools, and IHEs on developing high-quality
EQPs and comprehantive school safaty progrems
Addrass and retpond to emerging ssues, needs, and
Suppart the success of the Grants 1o Stabes for
Schaol Emergency Mansgement {GSEM) Program,
inchuding past and present grantees

Hamed

33
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0SSS: Providing Students a Well-Rounded Education

Eduations! Meeds fddiressed Techmical Assistance Hegowmes

Purposs CISELSS TA Cantar [SEL]
. The center's purpede il o provide technical
-n-‘-nmw_uppm mm ﬂﬁl_'ﬂl:llh'l the

Hamed
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05S5: Providing Students a Well-Rounded Education

Edugaticna] Meeds Addreased Technical Assistance Resauroey

Resources are svallable theough the PRIS Center  PEIS TA Canter
= The PRIS Center providess full range of TA-

resources to any schaol, district, or state that

it intereited o developing lesdership team

implemantation capacity and establishing s
MTS5 framework to support implementation
af evidence-based practices

ATITA provided by the PEIS Center

shasizes developmer of local capacity ze
thut schoals, digcts, and states hive soes
o local personngl with the expertise to guide
and sustain implemertation of FBIS with
fudelity and impact.

Hamed



S LA T O EnTaiiey

Title IV Part A: Providing Students a
Well-Rounded Education

0555 TA Centers (links)
« Title IV Part A(TgPA): https (lwwrw teparenierned gov (Go Live Date mid-

March 2025)

+ Readiness and Emergency Management for Schools (REMS):

- Center to Improve Social and Emotional Learning and School Safety
(CISELSS): hitps:/selcenter wastod

Fﬁsit'me Behavioral Interventions and Supports (PBIS Center):

= 1

36
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Resources from Today’s Presentation

38



Contact Information

Danielle Smith, Group Leader

Ed Witeill, G:mpLeadH
Ti el Girantes 5

Ty

Bryan Kechane, Program| uﬂu-r

39
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Techmcal Assistance Centers: What
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LE S LNERNTIIRIE T OF - DRI CaninTy

Session Objectives

At the conclusion of this presentation, you will be able to:

Understand how U.5. Department of Education (ED) technical assistance
activities support implementation of State and local education programs.

Determine what specific ED-Funded technical assistance Centers do and how to
acoess their resources.,
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Agenda

< Welcome and Introductions
< Owverview of Department of Education Technical Assistance

< What You Need ta Know: ED Technical Assistance Centers
- Dffice of Special Education Programs
»  Institute for Edwcation Schences
+ Oiffice of Elementary and Secondary Education

& How to Access Resources




Danielle Smith

Director, Program and Grantee Support Services
Office of Elementary and Secondary Education
LS, Department of Education
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U.5. Department of Education as a
Resource

Who we serve: States, school districts, schools, regional education agencies, tribal
educational authorities, parents and communities.

What we do; Support peer collaboration, provide training and implementation suppaort,
and develop practical tools and resources and research on evidence-based practices.



Resources from Across the Department
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Sechocl Clmale b Safety Centery Offire of
Ciwwe phnides Certpis 11487
:m.'“ Secondary

Al g tatiors Fharabinm

1) CENETWORK

L

Objective: Understand how U.S. Department of Education (ED) technical assistance
activities support implementation of State and local education programs.
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Regional & Programmatic

Char Carvtars provede suppart rec oo v arnatanally

Mational Delivery Regional Dalivery

Topicad Centers * Regional Educational Laboratories
Attendance, Engagement and Success Center + Camprehentive Certers
Social and Emationsl Learming snd Sehool Safery = Equiy Assistance Centers
Readiress and Emergency Management fior Schools
Pasires Behaviaral intercentions and Suppens
Safe Suppartive Learning Enviranments

Programe-Specific Centers
CSEPTARD Certers
Maticna! Certer for Homeless Educaton
Heglectad or Delonguant Education Technical Assivtance
Center
The Title IV, Part& Center

Y g outh (21 CCLC)
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K-12 Education Topics

Seefial
Ematyonm
Lesrming

.l |'l"-:_||

Improvement

Ermergency Standards &

Marnpdgernsnt ASSaSEMEnts
i

Objective: Understand how U.S. Department of Education (ED) technical assistance
activities support implementation of State and local education programs.
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Office of Special | Technical Assistance &
Dissemination Centers

Education

Programs
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Office of Special Education
_Programs

The Office of Special Education Programs (OSEP) is dedicated to enacting the vision of
the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) by improving results for infants,
toddlers, children, and youth with disabilities ages birth through 21. To support this
mission, OSEP distributes discretionary grants to support personnel development,

technical assistance and dissemination, technology, media and materials, and parent-
training and information centers.

10
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Institute of

Education

Sciences

Regional Educational
Laboratories

What Works Clearinghouse

ERIC

11



REL Regions

Mot graphically inclined enough to overlay CC regions aver this but you can tell. You
should have received contact info for your counterparts in the RELs but | have a slide
with this info if needed. Some regions are 1:1, most REL regions have 2 or 3 regional
CCs.

12
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Office of

Elementary and

Secondary

Education

Comprehensive Centers
Equity Assistance Centers

Emergency Management,
School Safety, and Student

Support

Program Support

14
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Comprehensive Centers

Program Purpose

The Comprehensive Centers (CC) program supports the
establishment of Comprehensive Centers to provide capacity-
bullding services to State educational agencies (SEAs), regional
educational agencies (REAs), local educational agencies (LEAs),
and schools that improve educational outcomes for all students,
close achievement gaps, and improve the quality of instruction.

15
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Comprehensive Centers

Areas of Suppart
. Carrying out approved ESEA Consalidated State Plans

Implementing and scaling up evidence-based programs, practices,
and interventions that directly benefit students in Title |, C51and
TSl schools

. Addressing the unigue educational cbstacles faced by rural
populations

Addressing corrective actions or results from awdit findings and
monitoring, at the request of the client

. Identifying trends and best practices and make their work available
to as many REAs, LEAs, and schools in need of support as possible

17
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Coordination of Supports

18
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com pEEﬂtEI’I’IEtWDI’k.DI’g
% CCNETWORK - - e e el e

Meet the Centers
Learn abeut the crganizstons and
staff leading each Center.

Projests by Sute
Learn about requested prajestiin

each state

Reicirce
Explone rescurces from the
Comprehensrve Canter Metwork

Collgctiony
Explone curated rescurce
collections.




Equity Assistance

Canters provide, upan reguest, technical pssstance [TA) srd
trainingin the sreas of race, tew, national ceegin, and
religion, for the preparation, sdopison, snd implementaton
aof plans far the desegregation af public schasls

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

" Requests must come from

20






LES LNERNTIIRIE T OF - DT CaninTy

Emergency Mana%ement. School Safety,
and Student Support

n-u.-: mp:‘ mﬁmm https:ffsafesupportivelearning.ed.gov

T Eogmpmeterit | Silety | Dot
e

T

PBIS = https:/fwww.pbis.org

i rars B o pman

Social and Batotional https:fjselcenter.wested.org
Liarning and School Safety
T Weasesw

P o e https:/frems.ed.gov
B sis @®

Title IV Part A: Providing Students a Well-Rounded Education
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Each of the OESE Centers have created COVID-19 resources on their websites for their
specific audiences.
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Contact Information

Danielle Smith

Director, Program and Grantee Support Services
Cffice of Elernentary and Secondary Education

Danielte. Smithz@ed. gov
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From:

To: Kesner, Paul; Foy Moss, Rita; Keohane, Bryan

Cc: Sandra Deysson

Subject: Session on OESE TA for Insular Areas meeting

Attachments: OESE TA Centers_Insular Areas Presentation 20210309-draft.pptx
Hi 0555 Team,

| mentioned to Paul last week that RINAP has asked our office to make a presentation for their upcoming Insular Areas
project directors meeting in March to provide an overview of DESE TA Centers. The objective of the presentation was to
make insular areas grantees available of relevant resources from our TA Centers and how to access them. Sandy has
helped me update a presentation that we had prepared to give last year (pre-COVID) with new information, drawing
from some of the other joint presentations we've made. We included information about the 0535 Centers because we
think their resources may be especially relevant for the insular areas team now.

We are happy to provide high-level information about your Centers’ work but thought that it might be more effective
coming from someone on your team, Would someone from your office we willing or available to present this
information with us? We have a recording session scheduled this Thursday, 2/11 from 3-d4pm ET, but we could also ask
to reschedule if needed.

| apologize for the last-minute nature of the ask, and we'd be more than happy to present on your behalf if that's easiest.
Please let us know your preference when you can!

Thank you!
Danielle

Danielle Smith

Director, Program and Grantee Support Services

Office of Elementary and Secondary Education | United States Department of Education
400 Maryland Avenue SW | Washington, D.C. 20202

Phone: (202) 453-5546

Emaik: Danielle. Smith i










Office of Elementary and Secondary Education
(OESE) Technical Assistance Centers

U.S. Department of Education

Consolidated Grant & the Republic of Palau Grant FY 21 Annual Technical Assistance Mesting
March S and 10, 2021

Questions for Danielle:

1.
8
3.

4.
5.

How long is the presentation supposed to be? (10 minutes?)

How many TA Centers should we feature? (3 PG5S and 3 05557)

Should we invite an 0555 PO, Team Lead, or Director to share information on their
centers? Or, should we at |least give them the option?

Should | highlight 1-2 resources per center? Or, would that make it too lengthy?
Should | highlight the 05GPS Newsletter and show how they can subscribe after the
OESE Resources page?



Presenters

Danielle Smith, Director

Program and Grantee Support Services

Office of Elementary and Secondary Education
Education

Sandy Deysson, Ed.D., Program Officer
Program and Grantee Support Services
Office of Elementary and Secondary Education




Session Objectives

« Understand how OESE provides technical assistance to State and
local grantees

= [dentify specific technical assistance centers and determine key
areas of support

* Determine how to access the U.5. Department of Education and
their technical assistance centers resources




U.S. Department of Education as a Resource

Technical Assistance Resources Provided by the Departmant

Danielle
Who we serve: States, school districts, schools, regional education agencies, tribal

educational authorities, parents and communities,

What we do: Support peer collaboration, provide training and implementation support,
and develop practical tools and resources and research on evidence-based practices.



Resources from Across the

Program and Grantee Support Services
Equity Amtiptance Candavs (EACE]
) EEATORS
Studént Engagement and Atténdonce [FEA) Center

Danielle
Objective: Understand how U.S. Department of Education (ED) technical assistance
activities support implementation of State and local education programs.




Program and Grantee Support Services

| @ e AP : PGSS provides technical
IR T assistance through:

s s o ar —

* Comprehensive Centers (CCs)

* Equity Assistance Centers
(EACs)

* Student Attendance and
Engagement [(SEA) Center

PGES5 oversees the design and delivery of resulis-driven, and research-informed
technical assistance opportunities to all States and U.S. territories.

Danielle

QOESE provides TA through a variety of TA investments, which include grants,

contracts, and inter-agency agreements (l1AAs). PGSS manages a number of
these investments, including:

Comprehensive Centers (CCs)
Equity Assistance Centers (EACs)
Student Attendance and Engagement (SEA) Center



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
) CONETWORK

LR B, A2

- —
The CCNetwork serves
all 50 states, OSSE (DC),
BIE, U5 Territories, and
outlying areas.

Each Regional Center has 2-5 States or Insular Areas and territories. Please note the
Bureau of Indian Education is included in this configuration,



Comprehensive Centers Key Areas of Support

1. Carrying out approved ESEA Consolldated State Plans

2, Implementing and scaling up evidence-based programs, practices, and
interventions that directly benefit students in Titlel, CSland TSI schools

3. Addressing the unigue educational obstaclesfaced by rural populations

4. Addressing corrective actions or results from audit findings and monitoring, at
the request of the client

5. Identifying trends and best practices and make their work available to as
many REAs, LEAs, and schools in need of support as possible

Danielle
Requirements for each Center, as defined in the NIA.




Comprehensive Center Network Resources

% CCHETWORK =R

Meat the Centers

Moel the Centar
Learn about the erganizations and staff
leading each Center.

Projects by Stale
Leamn about requested projects in each
stale.

Resouces

Explore resources from the Comprehensie
Center Network

Caollections
Explore curated resource collections

Learn about the organizations and staff leading each Center.

Projects by State
Learn about requested projects in each state.

Resources

Explore resources from the Comprehensive Center Network

Lallections
Explore curated resource collections
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Equity Assistance Centers

Canters provide, ypon reguest, technical asskstance (TA) In
the areas of race, sex, national origin, and religion;
the praparation, adoption, and implementation of plans for the
desagregation of public schools
Requests must come from governmental agencies legally responsibla for
operating a public school or schools.
=Examples include school boards, SEAs, LEAS.
Banaficiares include public school parsonnal and students, parents, community

arganizations, and other communily moembars

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
o Region I: Center for Education Equity:
hitps://maec.or

Region II: IDRA EAC-South:

hitps:/ hanenadidra.org/

hittps://ereatiakesequity.org/
Region IV: Western Educational EAC:
hittps:/henanw msudenveredufwesac/




Equity Assistance Centers Hey Areas of Supnnrt

¢+ Disserminating research and promising
pmutlm

¥ Information mlﬂuﬂ
requlrl for pondiscrimination

¥ Wﬂluplngmﬂml tools and

[ Tri and advising on responshe

r and esfessment

i Gne-on-one support bo identify and
idﬂresitqulty%sues

¢ Ensuring thal schools employ a diverse
workfore

- - - + educing school viokence and deop-out

Fates Amang vulnerable populatic




Student Attendance and Engagement Center

The Student Attendance and Engagement (SEA) Center provides
techmical assistance that:
builds State and local capacity to identify at-risk students
support interventions designed to reduce chronic absenteeism
increases State and district capacity to use evidence-based

practices to chronic absenteeism

Builds State and local capacity to identify at-risk students

Support interventions designed to reduce chronic absenteeism
Increases State and district capacity to use evidence-based practices to
chronic absenteeism

14



Student Attendance and Engagement Center
Resources and Supports
1. Disseminating evidence-based practices and research

1. Conducting comprehensive needs assessment to identify
stakeholders and critical needs and inform future TA efforts

3. Establishing communities of practice to foster knowledge-
sharing and joint problem solving around common issues.

Note: The Student Attendance and Engagement Center webpage is currently under
construction.

Add latest resources and P2P?



Office of Safe and Supportive Schools

0555 provides technical assistance through:
« Title IV Part A (T4P)

* Readiness and Emergency Management for School
(REMS)

* Center to Improve Social and Emotional Leamning
and School Safety (SEL)

* Positive Behavioral Interventions and Support
(PBIS Center)

0555 administers, coordinates, and recommends policy as well as administers grant
programs and technical assistance centers addressing the overall safe and health school

@,

OSSS administers, coordinates, and recommends policy as well as administers
grant programs and technical assistance centers addressing the overall safe and
health school community.
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Title IV Part A (T4P)

The Title IV Part A (T4P):
serve the needs of the Title |V-A State Coordinators
Collaborate with federal partners and other organizations

Help facilitate ED's goals for program success

Update

*  Serve the needs of the Title IV-A State Coordinators

* Collaborate with federal partners & other organizations
*  Help facilitate ED's goals for program success

17



Title IV Part A (T4P) Key Areas of Resources and Support

1. ldentifying and
developing
resources, training,
and other materials

2. Developing a
network of subject
matter experts

3. Continuing a
community of

Title IV Part A [T4P) website: practice

hllpﬁ'..l'fb#pal:fnltr.td.gnvf

*  |dentifying and developing resources, training, and other materials
*  Developing a network of subject matter experts
*  Continuing a community of practice




' ﬁheadiness and Emergency Management for School
' (REMS)

The Readiness and Emergency
Management for Schools (REMS) increase
the safety, security, emergency
management and preparedness capacity
for all State Education Agencies (SEAs),
Local Education Agencies (LEAs), schools,

and Institutions of Higher Education (IHES)

The LS. Department of Education’s Office of Safe and Supportive Schools has
administered the REMS TA Center to serve two critical functions aimed at helping
education agencies, with their community partners, manage safety, security, and
emergency management programs. REMS TA build the preparedness capacity (including
prevention, protection, mitigation, response, and recovery efforts) of schools, school
districts, IHEs, and their community partners at the local, state, and Federal levels.

19



Readiness and Emergency Management for School (REMS)
Resources and Support
III.'I.IH L dal I|I‘_I'IC|
BARBLAES] £ 1. Develop and provide tools and
RE 5 resources to SEAs, LEAS, schools,
| and IHEs on developing high-
e quality EOPs and comprehenshve
ERR e e R | school safety programs
3 = e T e e 1. Address and respond to emerging
B e R fssues, neads, and emergency
= w—— events
mmmm @ —— . | 3 Supportthe successof the Grants
— e ———. to States for School Emergency
Mana t (GSEM} Program,
Readiness and Emergency Management for School iy
Technical Assistance Center (REMS) nciuging past and present
hitps:/ /rems. ed. gov grantees

REMSs TA Center serves as the primary source of information dissemination for schools,
school districts, and IHEs for emergencies via the REMS TA Center Website

20



. -.'H'EentEr to Improve Social and Emotional Learning
: and School Safety (SEL)

S

The Center to Improve Social and Emotional Learning and School
Safety (SEL) enhances the capacity of state educational agencies
(SEAs), local educational agencies (LEAs), and schools in creating

a safe, healthy, and equitable school climate.

The center will enhance the capacity of (1) state educational agencies (SEAs) to support
their local educational agencies (LEAs) and (2) LEAs to support their schools in creating
a safe, healthy, and equitable school climate that integrates the cultivation of students’
social and emotional development with academic teaching and learning

21



Center to Improve Social and Emotional Learning and School Safety

Resources and Support
ocdwatpoiong  f
et W 1. Provide technical
ey e T assistance to support

states and districts in
the implementation of

RESOURCES FOR CURRENT TIMES social and emotional
T T learning evidence-
i - based programs and

el e e practices.

Center to Improve Social and Emational

Learning and School Safety website:
hllps:.l'.f:.eﬁrenler.wzsted-ui! 0




™ Center on Positive Behavioral Interventions and
. Support (PBIS)

The Center on Positive Behavioral Interventions and
Support (PBIS) emphasizes development of local
capacity so that schools, districts, and states have
access to local personnel with the expertise to guide
and sustain implementation of PBIS with fidelity and

impact.

All TA provided by the PBIS Center emphasizes development of local capacity so that
schoals, districts, and states have access to local personnel with the expertise to guide
and sustain implementation of PBIS with fidelity and impact.

23



Center on Positive Behavioral Interventions and Support
Resources and Support

1. Provide a full range of TA
—ti - resources to any school,
district, or state that is
interested in developing
leadership team
implementation capacity
and establishing a MTSS
framework to support
implementation of
evidence-based
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
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Could we provide them the TA Center handout, or is there a link to the document?
Additional OESE TA Centers




Office of Elementary & Secondary Education (OESE)
Resource Page

TER N =
Fhrmenbary & tevooalary Liucaison ‘

Find Technical Assistance
Resources from OESE TA
Centers

Office of Elementary &
Secondary Education website:

hitps:/ /oese. ed. gov

Find Technical Assistance Resources from OESE TA Centers

https:/ioese.ed.gov
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Office of Elementary & Secondary Education (OESE)
Resource Pages

Explore six topical resource
collections highlighting
resources for families,
educators, school, district and
state leaders.
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Office of Elementary & Secondary Education (OESE)

Resource Pages
Resource Collection: Supporting Snulnl Populations
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Find Technical Assistance Resources from OESE TA Centers

https:/ioese.ed.gov
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Resources to Remember

Find Technical Assistance Resources from OESE TA Centers

https:/ioese.ed.gov
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Contact Information

Danielle Smuth, Director
Progrem and Orantee
Cianamile Gmls el s

Janﬂy qum-nn Ed.D. Prn-punﬂrl'h:ﬂ

Hamed Negmn—l?efu. ng:mipedﬂhl
Tale and X 5
Hairmrd Magroene P o ed o

Do we want to invite someone from 0555 to share their TA Centers?
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smith, Danielle

From: amith, Danielle

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 8:21 AM

To: Kesner, Paul; Foy Moss, Rita; Keohane, Bryan

Cc: Deysson, Sandra

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
project directors meeting in March to provide an overview of OESE TA Centers. The objective of the presentation was to
make insular areas grantees available of relevant resources from our TA Centers and how to access them. Sandy has
helped me update a presentation that we had prepared to give last year [ pre-COVID) with new information, drawing
from some of the other joint presentations we've made. We included information about the 0555 Centers because we
think their resources may be especially relevant for the insular areas team now.

We are happy to provide high-level information about your Centers’ work but thought that it might be more effective
coming from someone on your team, Would someone from your office we willing or available to present this
information with us? We have a recording session scheduled this Thursday, 2/11 from 3-dpm ET, but we could also ask
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

Emaik: Danislle.Smith? &ed oy







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

&) PEIS ==
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Additional OESE Centers

Matssanl Cemter an Sale Sapperiies Learaies Exvisnnments
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P CHARTER ScHOOL | DESE Technical Assistance Centers
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

e e 0 IitEps. o, od gov, rescurces
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

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 10:42 AM

To: Kesner, Paul; Foy Moss, Rita; Williams, Bryan

Ce: Deysson, Sandra

Subject: RE: Session on OESE TA for Insular Areas meeting

Attachments: OESE TA Centers_Insular Areas Presentation 20210309-draft.pptx

+ Bryan Williams this time!

From: Smith, Danielle

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 8:21 AM

To: Kesner, Paul <Paul. Kesner@ed gov>; Foy Maoss, Rita <Bita.Foy.Moss@ed. gov>; Keohane, Bryan
=Bryan.Keohane@ed. pove

Co: Deysson, Sandra <sandra.deyssoni@ed gov>

Subject: Session on OESE TA for Insular Areas meeting

Hi (555 Team,

| mentioned to Paul last week that RINAP has asked our office te make a presentation for their upcoming Insular Areas
project directors meeting in March to provide an overview of OESE TA Centers. The objective of the presentation was to
make insular areas grantees available of relevant resources from our TA Centers and how to access them, Sandy has
helped me update a presentation that we had prepared to give last year [ pre-COVID) with new information, deawing
from some of the other joint presentations we've made. We included information about the 0555 Centers because we
think their resources may be especially relevant for the insular areas team now.

We are happy to provide high-level information about your Centers’ work but thought that it might be more effective
coming from someone on your team. Would someone from your office we willing or available to present this
information with us? We have a recording session scheduled this Thursday, 2/11 from 3-4pm ET, but we could also ask
to reschedule if needed.

| apologize for the last-minute nature of the ask, and we'd be more than happy to present on your behalf if that's easiest.
Please let us know yvour preference when you canl

Thank youl
Daniglle

Danielle Smith

Director, Program and Grantee Support Services

Office of Elementary and Secondary Education | United 5tates Department of Education
400 Maryland Avenue SW | Washington, D.C. 20202

Phone: (202) 453-5546

Email: Danielle Smith2 @ed gov







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

Supporting Schoods During and Aflor Crisis




Additional OESE Centers

Matssanl Cemter an Sale Sapperiies Learaies Exvisnnments
'll Sufe Supaaitive Losening
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



HIder, Ruth

From: Ryder, Ruth

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 9:37 PM

To: Rozenblum, lan

Ce: Rhodes, Christian; Smith, Danielle

Subject: RE: [for Friday COB] technical assistance centers

Attachments: TA Coordinated Response to COVID-19_Policy Committee_20200917.pdf

Danielle Smith convenes a cross cutting TA team {TACT) that includes OSEP and IES, in addition to DESE, Let me see
what she can easily do.

| think a lot of what we did is catalogued here: https://oese.ed.gov/resources/ |'ve also attached a PPT presentation
we used to present to the Policy Committee about the coordinated TA work related to COVID. Are either of these on
track?

We also had a conversation last week with our social emotional and safety centers about what they see as future
needs, And | think Danielle was on a call with Comp Centers today and may have heard some thoughts re needs for
the future.

Danielle, please see the ask below — I'm sure you have other good ideas.

Fram: Rosenblum, lan <lan_Rosenblum@ed. gov=

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 2:31 PM

Ta: Ryder, Ruth <Ruth,.Ryder@ed. gov=

Cc: Rhodes, Christian <Christian.Rhodes @ed.gov>
Subject: RE: [for Friday COB] technical assistance centers

Do you have access to them beyond QESE? If yes, that would be very helpful,

From: Ryder, Ruth <Ruth Ryder@ed. gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 8:30 PM

To: Rosenblum, lan <lan. Rosenblumi@ed. povs

Ce: Rhodes, Christian <Christian. Rhodes @ed poyve
Subject: RE: [for Friday COB] technical assistance centers

Just OESE —not all ED?

From: Rosenblum, lan <lan Bosenblum@ed.gov>
Sent; Thursday, February 18, 2021 8:09 PM

To: Ryder, Ruth < e Y
Ce: Rhodes, Christian <Christian. Rhodes @ed goys
Subject: [for Friday COB)] technical assistance centers

Hi Ruth = in our check-in with the WH COVID team, they were asking about how the ED TACs are supporting
schools/states/districts on pandemic response issues {broadly defined). Could you please share a brief list of the TACs
that we have in QESE, and what if anything they're doing in this area? Plus anything you think they could be doing if






Technical Assistance Coordination in
response to COVID-19

U.S. Department of Education

Policy Committee
September 17, 2020



Agenda

* Overview of Overall Cross-POC efforts
* OSEP TA Centers

* RELs, CC coordination

* OESE Resources

* Future Plans

* Q&A




I can present opportunities =

J
e =

Challenges

Collective Impact

Deepen Impact and
Outcomes

Different Groups + Common Goals Coordination + Collaboration s

Improved grantee
capacity

Expanded “reach”

Improved outcomes for
all students




Goals

fwﬁ

Meet grantee needs

>_,

Limit duplication of
efforts

Q

Identify and fill gaps

s

Increase return on
investment

0a®
Taw

Get people what
they need, when
they need it



Resources from Across the Department

REARNESS AND EMERGENTY
lmmm FOR SCAOOLS

CEMTER T MFROVE
Social and Emotional . pe
@ Learning and School Safe't}r ﬂfﬂl:E of School Climate & Safety Centers ﬂ.

.= 5chool Improvement & A ch E‘lWU R K

and Accountability
CINTIN i §
S5 Comprehensive Center MNetwork

Secondary Equity Centers
PBIS [ o & Superts Education Special Populations

Haticnal Centér on Safe Suppartive Learning Esviroaments

'.-. Safe Bupportive Learning
@7F Engagemen | Safery | Environmens
Technical Assistance & Dissemination

Cartaes Office of
Special
Education
Programs

Parent Program Centers

Technology, Personnel, & Data
Centers

gl I:}. E L Regional Educational
5 I \ Laboratory Program

IDE AS Institute of Regional Educational Laboratories
that W k Education What Works Clearinghouse
Or Sciences ERIC



Department Coordination

# * Formed ED Technical Assistance Coordination Team (OESE,

&*ﬂ OSEP, IES)

* Collecting and Disseminating Resources
* Collected Continuity of Learning Resources
<> * Created COVID-19 resource pages
* Cross-posting and sharing resources
* Hosting webinars with grantees

» Updating ed.gov and POC websites IES ——

l‘;"t « Coordinating with Partner Organizations (NAESPA, & : ‘J;__..:?"
- CCSSO, NASDSE)




1A Resources

OFFICE OF SPECIAL EDUCATION
PROGRAMS



OSEP COVID
Technical Assistan

LAURIE VANDERPLOEG
DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF SPECIAL EDUCATION PROGRAMS

LARRY WEXLER
DIRECTOR, RESEARCH TO PRACTICE




OSEP COVID-192 Resources

OSEP Continuity of Learning During COVID-12 Homepage

This webpage offers information, tools, and resources to help educators, g
and related service providers meet the educational, behavioral, and
needs of children and youth with disabilities through remote and virt

Continvuity of Learning During COVID-19 Resource Databcg

K-12 Resources [ Early Childhood

National Center on Systemic Early Childhood Technical AssistTOReE
Improvement (NCSI): COVID-19 Center (ECTA): COVID-19 Early
Resources for Supporting Students Childhood Resources and Information

with Disabilities Webpage

https://ncsi.wested.ora/ hitps://ectacenter.ora/topics/disaster
/coronavirus.asp




Webinar Series: Continuity of Learning During
COVID-19

» Highlighting Resources for Teachers and Parents to Enhance the @
Learning During COVID-19 for Children with Disabilities
» Highlights products from OSEP-funded investments to support teq

parents to provide services and supports fo children with disabili
instruction.

&

» Highlighting Strategies and Practices in Providing Related Servil
the Continuity of Learning During COVID-19 for Children with Dis

» Focuses on the provision of related services to address fhe ongoing need
with disabilities through remote and distance methods.

» Highlighting Resources and Pracfices 10 SUppori Back fo School and Continuity
of Learning During COVID-19 for Children with Disabilities

» Highlights exemplar resources and practices for teachers, leaders, and other providers
to support students with disabilities from Preschool—Grade 12 in in-person, remote,
and hybrid instructional formats.




Brief Series: Evidence-Based and Promising

Practices to Support Continuity of Learning for
Students With Disabilities

TOPICAL ISSUE BRIEF TOPICAL ISSUE BRIEF TOPICAL ISSUE BRIEF

Practices and
Resources to
Support
Parents and
Families

Practices and
Resources to
Support
Related Service
Providers

Practices and
Resources 1o

Support
Teachers

hitps://osepideasthatwork. | hitps://osepideasthatwork. | https://osepideasthatwork.
ora/sites/default/files/SWD org/sites/defauli/files/SWD ora/sites/default/files/SWD

Learning-Families-508.pdf Learning-Teachers-508.pdf Learning-Providers-508.pdf




OSEP COVID-19 RESOURCES

RIS CENTER

PARENT RESOURCE FOR DISTANCE
EDUCATION g




OSEP COVID-19 RESOURCES

PBIS/LEAD TO

GUIDE: RETURNING TO SCHOOL
DURING AND AFTER A CRISIS

HTTPS://WWW.YOUTUBE.COM/WATCH?V=JUXPGNJ2CFY




. .pbis.org/current/returnin f
State & District School & Clussrcun Family & Student

EmﬁE 4:5 |

Guides & Briefs
« State Guide
» District Guide
« Aftendance in

Remote Learning

Example Webinars &
Videos

« Meeting Social &
Emotional Needs for

Ac#.lm Plan Templates

Example
Videos
= Coming soon

_ CTTON Pian Tempiaie Action Plan Templates
- District & State Action -« Staff PD Day Agenda « Supporting PBIS at
Plan Template Home Template
« Creating Effective
Classroom

Envircnment

_ | NS DS




OSEP COVID-19 RESOURCES

COMMUNICATION »:;T HOME

HTTPS://VIMEQ.COM/451891910/3BE2BFE213




OSEP COVID-19 'f SOURCES

HTTPS://CHALLENGINGBEHAVIOR.CBCS.USF.EDU/DOCS/WEARING-MASKS STORY.PDF




OSEP COVID-19 RESOURCES

NDC

AN - Th= A b= S 1 11
INTRODUCING DEAF SUCCESS IN

FALL 2020

HTTPS://WWW.NATIONALDEAFCENTER.ORG/FALL2020GUIDES




1A Resources

REGIONAL EDUCATIONAL LABORATORIES



REL and CC

Collaboration in
Record Time ...

Quick chat: Shifting classroom practices to a virtual setting

Regional Educational Laboratory Midwest
Region 9 Comprehensive Center

=  First webinar on

March 26™
= 1665 attendees

= 1400 additional
registrants




Institute of
Education Sciences

IES brings focus on
evidence-based
practice to
collaboration.

IES benefits from
partners’ unique
perspectives. New
COVID landing page
has been informed by
learning from partners.

|IES * REL Gioratory program

COVID-19: Evidence-Based Resources

The U S Departrment of Educahon’s Inshitute of Education Scences funds 2 network of
10 Regeonal Educabonal Laboralonies (RELs) Each REL serves a designated region of
e comminy and works with etucaions and poloymakers 10 support a more ewdence-
burhed educaton sysiem In response b COVID- 19, the RELs have colaborated (o
prochice this seies of evidence-based resomoes and gudance about teaching and
lEaming N a remote ervirgnment, as well a5 gther consderatons brought by e
pandemc

RESOURCES BY TOPIC

Accountabliity

Early childhood

English learmer students

Equitable learning opportunities

Parents and families

Fostsecondary education and transitions
Remote learning strategies

Returning to school

Soclal and emotional learning and mental health

SPOTLIGHT: RE-DOPEMNING SCHODLS
SAFELY

Watch thin BIEL Whd- ABantls srdsnar b b aboiil
emaiging evidence o e COVID- 19 panderec. bl
praciced in Blended and hemols Mimang ahd Sndings
Froes an pgeel-Bdiied Eradeing sbredaton that satmaled
thay bevved ol COVIDL 19 bansmsiysion im chools Lndar
winiourt wodnarkod dnd miigaton sirategie Mg
s i wrnlatbls g

RESOURCES FROM OUR PARTHERS

The U5 Department of Edscation sed msny of the
pragrees That make up the fedaral nebwork of suppart
e CEEEnG nesEEoes b SR educatons acnoss tha
consry a5 Wy respond i COVID-15 Hars are o bew
cole{iiong 1 Doakmnank

= lewssvative Fopdsurgs o Insteuctional Saccess
Conter Pargnty Suppeetng Laansny Thrg ihe
C O 19 Pundnmic

o Cormg o Carmi b ity i
{ondenily of LapiTirg

= Whal Works Clasisghouse: Siedey ol Dniecy
LT
« U5 Depaiment of Edocaiion: COATD-15

Inkrrian aid e el e Schauts o St
Py pnne




135 New Resources

For Pariner Use Since

March 2020

Accountability 1
Early Childhood 15
English Learners 6
Equitable Learning Opportunities 17
Parents and Families 27
Postsecondary Education and Transitions 7
Remote Learning Strategies 27
Returning to School 12
SEL and Mental Health 12

Students with Disabilities
Teacher Workforce and Preparation 4

Remote learning strategies

Bast Practices for Creating Take-Home Packets to Support Distance Leaarning
BriKeE|

August 17, 2020 | infographic | REL Facific

Apdience teachers. school ieaders. dslnct aders

SuppOning Positive Al-Home Behaviors Among Elsmentary Students
July 13, 2020 | Biog | REL Pacific
Audience families, canegvers

Promising practices and appreaches 10 suppon remote learming [532 I{E'T-‘v:j
Juby 13, 2020 | Infographic | REL Mid-Aflantic
Aupience feachers. school ikaders

Use datd 10 refine your remote isarning strategiss with the Evidence to Insights Coach
[1,488 KB 2=

July 13, 2000 | infographic | REL Mid-Altantic

Apdence school Baters, disinc Maders school Boards stale leaders

Preventing Summer Learning Logs |30 K8 = |
June 30, 2020 | Infographic | REL Southeast
Audience’ distnct leaders

Wnan Teachers and Students Are Separated; Sirateghes from Research on Sockal

Presence for Teaching ata Distance [1,091 k8 2|
June 30, 2020 | Infographic | REL Southeas!
Apdsence [Eachers school waders

COVID-19 on the Heels of Hurricane Florente
Jume 25, 2020 | Blog | REL Southeast
Apfence deinc] eaderns

What are $tatés doing 1o support students’ work-based isaming ¢pporunities? | 197 KB
|

June 24, 2020 | FAD | REL Momheas! & Islands

Audence schodl Eaders  dslndd Baders, slatée eaders




Example:

L

Supporting Your Child’s
Reading at Home

Hindergarien First Grade Lecond Grade Third Grade

_"“'“‘““‘ Introduction

These videas and acinities provide famiies with iInformation about how 1o support children as
they practice foundalional reading skiils at home

Recommendation 1:
Developing Language

Recommendation &
Linking Sounds to
Letters

Leamng to réad Degans & home ihoogh everyday padenl-chld inlerachons, long
tefone chidnen misnd school. Your contmoed support of Beracy developmant
theoughout elementary school pasiively affects your child's reading absldy

Thase Family Activities scluoe sasy do-letow plans b0 help you suppoil your chlds
feundamanal remdng skeds 3 home halsnals neaded toe sach Family ACinaly, Sach a5
ketter cards are moluded They Begm wath Simpler aoinaties and progress 10 mons

Recommendation 3:
Bianding Latisrns,

Recogniring and

Writing Words diifciil ones . You rmay want o slan valh the Bret actvity and moee 10 the nsxt wheon
youl riotice thai your chld has a firm understarding of the content fram that acinsty. We
ETCOUEBdE you 10 select appropnale acinahies for your Child, and el fred 10 581 A5

Recommendation 4. AN Achivity thal sesms 60 AfMicu®. The goal is b sngage your child in achvihes Bhal promobe lBaming in 3 positne

Reading for enyirghment, nol to induce frusirstion. The actpnlies should be completed wath the chdd Reguently, with patence

UI'Id-!l'!I.EI'IdII‘Ir[I and posane Ieedback Lising the acisiles at home will b2 3 funoway 1o spend family e logethent




Supporting Oral Language and Vocabulary Development

Chral language is the way we communacale wilh others Bwough speaking snd kstening

Vocabulary knowledpge = a crucsal part of oral [anguage and includes. understandng

ihe meaning of woads, how to use them, and how io plonounce them. Speaking and

irstenimig 1o yowr child every day sbout books and his o has expenances will hedp your -

civbd expenad hes or hef vocabolary. Children with strong ofal language skils and lager

vocabulanes iypcally become bether readers. The besl ways to give yous child & 5800
{oundaton {of ieaming tooread ane 1o read 10, 13k 10, and ksten to your child svery day

Talk aboul people you know places you g, and expeniences you have togather

= 30 clips for
families

Wrilimg with your child al2o helps b arse langaaspe developrment L ™ ™
Ask guestions that require mdeg (han a yes of no answed. For example, nnsiead of asking, "Ded you have a good u Vu l I u b I e v l u
day' 7" ask, "VWhat was your favorite pan of school today T Condinus o ask gquestions abou your chid's respanss I
the: answer was “Fecess.” ask, "Who did you play with ™ “Whiat did you do™ “How do you play that game™ Yo u I u be
L

Vifhen you speak with your chid: model speaking in complsie seniences and provde delails. For eample, i you
child poants 10 3 buerly and Syvs “Huotbertyl™ Sy, “Yes. thal s a monarch butterlyl Anen’ her colorful wangs
bl £

= Thanks to
i OSERS,

Cooking Conversations res o u rce S a I s 0
.‘fﬁ :Jﬂdrmmbfmhahfﬂf-wfﬂﬁandtﬂm hlghllghted by

about what thay ane domg

o Caretaiar fully evobses the chidren in TE A0 k f I R I s
the recipe gathenng ngredsents St makong 1he wo r o

Cupcakes whie fafong about what they are

o Center.
» Larelaker goks several quesinns and

encourdges bolh chidren 1o Sngage in 1ha

CONET SN0

https://go.usa.gov/xGKad



WHAT DO WE KNOW The What Works Clearimghouss s mpidly reviewing

sfudies B0 sappot] ediscaicrs who are shifiang to

Despite All the Good Work,
Sﬁ” MUCh TO Leﬂrn . Eis fgfﬂL]JIP?E;AE:{E:ERCH? ﬁ{ﬁ%ﬁ;gﬁfﬁ:’ﬂ?

= Not enough is known about the
“what works” in distance
learning, particularly fully remote
education.

- . M rmovn
= Of 702 studies we screened, only !. e T | [ e
a T2 penss bad b e e = g.:_ .,-.,.I- :. ::-.T::a-\:: .'U

a handful were judged to be truly S E il
o g e

promising in yielding high-quality
evidence for educators. THl S et et A ol s M s i

\ posiEecondary chemesiny, onlre malh courses ion grades 85 and cedne inlereenicns o deyvelo
T e skl

F s
= Inetitute of
Fre  Education Sciancea




Collaboration Between RELs and CCs Continues!

T ITTHTE B —

¥, PG SLTE sfl‘""’H". lor Educators to .1'_:E}r.-'f'l'|'§ the & wocial and Ermoil :'.-'I MNeeds g f sfudenis
ACCELERATING COLLABORATION DURING impacted by the COVID-19 Pandernic and the Demand for Racial Justice Flans for

Bﬂ““]'ilu H ) "REL | "'«‘-»i'JL"I:.LI.j Sehools

G ETENL R A R T B, T

D il (oharps
[E I o1 Erpemasnm 3l putenry aes .--I"_—'..-.:, LT T A Ty T I
CETSg Gl s Mg uTCgeEs of Poiw IAAPTAG i DTS- T IO i
palilmeny i by —it | Sty BEF BTG b Fodm O meeonn) iy e
Tk debgg 1wt st P Ervsersot L (Rl ¢ Rigistt 8 ENpwmor L Ohritnivg Tromman | Todind Thil sbpd? futent wefiness cohiechion end LitFmils
(AL, acifie Pt . My Uibivis (At 10 Exirwvtva . sl Kkl kit £ i85 gty DETARLS: e
fXperrori
Ty i REL W Bt VL £ et e @ the Big i
Tietppurs ther phalbomypes st b CONTT- 10 el sovated 1o e Comprehumans Cemiey (0T i3 T i o Ty . o P e L
rofacks deer F5- oo [ rrass- crgamramansd dalldormpnn Thinkleg — : Irreca® Socill & Emoonal LEsng e :-'-'-;u Lty o 3 e WD ang
Rrghbyited fudii mrioms £ ¢l lafvt vt m il S Rerggiomi 1800, Retgion i O atel] REL- Parills '”Tm e Seacymmeioe o Plo BChody dviirct ehad wln madern Coam mogor | e G0y
HHER - P o s mal ™ Praation | Cod 1o wing sa Centtimy of Leaming = Wi el et BF 20 ety an ey [ S P
s 00 el elitmd G EOVCEI- ) i (e Pt A B S It - e J
ﬂ-m&-;mwmunu Bt et (B s il BEL - P it frmne Faratiil will ThEe el e informiviern shod sl end emctoried
minly o dhsary {047 anal | R A, T echit e ompERnC T o sucaioes £ e 1o rebol condRions of ercers i
U:Amm*flﬂahﬁdﬂntﬁui%m i curiles ture e b g Eover e 1T B A S T i
i i e B " Wrnp el M e i ETECETIL. 5T LT 7T o] wrreL Etininieeed Wil aSrkes
At jamn rresem g il P Meeired amrnbaery, s il s el tha sy fulegs andd o Pt S L S L RERO Brra
st benilinn o8 a Col! mertorer Sopic f wrewn, planoed G bzttt s wrgplusseed 0 e BEL e 3 =

wgpgEre The meering o puikhed im o plen o sl Colf of fnss weksaass [ 1) Peslgrag &
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1A Resources

OFFICE OF ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY
EDUCATION



Early Response

Rapid Needs Sensing Centers assessed
immediate needs
and began curating
resources in March
and April.

Once identified,
appropriate
Centers organized
to address the
needs.

Identification of Priority Topics

Lead Centers identified and deployed




Emergency Management, School Safety, and

Student Support
Efﬂgﬂuﬂgggmﬁgygﬁggf; https://rems.ed.gov/coronavirus.aspx
REMS b 05 g
ShiRTo aave https://selcenter.wested.org/resource/
Learning and School Safety covid-19-resources/
WestEd 9
&) PBIS [iees,,.  httpsi//www.pbis.org/

National Center on Safe Supportive Learning Environments
'.; Safe Supportive Learning

https://safesupportivelearning.ed.gov/

@7 Engagement | Safety | Environment responding-covid-19-pandemic

4 e 43
LG ..J. . :




Equity Assistance Centers Covid-19 Resources

Region |: Center for Education Equity

* Equity and Learning During Covid-19

Region II: IDRA EAC-South
* Learning Goes On - A COVID-19 Resource fo

Region lll: Midwest & Plains EAC
* COVID-19 Pandemic Resources & Support

Region |

Region IV: Western Educational EAC
* EAC Region IV COVID-19 Resources




PROJECTS BY STATE

NEWS/EVENTS

ntsuumasj

CONTACT US

) GGNETWURK e o]

Comprehensive Center Network

COVID-19 EDUCATION RESOURCES

This page was created as a repository for education resources related to COVID-10. Additional resources and further curation are coming soon. Please check back for emerging

information.

RESOURCES FOR CONTINUITY OF LEARNING

Nationwide, educators and familles are rapidly transitioning from traditional classroom learning settings 1
learning from home through online resources. The National Center has assembled a Rapid Response Tean
an extensive list of Resources for Coptinulty of Learning.

RESOURCES AVAILABLE THROUGH OTHER TA CENTERS

A number of resources specifically related to students with disabillties are available in the National Cer
Systemic Improvement {NCSI) COVID-19 Resource Hub. For Birth-Five COVID-19 response informatio
the Early Childhood TA Center (ECTA) site and for COVID-19 parent center links visit the Center for Pat
Information and Resources (CPIR) site.

COVID-19 COLLECTIONS

The National Center has-assembled a series of COVIDI-10 Collections that include resources for offline use, ¢
use, educators, and families.

https://compcenternetwork.org

Comprehensive
Center Resources




Coordination, Communication and Dissemination

* More frequent information sharing and cross-promotion
* SGPS Newsletter
* PGSS Weekly Digest
« Comprehensive Center Dashboard
* REL weekly updates

* Coordination calls

Aoenit NI Vokime 1 asue T

O & Clemeniary and Secondary Educston

Office of State Grant and Program

* Quarterly OSSS calls Support Newsletter
* Weekly Comprehensive Center Coordination Calls R e R,
* Ongoing Monthly Calls among Centers S

https:/foese.ed gov/offices foffice-of-formula-grants/office-

state-grant-program-support-newsletters/




Collaboration

Work Groups Centers identified a set of cross-cutting
 Giapety | priorities and developed work groups to
develop tools, products, and supports.

Continuity of
Learning

Centers also co-hosted webinars, co-wrote
blogs, and co-developed resources.

| Financial 3&: _

Planning/




COLLECTION

RETURN T0 SCHODL
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The Comprehensive
Centers have
developed a suite of
resources to support
the return to school,
including compiling
planning frameworks
and resources, state
plans, and new
toolkits.

https://compcenternetwork.org



More Targeted Support

* Listening Sessions

* Parent Roundtables

* Webinars on transition to e-learning
* Financial workshops

* Resources for fostering social and emotional learning in an online
environment

« Communities of practice




.5, Department of Education

Ml OFFICE OF
§ Elementary & Secondary Education Pulling it all

together in one
About Programs Grantees and Applicants Families Educators Guidance Resources
DESE = RESOURCES FOR EDUCATION p Iace'

B "G Quick Links to TA Centers N E w 0 E S E
1, A b COVID-19 Resources
} I Liompretiargoe Carber Methwors JOWID. 78 R ESOU Rc ES
: |I | | | Besouroe Fage
i Ecpaty Assistance Cervber (EALC) Fegeon | Eguty
{ s Lepnimg During COVID-1S
I

EAC Pegion I Lasming Goss O = A COVID-18
x z P FeEsturoe for Education ] T | j iy =
Resources for Education Providers and Families https:/[oese.ed.goviresources
EAL Begion Bl OVID- 15 Pangemic Resoumes &
The Cffice of Elementary and Secondary Education (DESE) offers techmcal assistance across geant & it

)

pregrams iy support grantess and address K=12 educstional needs. QESE prensides techancal

Feftance (uppot and MesouUniEy 1|‘1r-:-|.|:_r!1 & varety of iechmical Masianss Centers work rig ety B &F{r W OCAID-19 Resources
with State educational sgencies, local educstional agencies, schools, communities, and parents. On Azadiness and Emenpency kanagemaent for
this page you will ind informabeon sbout specific resources, organzed by topical sréas and intended Srnaois

sudignce, Resources include websites, webinars, guidante dotuments. practice briefs and tools
Center io kmorone Socisl Sregiional Learning and

rapt ESE o technical tarce Centery and other parines Toss the | e Bn
grapbed by CIES echnical assntarce (enters and other pariners across the Depariment and Crren! Sty CONVIDL 1S Betrrose




U.S. Department of Education

Explore Covid-19 Resources
from TA Centers

Resources for Education Providers and Families

The Officw of Elgmentary and Secondany Education (DESE] offers technical sasistance across grant
programs to support grantees and address K12 edudational needs. DESE peordides technical
BESFIANCE WRRor - End rouroes r’\'ﬂ'lrlﬂh §ovamety of teehmcel spsrstance Cenitars I‘-']-ri:lﬂl;l ﬂ--ll!‘:t:]-
Wi SLEE SOUCITR0NE Spancril IDCH sOuCationd Jgenciet. EChOOM. COMMUNTSEE 2Nd Derents On
IRE papE you will ind mformaton about ‘Fﬂ-“E"ilr?.' PER0uToRt ﬂl'lﬂ-iﬂ-':'é‘li £y fopecal areas and mlenzad
Fudiermce Repources indhide websitel webaars guiidand® dofumenin praitice briads and tooh
creatad by OFSE our techmical sustence Cenfer and offer partndr 2ofodd the Department and
govrnment 10 Juppart K-12 education programa. Clich on each topic below bo explore avallaile

FEiOuttEs aid Suppoiti
Ul hare learn mone sbout OESES Technical Asgistance Centars and to teguaist tupport

Apoess the Dapartment’ s COVID-18 [~ Corons
School Personnel.

Tnis page & niended o be 3 dynama resource and will be updated regulsdy with few information
Wi would Spprecate your Jugpaitions on additons) resource {0p=ck-and mpedvements thal would
make (hil page more uietul 1o you

Firose CorfarT U with guesiions or commanis

Learn more about
OESE TA Centers

Quick Links to TA Centers
COVID-19 Resources

Comprehansise Canber Matwork COVID-12
Resource Page

Equity Assistance Center (EAD) Region | Eguity
and Learming During COVID-19

EAC Ragion Il Learning Goes On - A COVID-19
Resource for Education

EAC Regeon 1 COVID-19 Pancemic Resources &
Support

EAC Region IV - COVID-19 Resources

Readinets and Emergency Management for
Schools

Center to Improve 5003l Emotional Leaming and
School Safety COVID-19 Rasounces

NEW OESE RESOURCES PAGE




CONTINUWUITY OF LEARNING

SOCIAL EMOTIONAL AND
BEHAVIORAL SUPPORT

.5, Department of Education

LEARNING AT-HOME

SUPPORTING SPECIAL
POPULATIONS

SAFE SCHOOL
ENVIRONMENTS

RETURNING TO SCHOOL

Explore six new topical
resource collections
highlighting resources for
families, educators,

school, district and state
leaders.




.5, Department of Education

About F'rm]r.:l.m', Grantees amd |:'||'_Ij:l:ir.:'l nts Familes Educators Gurdance

LESE = BESOURCES FOA EDe iaie] . « AETLAMIGG TO 3CHOOL

Returning To School
Returning To School

Cigles drslrctn aned S8 Foaols conlmatusly rvees B85 woerafios when plammng 1s relurn 1o school Ea Ch p Eg E I S. further

1c\-!|r'.'|..r\-'| &5 1.I3r:.'.|;.:| At deempissn |_.'|f |]|'|:|ﬁ mmoact nig et 15 $Ehoal .'j...'.nﬂ 5 ; b r.q.n.‘.r_rr o

Rigousesny T o Fl N ™ .

Boifartandd Chidrips By 1hE ooy J.;,I'-;ll.'lrﬂnll,l RlhonEls My Pilpishn mig il “rEEured” Dol 9 TR D rgan [zEd by a Ud I E nEE
Daeirming o Lhe GEheod pial @ REnDdiceDy 1nraughoul 85 SfuCEliansl siraninn ang deblsy FREORTa FOu AR L

CRANGSl Gus 10 ChARgeng Cecurn anokL. EvEry aChgol CORTaNGES B0 Dy 80 Mkl che Bt “ngid

goaEsrig foe 86 shudends aged on the indoemation a1 hana

The Depaitrent of {osceiien and B fecnaicdl aiaianss [TA) oentEry wont 10 presnde contend
eEpaTe g resowoes 10 edfectively address Date and kool reepdy and sesa wash implgmeniation of

= 5
{edaral programs fhat mppot dsdents im returning 10 1chool based on the indvidual nesds of EE‘S{IHIEEE fﬂ]’ Districts
siudenty ard schiol communities

s recowms cpdiecimn It mpsium s e bl eadevy Yo thee pempars®es i

Withim aach secixon of this page, you will fnd mewoces deselopad by OFSE TA Canters and ozhay tghsal ifber CLRILY 19

fedmenl partners 1o mapport retuming 1o school ncuding brief deccriptions and finks 1o sach * The Cereniviss (COVID- 1] Community of Praction is preseried by The Resdsness and

highlightted resooe Espiare each secion Io lnarn mare aocut the svsdabie resocurces Bom thete Emergindy Miakpement fr Fohosk (REME) Terhmis Additasis Conbit. "0 page afferia
wirpa il ipece So0 peha sl pihod! duibicn enddolion of mghes sdursns CHEE]L and thali
gemmuynity piElfell e Spgcriumty 12 gam (podatgs raanuoe Bt @l Viprang o wesdl ad Bn
ccflgbor e ghaew amed edem e the prpeimenier &8 atham m The Yai,
Rawshinatse and Emsmrgascy Maragamint foe Scheals Coronavine Disesee 200% Beraurize
o menpege oo e REMS Tedbalonl ASshtencs CRANRF w8 CORFIGT DO SuREil tdm B
pepedaete Soen| Ly e WIEH B500 emeleney FLiragiiseant Pleahrg. The el Eaxge

e Segigned 10 provode ddhesahan ggerce with idemalion, J8pdects md yerncoei reeded i

pEperdd i corirea o opecibe dutesg, @ reciest Bom GOV TH Tha page s updated on e
Exp I D rE mﬂre at el beps m coder o provide the most wp=bo o dabe indoreation

Baturning te Schod Epsqunit Colletian "hi biog Befur nesg 03 Srboo Refernons A U

httEs : ! E nE 5 E g Ed . g_nvfre_sﬂurc E 5 New B Dofastas by the Watonal Comprehenilvg Conter Shrcaie i 4o H AT

1o Shi fdregi | ESERARSE i wieh rud pest waill Teturn 1o aehes] B the BN Ta fuppan tha

enmplgied work thet tiater ratrecie, and o hags in plinming e npberm 16 schact thy
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Additional Resources from OESE Centers

N C H E s coe i
L] _1ET% Homeless Education

N ATIONAL

ﬁ« CHARTERSCHOOL
RESOURCE CENTER

The National Technical

Assistance Center for the

Education of

Neglected or Delinquent

Children and Youth




Cross-POC TA Coordination
WHAT IS NEXT?



Future Directions

broaden reach

Foxuicd e 2 Tanningwith H \dertifying :tur;::l:ni?:all with el
dissemination to |§ P Centerstomeet 4 collaborative £ aﬁner:'m v
specific grantees needs, fill gaps * opportunities P

efforts




Questions? ~

N

=



HIder, Ruth

From: Ryder, Ruth

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 9:52 AM

To: Cantrell, David; Wezxler, Rob; Soldner, Matthew

Ce: smith, Danielle

Subject: FW: [for Friday COB] technical assistance centers

Attachments: TA Coordinated Response to COVID-19_Paolicy Committee_20200917.pdf
Good MOorning.,

Hope you can help with an assignment that has come to us. | think we have a good story to tell here and your
support to Danielle would be most appreciated.

lan is asking for the following:

Hi Ruth - in our check-in with the WH COVID team, they were asking about how the ED TACs are supporting
schools/states/districts on pondemic response issues (broadly defined). Could you please share a brief list of the
TACs that we haove in DESE, ond what if onything they're doing in this area? Plus anything you think they could be
doing if we asked them to?

I sent him the information in the email directly below in hopes that it would suffice but he asked if we could provide a
bulleted list.

lan’s request: This is great! Do yvou think there’s an easy way to transiote this into o bulleted st of centers and what
they're doing (ED-wide) ? | don’'t wont to create work though if it's not feasible. Thanks!

Danielle has some ideas how to move this forward to a product by mid-afternoon so | will leave it to you guys.

Thanks for your support!
Ruth

From: Ryder, Ruth

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 9:37 PM

To: Rosenblum, lan <lan.Rosenblum@ed. gov=

Cc: Rhodes, Christian <Christian. Rhodes@ed.gov=; Smith, Danielle <Danielle. 5mith2 @ed.gove
Subject: RE: [for Friday COB] technical assistance centers

Danielle Smith convenes a cross cutting TA team (TACT) that includes OSEP and IES, in addition to ODESE. Let me see
what she can easily do.

I think a lot of what we did is catalogued here: https://oete ed gov/resources/ I've also attached a PPT presentation
we used to present to the Policy Committee about the coordinated TA work related to COVID. Are either of these on

track?

We also had a conversation last week with our social emotional and safety centers about what they see as future
needs. And I think Danielie was on a call with Comp Centers today and may have heard some thoughts re needs for
the future.

Danielle, please see the ask below = I'm sure you have other pood ideas,



From: Rosenblum, lam <lan R | Y=
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 8:31 PM
To: Ryder, Ruth <Ruth Ryder@ed,goy>

Ce: Rhodes, Christian <Christian. Rhodes @ed. goy>
Subject: RE: [for Friday COB] technical assistance centers

Do you have access to them beyond OESE? IF yes, that would be very helpful,

From: Ryder, Ruth <Ruth Ryder@ed. gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 8:30 PM

Ta: Rosenblum, lan <lan.Rosenblum@ed. govs
Cec: Rhodes, Christian <Chrstian. Rhodes @ed. gove
Subject: RE: [for Friday COB] technical assistance centers

Just OESE = not all ED?

From: Rosenblum, |an <lan.Rosenblum@ed. gove>
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 2:09 PM

To: Ryder, Ruth <Buth.Ryder@ed govs
Cc: Rhodes, Christian <Christi »

Subject: [for Friday COB] technical assistance centers

Hi Ruth —in our check-in with the WH COVID team, they were asking about how the ED TACs are supporting
schools/states/districts on pandemic response issues (broadly defined). Could you please share a brief list of the TACs
that we have in OESE, and what if anything they're doing in this area? Plus anything you think they could be doing f
we asked them to?

Thanks,
lan



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
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From: Kay Gallagher

Sent: Saturday, April 24, 2021 8:15 PM

To: Smith, Danielle

Ce: Dean Nafziger; Jill Lammert

Subject: RE: Saturday Update

Attachments: summer Learning-Enrichment Collaborative 4.24 xlsx

Look at the display tab for the summary by category. You can also see the full data set on another tab. |
added at some of the CBOs that had greater representation like Boys and Girls Clubs and United Way. The
full data set does show interest by smaller CBOs across the country which is so great!

Even Twin Cities PBS — which seems like an opportunity for some additional storytelling coverage. Tucking
that one in my back pocket.

Sorry this isn't the prettiest but you can get the picture.

Let me know if you want any of this data turned into graphics for your presentation. We may be able to get
someone to do some quick visualization of the data you think tells a good story.

Fram: Smith, Danielle <Danelle. 5mith2 @ed govs
Sent: Saturday, April 24, 2021 4:44 PM

To: Kay Gallagher <KayGallagher@westat.com>
Cc: Dean Nafziger <DeanNafziger@westat.com:>
Subject; RE: Saturday Update

CAUTION: External Emall *

Eay,

It is not urgent. Please enjoy the time with you family. We can get the updated numbers when we meet tomorrow,
Danielle

From: Kay Gallagher <KayGallagher@westat.com>

Sent: Saturday, April 24, 2021 4:28 PM

To: Smith, Danielle <Daniglle smith? @ed gov>

Ce: Dean Nafziger <geannafziger@westat.com>

Subject: Re: 5aturday Update

Yes | will get those numbers to you either later this evening or tomorrow morning.
I have family plans early this evening but could work on it later on.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 24, 2021, at 3:57 PM, Smith, Danielle <Danielle. Smith2 @ed gov> wrote:



?
CAUTION: External Email =

Wow. Thanks, Kay. 5o if we considered a response from either the SEA or governor's office counts for
that state, then we would count PR,

The only states that we have heard from neither gov/SEA are Ohio, Nebraska, lowa, South Carolina,
American Samoa, and Palau.

We may want to alzo be able to say something about the types of CBOs and other partners who have
signed up.

Could we get #s you showed the other day for each of the categories of types of organization?

From: Kay Gallagher <KayGallagher@westat.com>
Sent: Saturday, April 24, 2021 2:58 PM

To: Smith, Danielle <Danielle. Smith2 @ed gov>; Dean Nafziger <deannafziger@westat. com>
Subject; Saturday Update

Total 835 registered

220 SEA level attendees

10 Governors represented

5till missing Ohio, Nebraska, lowa, PR (SEA level but do have a rep from Governors office),
South Carolina, American Samoa and Palau

Any other data points you want?
And we were able to add an automatic reply from the Smart Sheet with a link to join the event.

From: Smith, Danielle <Qaniclle Smith2 @ed goy=
Sent: Saturday, April 24, 2021 1:40 PM

To: Kay Gallagher <KayGallagher@waestal com>; Dean Nafziger <DeanNafziger@westat com>
Subject: RE: CC550 / USED summer planning meetings

CAUTION: External Email *

Thanks, Kay. Could you provide an update on registration numbers when you get a chance today?

From: Kay Gallagher <kayGallagher@westat.com>
Sent: Saturday, April 24, 2021 11:27 AM

To: Dean Nafziger <deannafziger@westat.com>; Smith, Danielle <Danielle Smith2 @ed gov>
Subject: RE: CC550 f USED summer planning meetings

Done!

From: Dean Nafziger <DeanNafziger@westat.com>
Sent: Saturday, April 24, 2021 8:30 AM

To: Smith, Danielle <Danjelie, Smith2 @ed gov>
Ce: Kay Gallagher <KayGallagher@westat.com>
Subject: Re: CC550 J USED summer plannimg meetings

Thanks. | think it should go up on the dashboard



Sent from my iPhone

On Apr23, 2021, at 11:31 PM, Smith, Danielle <Daniefle Smith? @ed gove> wrote:
P

CAUTION: External Email *

Dean,

Sharing with you in case we want to put up on the CC Dashboard. Here is the link for a recording of
Thursday’s CCS50 webinar on the Summer Guide release,

hb)91i3H3zh_mkDrvOeVay.9c3v7_pX2wn3wiry IS N

Daniefle

From: Kathleen Airhart <kathleen.airfhart&ocsso.org>
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 7:10 AM
To: Rhodes, Christian <Christian. Rhodes @ed. gov>

Ce: Anokhee Dave <anckhee dave@consultant.cesso.org>; Smith, Danielle <Daniglle smith2 @ed gov>
Subject: CCS50 / USED summer planning meetings

Good morning Christian

Can you please add Anokhee Dave (copied here) to our planning calls? She will serve as my backup for
the meetings moving forward, especially in the event that | have a conflict.

| apologize for missing the call yesterday at 4pm. If there is anything you need me to do as a result in
preparation for Monday, please let me know.

| wanted to share the recording of yesterday's CCSS0/NGA event for release of the summer framework.
Feel free to share with colleagues and the regional comprehensive centers if yvou see useful.

Thanks so much,

Kathleen

Kathlean Alrhart Email: kathleen althartifccsso.om
Program Dhraclor Uifice:  20@-338- TS

Special Education Oulcomes Mohile _

Cine Masaschussits Ave, WA Suile BJO

Washinglon, DC 20047

'|"Ii £ n'.lll'l-.. A u] |'

* Flease use caution when responding andfor elicking on links as this emall orginated from outside of Westal



1 Participant (12)

2-5 Participants

&-10 Participants (11)

BIE Arkansas California
Connecticut Mew Mexico Florida
Delaware Tennassee MNevada
Federated States of Micronesia Alabama Morth Dakota
Guam Arizona Oregon
Kansas Hawaii Alaska
Morthern Mariana Islands Massachusetts Idaho
Oklahoma Maontana Maryland
Pennsylvania Mew Hampshire Virginia
Texas North Caralina Michigan
Virgin Islands South Dakota Minnesota
West Virginia Utah

Vermont

Washington

Colorado

Georgha

Ilinois

Louisiana

Maine

Mississippi

Mew Jersey

Wisconsin

Missouri

Rhode Island

Whoming

Participant Count by Regional Center
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11-19 Participants {3) Mo Participants
Mew York American Samoa

Indiana Dvstrict of Columbia
Kentucky lawa

Marshall Islands

Mebraska

Dhio

Palau

Puerta Rico

South Carolina










Count of Attendees by Organization Type

Governor's Office 18
LEA/REASTEA 30
Mational Comprehensive Center 38
Non-government org 4
Nonprofit Organization/Community Based Organization/Association 232
Other o8
Other Technical Assistance/ Research Center 63
Philanthropic Organization 3
Regional Comprehensive Center 78
School 43
SEA 220
Us Department of Education EL
\Grand Total 4/24 5:00PM EDT B36

States with Representation from the Governor's Office (14)

Delaware

Minais

Kansas

Maine

Mizsauri

Mevada

Mew Mexico

Mew York

Fuerto Rico

Rhode island

Tennessee

Vermont

Washington

Whoming

Bays & Girls Clubs by State
Boys & Girls Club of America

Boys & Girls Club of Greater Memphis

Bays & Girls Club of Harlem

Baoys & Girls Club of Hawaii

\Boys & Girls Clubs in Colorado

'Boys & Girls Clubs in Tennessee

'Boys & Girls Clubs in Texas

'Boys & Girls Clubs of Metropalitan Baltimore

\Boys & Girls Clubs Ohio Alliance




Arizona Alliance of Boys & Girls Clubs

California Alliance of Boys & Girls Clubs

Indiana Alliance of Boys & Girls Clubs

‘Kentucky Alliance of Boys & Girls Clubs

‘Missouri Alliance of Boys & Girls Clubs

MC Alliance of Boys & Girls Clubs

| Oklahoma Aliance of Boys & Girls Clubs

Other CBO organizations Count
United Way of Central Minnesota - Pariner for Student Success

United Way of Fairfield County

United Way of Greater Toledo

United Way of Greater Waterbury

United Way of Salt Lake

United Way of San Diego

United Way of San Diego County

United Way of the Piedmont

After School Alliance

Breakthrough Collaborative

Foundations for a8 Better Oregon

Mational Summer Learning Association

Project Lead The Way

StriveTogether

B | Pl | | | Rl







States with Representation from an LEASTEAS/REA
Alazka

California
Connecticut
|Georgia
lingis

lowa
Kentucky
haine
Minnesota
Missouri
Mew Mexico
Morth Dakota
Pennsylvania
South Carolina
Texas

States with Representation from a School (24)

_ Alaska

 Arizona
California

 Connecticut
Hawaii

| Idaho

- llinais

. Kentucky

_ Maine

__Minnesota

 Missouri

- Montana
Mevada

 MNew Hampshire

. New lersey

| Oregon J
~ South Carolina :
 South Dakota
| Texas

Litah
- Virginia

Washington










LEAs and 5chools Represented by State

..ﬁ.lasl:a

[ ,L:?!*?rﬁyﬁfe-hw"z.§=!ts=§=1?'ﬁt'?£.
Arizona

Arizona State University

Paloma Elementary School District
‘California
| E.Ig 'u'alie'y' Joint Unified iu:hrunl Elistri:t |

 Loleta Llnlnn Schm::t Dlstntt

. Murenn 'u’allw UI'IlﬁE'd School District
Riverside Enunt'.r y Office of Education
Trona Joint

' Wonderful College Prep Academy

Connecticut |
|
|

Bridgeport Public Schools
| Dept of Youth Services - Lighthouse ,
| Horizons at Brunswick School Student Enrichment Program
 Mansfield Public Schools 1

Morwalk Public Schools
| Waterbury Public Schools

(Blarnk)
Georgia

Georgia Association of Educators
Hawaii
| University of Hawaii at Manoa

ko



Idaho

 Boise Sc!w-ul Dlstnl:t

._E'EH"_EEH_@[E'_’L“_"!'_'EW
Wilder Elementary School

Minois
llinois Educaticn Association

Patoka CUSD

| Des Moines Education Association

Kentucky B o
Cloverport Independent Schoaol District

| Lewiston Maine Pu1_:g|q:_ SEImn-I:'.

_St. George Municipal School Unit |
IWHH«EMH
. Eutterhelr.'l f.'ldm Schml District

Resource Tralnlng & Solutions

De Soto #73
Hume Elementary
_Pattonville R-1il School District
~ University of Missouri - Columbia
Montana
. Reed Point 5chools
Hmda
| Elark County School District
New Hampshire
Epsom School District, Leaders for Just Schools NEA-NH
NEA-Mew Hampshire
NEW Jersey
Dennis Township Schools
New Mexico _
* Fort Sumner Municipal Schools
Mew York
| ALEXANDRIA CENTRAL SCHOOL
Honeoyve Central School
|_United way
[North Caralina
| _MEA
North Dakota
Red River ‘Valley Education Cooperative
Oregon -
Salem Keizer Schools
Treasure valley community college
Pennsylvania

| MIHEI’S-W"-E l..ilm'.rerslt'._r
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-Snuth Carolina

Spartanburg Prep

Spartanburg School District &

i South Dakota

Ipswich Public School District 22-6

TEﬁs
Fturse_hu_d Lut‘t ISD

e Y

University of Houstan

UTRGY High 5chool Equivalency Program

Utah

Pinnacle Canyon Academy

e e T ==

Virginia

M Nova | Lahs mak_ews_.:_h::q!

waﬂﬂﬂﬂhn
| Yakima ‘l.n"aHey Eullege

“ﬂmln

. Mellen School District

| Mational Education Association

(blank)

Discovery Plus Academy

. Fort Sumner Schools
| GI..I“fﬂr’d El:l-'l..lnhr Sd'lﬂﬂjs
| ossining ufsd

Region One 5TEM Center

Republic
































































adworkin@summerearning.org
agoodipbgomo.org
akaiser@bgca.ong
akimi@bluemernidian,org
aknapp@bgea.ong

alex. semafdsmes.ong
allyi@stepupadvocacy.com

alyson. rollenkisapsirong.org
amandai@betlteraregon.arg
I 0 ai com
amukuna@wested.org
anastasiagi@bgom,org
angelahi@inpeace.ong
angiefintemips.org
ann.jarmelli@mnes. ong
anni@achievebrownoounty.org
apiccirlli@bgemetrobaltimare.org
apoindexter@deliahealthaliance.org
ashankiZbgoohio.org
asteinesi@afterschoolalliance.arg
atrombley@unitedwayhelps.org
barks@mosba.ong
barrosciprel.ong
bolarke@summerearming.ong
bdimarcoi@afterschoolalliance.org
beckyhoffmang@rmpbackbone.org
beth.unverzagti@oregonask.org
bhaydingdbgea.org
bhickeviiflafterschool.com

blaire. densoni@v-poslong
bmanderfield@bgea.ong
brenLmckimi@jcta.org
R ! o
I—— 2 com
i com

I | com
carmeni@thechildrensagenda.org

caralyn.winn@uwsd.org
chrandoni@svt.org
cchan@bgea.org
cdandino@racf.org
chall@afterschoalalliance.org
charlette lindeli@uwsdorsyih.org
chelsey.a fofin@@maine.gov
I ;| com
claire@@nationofmakers.us
cmilleri@sdparent. org

CED

Execuilrve Director

Director, Government Relations

oI, Associate

Manager, Government Relations and #
Exaculive Director

Legislative Counsel

Mebwork Manager

Director of Public Palicy and Governirm:
Education Consultant

Senior Program Associale

FProgram Director

Interim Program Direclor

Executive Director

Teaching and Learning Director
Director of Collaborative Acticn
Director of Program Quality

Assoc. VP of School-Based Programs
Execulive Director

Vice President of Field Qutreach
Director of Education Parinerships
Azsociate Execulive Director

Senior Specialist

Director of Training & Techmical Asskst
Project Associale

CEQ

Director

Director, Government Relations
Director

Execulive Director

Mational Vice President Governmenl R
Prasident

Execulive Director

summier Camp Manager

Teacher

Metwork Director

Parenl Advocacy coordinator

Senior Impact Manager

Project Coordinator

Sanior Director, Youth Development P
Directar

Communicalions Associale
Partnership Director

Director of Policy and Government Affi
Director of STEM Initiatives

MD State Representative

Execulive Director



I ;i Corn
craigi@cosa.k12.or.us
csleinecke@afterschoolaliance.org
csullivaniazaferschool.ong
dani.piercedccsso.ong
daniellef@bgooolo.ong
david.radeliffef@otc?e.ong
davigjistrvelogether.ong
dbeard@schoolsoutwashington.org
dbrowni@tpt.org
deb@askresource . ong
delisf@impactiulsa.com
demmonsi@ilheadstar.ong
devinri@thehennford.org
directon@waterburybridgetosuccess orng
directon@waterburybndgetosuccess org
diewis@norwalkacts.arg
dorothy@nationofmakers us
drjvi@legacypathways com
driones@harembge.ong
dromerccampbell@scholarsunlimiled.ong
eassadii@irancisparker.org
abarrera@medasl.ong
R - 2 com
eddie. campbelli@kea.org
efranks@naesp.org
ehegarty@afterschoolalliance.org
mail.com
emiyngbenetech.org
emitchelli@mostnetwork.org
animakiDaol. com
epetersonafterschoolalliance_org
erin.skene-prafti@uwmich.org
esenterdines.ong
execulivedirecton@voog.net
ezamulivEpige.org

ferindeg@collaborativecommunications.com

gardand@towson.edu
gbraniley@unitedwayelc org

gmail.com
ggulloi@psea.org
gichnson(@dacc.org
I =il com
[ hETES
heather@facioregon.ong
hallymorehousef@vermontafierschool.ong

hwhiteEnwakabge.org

Founder

Execuilrve Director

Communications Manager

Execulive Director

Senior Associate

Exacutive Director

statewide policy director

Vice President, Policy & Parinerships
Palicy & Advocacy Direclor

Child Development & Education Mana:
assistant director

senior Director Besearch and Policy
Aszsociale Head Star State Collaborati
Advancement Officer

Executive Director

Executive Director

Manager of Implemeantation and Collat
Execulrve Director

CEQ

Executive Director

President

Execulive Director Horizons at Parker
Education Manager

Director

KEA President

Execulive Director

Executive Associate

Communication Manager

Collection Development! TVL COMS
Diractor

Execulive Director

SVP of Palicy

Inferim Metwork Lead

Manager

Execulive Director

VP, Program Development

Partner

Liakzon Committes Co-Chair

Director

Director

Assisiant Director for Education Servic
Business Advisor

Project Direclor

Execulive Director

Program Lead

Executive Director

Direrctor



hwitt@uwpiedmontorg
infoi@beyondlimitsacademics.org
=il com
ins@orc3s.ong
jacquiEmarinpromiseparinership.org
james. moconchiefuwsd.ong
jancarzbi@strivelogether.ong
jason@mechaspark.com
jcousinof@afterschoolalliance org
jcrawford@bgch.com
jedmisoniciacusa,com
jennam@xpost.ong
igoughi@breakthroughcollaborative.org
igranti@afterschoolalliance.org
imartinezi@unitedwaygw.ong
imlagunam@anjc.net

S, .o

josh, stinef@bgeaz org
iparken@leamwithsam.org
jrineharti@afterschoolalliance.org
julian.megivery@tacomaparks.com
julieb@cdomn.com
julist@marinpromisepartnarship.ong
kalleni@bgca.org

karan dubois-garofalo@unh.adu
kari@igniteafterschool org
katewarreni@art 120.0rg
kathleen.airhari@cesso.org
katyihiltopartists.org
kclabaugh@bgoa.ong
R il com

kelly dolani@uvm.adu
kim@ontrackwe.arg
kimberlyi@achieveescambia.org
kkeithi@hilllopartists.ong
klandesfgeorgiavoices. o
kpfannenstiel@air.ong
kpolokonisi@stemsilong

kristina. scotti@learntoearmdayton.org
kurupri@strivetogether.org
ladeana@yahoo.com
Ibachi@citci.org

lee kadingen@sealaska.com
leslie@@summerdeaming.org
MippinEgreatlakesbay.omng
lgibbonz@shehanceniar.ong
lhasanadka@indianaafitarschoal.org

Vice President of Community Impact
Co-Founder

CEQ

Director

Coordinator of Parinership Operations
Data and Evaluation Manager

Chief of Staff

Orwnier

Sanior Adviser

Grants & Data Manager

Chief Officer, National Field Operation
Executive Director

Chief Development Officer

Executive Director

Vice President of Community Impact
Youth Advocate

Trustes

State Coordinator

Director, Child, Youth and Family Initia
enior VP, Strategy & Programs
Supenvisor Whole Child Initiative
Executive Director

Diractor of Countywide Antiracism
Government Relations Director

Lead Early Learning Coach

Executive Director

Executive Direclor

Program Director

Depuly Director

Director of Government Relations
Vice Chairman, Omaha STEM Ecosys
Program Coordinator

Exaculive Directar

Executive Director

Executive Director

Diractor

Senior ResearcherTA Provider
Program Manager

CEO

Sanior Director

Educational commities lead

Manager

Chief Qperating Officer

Director of Program and Systems Qua
STEM Initiative Leader

Executive Director

Chief Execulive Officer



Iholdheide@air org
ljackseni@stemnala.com
Ikent@bgca.org
Isheltoni@graduatetacoma.ong
Izimmonsi@honizonsgreatersashington.org
Ismithi@horizonsnational.org
Itavdor@indianabge.org
Iyrin.bettsi@ircd.org
m.camou@akronzoo.org
manums(ihawaii.edu
mariap@childrensaidnyc.org
markjifreapusa,ong
marrasmith@phw.org
maureenp@gidsinc-md.ong
mbunnsdsu. edu
meacciolam@akhlong

meleni@plorg
merowden@merel.org
mde@ciafterschoolnetwork.org
mdugani@bgca.ong

I ;.o
melissa.mograthi@ocsso.ong
mfanicla@bgca.ong
mhayakawa@ipl.org
michelef@oanchio.org
michelleromei@laiopua.org
michelle@wycf.org
mjcobbi@izea.ong
mjonesg@invent.ong
mmayvillefnea.ong

monae. verbakefireechoicelearning.ong
mrubled@kea. org
msagbakken@nmost.org
mwatrous@bgoa.ong
nellersoni@aasa. org
I il com
nithya_josephi@newprofit.ong
mvamashiro@afterschoolaliance.ong
owiliamsfDhrepinc.ong
pamela.fossett@alaedu org

paula johnsoni@idra.org
Plranchinoi@makerdepatacademy.org
il com
pkauhanef@bgch.com
patewart0304@myu.edu

S = com

rdestefano@childrensaidnyc.org

Managing Technical Assistance Const
Chief Oparating Officer

Director

Expanded Learning and Community E
Program Director

CEO

Executive Director

Parent support

Grant Writer

Kaikaina Program Direclor
Community Schoal Director
Executive Director

Director of School Engagement
Executive Director

Director

Director of Programs

Outreach Specialist

Researcher

Execulive Director

VP, Government Retations
Executive Director

Chief of Staff

Exacutive Director

Project Director

Executive Director

Program Director

Director

Executive Director

Coo

ar. Policy Analyst

Director of Evaluation

Execulive Diractor

Executive Direclor

Director of Government Relations
Associate Execulive Director, Advocac
Founder & CED

Director of Advocacy

Afterschool Alliance

Co-Director

Education Policy & Professional Practi
Directar

President

Educational Consultant

President & CEQ

President

Entrapranegur

Senior Director of Collective Impact



rich.mittelstedt@sdea.org
robbini@intempo.org
rrava@medasf.org
michards@miempowermentcenter.org
rrosenthali@mlap.org
rsoltiE@nga.ong
rwbooken@learmaithsam.ong
sarah@netbbe.com
shedyi@bgca.org
sgersonimnga.ong
shoshana@baltimorespromise.ong
sjacksonglair.ong
sleami@bgca.ong
smenain@washingtonea.ong
EMoPACKEnNmS. ong
R - 2. com
sragland@wnystem.org
stantons@actnowillingis.org
steve_fowlern@fowlerhoffman,info
tamika. walkerkellyi@ncae.org
tazzarellaf@alaskachildrenstrust.org
thaggardi@savechildren.org
thomas@zean. ong

tirn. dalyEednavigator, ong
tiaeck@ihescaa org
fjiehnson@unitedwaylucson.org
B J@aal.com
tliee@malamaaina.ong
toni.williamsconncan.ong
tpuravet@ibeallevuewa gov
trhughes@bgcla.omg
ttamy@yuut.org

tyronna. hooker@conehealth.com
vananhf@seeding-success.org
Vanaver

virelen@pliw.ong
I, com
Wendy. Pestrus@unitedwayioledo.org
whitney.swander@balteroregon.org
whitneyi@betteroragon.arg
zeldawaymer@scafterschool com

[EV f@comcast.net
alferma.crawfordi@uth.tme.edu

amanda.culberizon@stiate co.us

amanda.flanan@ky.gov
anigmartines works

Teaching and Learning Coordinator
Grants Manager

Director of Mission Promise Neighbort
Execulive Director

Executive Director

Executive Direclor

Executrve Director

Director/Lobbyisl

Director

Program Director

Program Coordinator, Baltimore Sumn
Managing Director

Mational Director of Government Relat
Federal State Education Policy Implerm
Senior Manager STEM Solutions and |
Director

Execulive Directar

Metwork Lead

Consultant

President

Director

Director

Marketing Associate

CEOQ

Executive Direclor

Family and Community Empowerment
Sanior Fellow

Program Manager

Advocacy Manager

Recreation Program Coordinator
Executive Director

Director of Operations

Exaculive Directar

MSl Natwork lead

CEQ

Diractor

FounderExecutive Director

CED

Data and Research Direclor

Executive Diraclor

President & CEo

Metwork Director

President

Director

Family Engagement Manager
Kentucky Head Star Collaboration Din
directorproducer



aperry@nea.org
araines{@olemiss.edu
areyesTuh.edu
Bsergim@ons. gov
ashley@samlabs.com
barbara.coopeniece.alabama_gov
beth.caromiacl.hhs.gov
brittany.n.doss@wv.gov
catherine.greanf@dhs.n.gov
christinafetzko@westat. com
[ =il com
cynthia.wali@illinois.gov
dayana.garciafact. hhs.gov
dbilabimnea.ong
dyochnson@wellmora.ong
ejonas@mastoday.ong
fmsimpsoni@ua.edu
foulkest@missouri.edu
fredi@ 7 mindsets.com
heather.craiglowisiate.co.us
hshimojyoi@logosedsys.com
jackie. govang@arheadstart.org
jan.gilpingact. hhs.gov
jennibansonibnsea.ong
jessicai@polywab. net

I ol com
jsimpson@mcrel.org
fthompsoninea,ong

julia. sieinberger@hecc.oregon.goy
karan. heyingi@acl.hhs.gov
karinwollefwesiat.com
kheubachiuwl.edu

kizzy. blackwelli@ccsso.ong
kmoonay@senve,org
kristin kane2@acf. hhs.gov
latoya, holiday@dpi.wi.gov
I otmail.com
heallzhalef@asiate. adu
I =i com
maddie.fennellii@nsea.org
mark.gearyDdsu.edu
I i com
mike. beranski@isea.ong
miowenyidstancos, org
morteng@samlabs.com
mparrsanchez@@neanm.ong
mssaf@asu.adu

Sr. Policy Analyst

Professsor

professor emerita

Director, AmeriCorps Seniors
Education Implemeniation Specialist
Secretary

Social Science Analyst, State Systems
Head Start State Collaboration Directo
Rhode Island Head Start Collaboratior
Research Analyst

Literacy Consultant

Bureau Chieflinterim Head Start Collal
Disabilities Specialisis

Senior Advisor to the Executive Direct:
ECCP Consultant

Prasident

Director, Alabama Afterschool Commu
Execulrve Director

=ales Manager

Head Start Collaboration Office Direct
Senior Education Science Consultant
Director

Program Specialist

President

CEDQ

Makers Maker

director

Sanior Policy Analyst

Systems Alignment Manager

Senior Project Analswv

Training Coordinator

associate professor

Program Associate

Program Specialist

Communication and OutReach
Special Assistant 1o the State Superint
Buziness Development

Mebaork Director

Teacher / Member of Leaders for Just
Executive Director

Associate Professor

Interm

President

Director

VP Product & Customer Success
President

Program Director



omair. shamim@dhw.idaho.gov
primrose. cameron@floridaea.org
rebecca mareki@act. hhs.gov
reginai@deasn.ong
richard.ulikangas@vermont.gov
rrodriguezicitexas.org
swellens@thetactilegroup.com
sakinbayo@insightpalicyrasearch com
sara. haldemani@fssa.in.gov
searethai@Tminsats.com
sheubanksi@nea.org
smooni@Hearn.k12.cl.us
teri.ushijimagk 12 hius
vanessa.nelzon-eastmond@act hhs gov
I ol com
womack@dallonchamber.org
acurtis@@remstacentar.org
althompi@wested.org
amcguir@wested.org
ampetersongdair, ong
audrey.udicki@asmoorp.com
beisie kalicos@act. hhs gov
brobers@sesanices. com
carl. seayiDasmoorp, com
cealdwe@wested.org
cevans{bseiservices.com
chandlerdixon@westal.com
chbrowni@air.ong

chris. thacken@uky.edu
collesnm.riley@outlook com
crussellpolicyetudies.com
daniellecraini@westat. com
diesse@msudenver.aedu
dmeinded@wesied.org
dmelloi@wested.org
dphili2@wested.ong
dsaccoimair.ong
evensens@prel.ong
evensiadimsudenver.adu
T - i com
jamoldi@wested.org
jenniferschaafiwesial.com
jscalai@air.ong
kimbervhambricki@westal.com
knagle@wested.org

kristenpughdnvesiat.com
kristin knormgok12.nd.us

Idaho Head Start Caollaboration Directe
Director of Professional Development
Child Care Program Specialist
Director

Director, Linking Leaming to Careers
Senior Director

Project Manager

Research Assistant

Youth Vocational Counsalor

Chief Academic Officer

Senior Policy Analyst

Director of Special Services

Interim Assistant Superintendent
SupenvisorManager

Education Consultant / Retired Superir
Director of Education

Director of Information & Product Mamn;
Part B Technical Assistance Coordinal
Project Director

Senior Researcher

Slate Liaison

Program Specialist

Diractor

TA Spacialist

Education Program Associate

o, Technical Assistance Liaison
Training & Development Specialist
Technical Assistance Consultant
Slate Liaison and TA Specialist

TA Provider

Sanior Managing Director

CCHetwork Liaison Lead and State Li
Principal Analyst

Project Coordinator

Senior Research Associate

Project Director

TA Consultant

Evaluation Specialist

Executive Diraclor WEEAC

President

Project Director

IDC TA Provider

Principal Researcher

Director

Senior Program Associate

Education Specialst

Morih Dakota Afterschool Metwork Lea



lartzi@air org
laurajohnson@westat.com
lauricelliffwestat.com
lewisti@missour.edu
Hox2dbwested.org
mara.hitnern@matierhackers.com
I el com
megan.sinh@unc.edu
mhmgrear@acd. com
michelecheney@escmail.org
mrovinsi@wested.org
nohara@wested.org
IR il com
prewbegingunitedwayiucson.ong
reneeecckles-hardy@westat.com
itzpa@wested.org
sarahwalters@westatl.com
sderuvoi@wested. org
sdoutred@wested org
shawnpettyi@westal.com
shaves@wesied.org
sprater@air.ong
steven_smithi@usu.edu
swilliamsomniair.ong
tanyacollins@westat.com
terry.longi@sped-data.com
tommunki@westat.com

tony. ruggierci@aemoop. com
tstreit@ede.ong
twillia2g@wested.org
verastrouprentieniwestal.com
whalli@air.org
kpardoe@moti.org
melinda.wyanfjansen@bgemilwaukees.arg
psegali@encore.org
acton@rmcres, oo
alaviandi@adi.ong
R il com
R - il com
amyjomi@serrc.org
annwebber@westat com
anushkashiralifwestat.com
I ol com
aracelis.grayi@icl.com
berniesi@senc.ong
bjchnsoni@sara.ong
bihrftiDserve. org

Senior Researcher

TA Provider

Education Specialist

Professor and Co-Director

Director, Early Intervention, Resilience
Strategic Partinerships, 30 Printing
Consultant

Co-Direclor

Leadership Consultant

Assistant Director

Depuly Direclor

TA provider

Cir,

Impact Director

State laison

Director, Mational Center for Systemic
TA Specialist/State Liaison

TA Provider

TA Provider

senior Project Director

Technical Assistance Provider

Senior Technical Assistance Consultal
Azzociate Director

Director

IDEA Data Center Technical Assistanc
Technical Assistance Specialist
Principal Research Associate
Technical Assistance Specialist
Principal Investigator

ar. Program Associate

TA Specialist

Sanior TA Consultant, AIR

Program Officer

VP of Programs

Senior Fellow

Co-coordinator

Chief Education Strategist

Chief Education Sirateqist

WMCC Region 10 Director

Education Specialist

Region 5 CC project co-lead

Capacity Buikding Manager - Region 14
State Manager

Slale Coordinator

Center Director Region 16 CC
Specialist for Stale Projects
Communications & Dissemination Lea



cheatso@wested.ong
cgarrett@senve.org
chod@prel.ong
cricastrogaemcon.com
dbrowndDsenie.ong
diewis@@morel.ong
dmoeckelikasb.org
R, it com
dsigman@wested.org
dzabala@wested. org
ebamesfrmores. com
emorgani@edanalylics.org
I omail.com
ghancocki@sene.ong
hgoertZenDrmones. com
hmattso@wested. ong

jacob. wiliams@educationnorthwest.org
jarvisE@rmecres.com
jeffreys@serc.ong
jennifer.esswaini@educaticnnonihwest.org
jhildrethi@policystudies.com
jlockwoodiiets. ong
johnEweommunications. mel
rCCArdSEDrMCre s Com
jschwarz{@rmeres.com
kallen@mcrel.org
kandace.jonesi@icl.com
kbutter@iwested.ong

kermy. hoffmang@icl.com
kimbery bamesi@educationnoriwest.ong
klewis@sarve.ong
kristinnafziger@westal. com
lashley@@leamingcurveec.com
laurataylori@westal.com
lauren jethy@aemconp.com
lauren.matlachi@aemoorp.com
lawrencejgbprel.ong
ler.vandebormef@asmoorp com
Irutledgediclacusa, com
matisonb@rmeores com
mgrazianoi@els.org
mmancusi@wested.org
MONiCa. youngEEemoorD. com
mpeters@wesied.org
odangoe@prel.org
POOMEDIMCIES.COm

razzamigrmeras.com

Deputy Director of Operaticns

Early Childhood Program Specialist
Specialist

Virginia Co-Lead

MC State Liaizon

Director

Kansas Co-Lead

Stale Liaizon

Sanior Managing Director

Senior Technical Assistant Consultant
Principal Investigator/Officer-In-Charge
Deputy Director, Region 140

Education Specialist

Co-Director

RYCC Deputy Director

Deputy Director, Regon 15 Comprahe
Seanior Researcher

Senior Research Associate

Alaska Stale Director

Researcher

Director

Director

Region 5 Comprahensive Center subjy
State Coordinator

Research Associale

Deputy Director

Co-Director

State Level TA Specialist

Indiana Co-Coordinalor

Diractor

Project Director

Center Director

Virginia Co-Lead

Region 5 Comprehensive Center Dem
Senior Research and Evaluation Asso
Subject Matter Experl

Education Specialist

Subject Matter Specialist

Director of Personalized Learning
Seanior Research Associate/Region 8 (
Education Specialist

Director

State Co-Lead [ Subject Matter Expert
Co-Director, Region 15 Comprehensiv
Director, Region 18 Comprehensive G
Technical Assistance Provider

Senior Research Azssociale



rebacca. valenchisi@aemoorp. com
sancheze@prel.org
sandersk@rmcres.com
SavKoSErMCres, com

sharzee@wesled.ong
shaunaharpsi@westal.com

&P ST COT, GO
SNOWKENMCTes, Com
sreynodds@ctacusa.com
stherriaulti@air org
sturnen@rmcres, com

Lj horwoodi@icl.com
tamaranimkoffi@westat.com
tporterf@mcrel.ong
villagomezi@pral.org
wilsonmigEprel.ong
yourupip@prel.org
yourupip@prel.org
wwoodsi@policysiudies.com
aboweni@Boitci.ong
angeda.harris28@vahoo.com
bbryvanti@humernd. k12 mo.us
bkirchoff@aceghosis.ong
bridgelashtonfhoneoye.org
carolyn.starmi@asu.edu
clendening_cortneyvi@isalkeiz.k12.or.us
dow. doreani@desoto.k12. mo.us
dpabolingeri@cablecne.net
drademacheri@patokazchool.com
ek oren@ulrgy. edu
fabiana.cesafbnova-labs org
I ail com
haguirre@@tvee.cc
hardyri@pantheremail.com
harrissnEmissouri.edu
hguzman@yvoo.edu
hjarrefi@resdpoint. k12 mius
hplanas@bridgeportedu.met
jcarisled@wilkderschools.ong
jeppsonmi@pantheremail. com
AR - 5 com
jschwartzen@dischools.org
keith.haynes@cloverport kyschools.us
lavazquezdi@uh.edu

I il com
lzona. alexanden@boiseschooks ong

R omail.com

Slate Co-Lead and Subject Matter Exg
Senior Program Specialist

Crhio Co-Coordinator

TA Specialist

Senior Director of State Education Ser
RSCC State Co-Lead

Michigan Co-Coordinator

Office Director, TA Specialist

Siate Co-Lead for Missour

Director

Director

Co-Director

Principal Research Associate
Managing Consultant

Deputy Director

Director, Region 19 Comprehansie G
Seanior Program Specialist

Senior Program Specialist

Staff

AMEP Project Manager

Teacher

Title |

Business Administrator
Superntendent

Director

Teacher

Assisiant Superintendent C&l

Special Education Services Teacher
Superiniendent

Director

Azsistant Director

Family and Community Support Coord
Director - High School Equivalency Pro
Chief Administrative Officer

Assistant Dir. OF Charter Schools
Diractor

Supernntendent/Principal

Exacutive Director of Elementary Educ
Principal

Elemeantary Principal

Special Education Case Manager
Curriculum Supervisor
Supenniendent

Program Coordinator

Ms.

GATE Facilitator

Diversity Consultant



matt pollock@k12.sd.us
mbarmum@brunswickschool.org
I, o com
[ il com
natasha.rivers@bridgeportcl.gov
ooHTea@osub.edu
parkhyedbhawail.edu

I oail.com
reantreli@sd365.us
relmhorstfiemothi@mellendiggers.org
rsanchezi@ossiningufsd.org
sdimitrof@fsumnerk12.com
IO, = com
sthomas@isddit.ong
Emithii@palomassd.ong
abranzspallEmt.gov
acthibault@doe.nv.gov
adietrichi@doe.in.gov
aknopi@sde.idaho.gov
alan.haarstadi@siate.sd.us
alexa.pearsoni@ode. state.or.us
alfred. ada@onmipss.ong
allie.gardnerialaska.gov
allisormeard. smithiZmass gov
amanda.duvall@alaska.gov
amarting@alsde.edu
ana,rilewi@ride.ri.goy
andre.prahli@state.mn.us
angelica.allen-momillar@doe.nj.gov
angelica.infantegresn@ride.n.gov
anne bordonarof@vermaont. gov
auralia. ortiz@doe. virginia_gov
beth blumenstein@state.or.us
bethany. swonson@fidoe.org
billy. bennethi@ky.gov

bobbie burnhami@state. mn.us
brad.carki@sde.ok.goy

Brian Murphy@DOE. in.gov
oo come
brigette_stacy@education.ky.gov
bugnivi@michigan.gov

carrie modanialf@education ky.gav
cdooley@doe k12.ga.us

cecilia. roeg@manyland.gov
clloresddoe. in.gov

charyl lang@E@maine. gov

chris. soto@ct.gov

ElemeatnanyColony Principal
Executive Direclor

Mrs.

Director

Lighthouse Site Monitor

Director

Azzociate Professor

Teacher

Supenniendeant

Superniendent

Superiniendent

Elementary Principal

apecial education teacher
Superiniendent

Federal Programs Specialist

MT Director Tille | Part © Migrant Edux
Supernntendent acthibau
Director of Title Grants and Suppart
ELA/Literacy Coordinator

21 Century Community Leaming Cent
Director of Standards and Instructional
Commissioner of Education

Program Adminisirator

Grant Coordinator

Education Speciahst ||

Assistant Slate Supenntendet edavisi@
Depuly Commissioner for Instructional
Agency Finance Director

Acting Commissionar Helene.l
Commissioner of Education  lauren.
Division Director, Federal & Education

Senior Strategist for Well Rounded Le:
Internm Chief of Staff Jessica.
Executive Director

Asst Commissioner, Office of Teachin
general counsel Marley.E
Executive Director, IDE

Chief Strategy Officer

Kentucky 215t CCLC SEA Administrab
Special Assistant to the Deputy Superi
Professional Learning Coordinator
Deputy Supertintendent

Director of ELA, Professional Leaming
Chief Academic Officer

ESEA Federal Programs Direclor






ira.schwartz@nysed.gov
jan.sellersi@education ky.gov
jane.cronin@@state. sd.us

jared. ochs@iidoe,org

Jagon Callahanl@doe.in.gov
jason.glassi@education ky.gov
jason.harmoni@nysed.gov
jbradyi@cde.ca.gov

jeff plaman@state. mn.us

jeff plaman@state mn.us
jennie. defriezi@schools utah.gov
jennifer.dangimk12.hi.us
jennifer. smithi@dpi.nc.gov
jessica.pansi@alaska.gov
jheiferiisbe net
jim_tackettf@meducation ky gov
jilensenidosa.in.gov
jkeller@doe.in.gaov
jroloskyi@nd gov
imiller@ode.ca.gov
jnelsongmdek2.ong

I otail.com
jordan.varilekgstate. sd.us
kamille_sheikh@schools. utah.gov
karyl.a_resnicki@mass.gav
kathieen.a.vestali@doe.nh.gov
kathlegn. decalaldo@nysed.gov
kathleen.ehling@doe.nj.gov

kcoteqBdoe.nv.gov
kelli.dickeyi@dese. mo.gov

kelly fosterfeducation ky.gav
keltyn@michigan.gov
kelvin.roldan@ride.ri.gov
ken.greenbaumi@ode. state.or.us
Kevin. Hoefli@fldoe.org=>
kim.buxenbaum@doe.nj.gov
kimwilkinsg@nysed.gov
kimbery.bermyiiflidos.org
kimberly kennedvirks gov
kmohip@isbe.net
kmokofisif@doe.nv.gov
krystafer reddeni@ride.ri.gov
kseayi@sde.idaho.gov
lana.greeng@manyland.gov
leah.walker@dos virginia.gov
leslie doviegDla gov

linda reviea@doe virginia.go

Education Specialist

MTSS Coordinator

21CCLC State Coordinalor

Agsistant Depuly Chancellor of Public

Commissioner of Education

Azziztant Commissioner, Office of Acc
Education Adminisirator

Online and Digital Leaming Speacialist -

Effective Instruction Coordinator-Speci
Analyst

Program Administrator

Alazka 21st CCLC Program Manager
Deputy Officer = Instructonal Educata
Coordinated School Health Propect Dir

Director - Office of School Approval &
Education Programs Assistant
Executive Director of Federal Program
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Heather Zavadsky
Jerarmy Fritts
Kelly Robson

Kim Benton

Laura Anderson
Liam Risiow
Marguerite Roza
Monigue Thornion
Sakari Morvey
Kerri Wills
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sakarimonvey@westal.com MHC Mational Cc
kerriwills@westal.com MC Mational Ce
ebony. lambertiDbellwethereducation.org HC Mational Ce
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tonia,carmgeni@fssa.in.go Indiana Head Stard Sta SEA Qifice of E:
dphilli2@wested.ong Project Director Oiher Tech Center for |
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aahmad@myvusd.net Professional Developm LEA/REAST Moreno Va
hshimojyo@logosedsys.c Senior Education Scier Other Logos Edu
monae. verbeke@freache Director of Evaluation MNenprofit Cinstitute for
dmeinde@wested.org  Project Coordinator  Other Tech National Ce
brigette. stacyi@educalior Kentucky 215t CCLE 5 3EA
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sherry swint
shawanda Beale
Josse Ruiz

Irene Revalas

Julian MeGilvary
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staci.eddizmani@jefferso Director, Federal & Sta LEA/REAT Jefferson C
lsmith@horizonsnational. CEO Monprofit CHorizons N
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Vanaver CED Monprofit CBreakthrow
kpardosfmmotl.org Program Officer Philanthrop Charles Ste

jared. ocheifidos org  Assistant Depuly Chan SE&
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Organization Type
Row Labels Sum of Count
Governor's Office 18 Row Labels
LEA/REASTEA 30 Alaska
ML 3B California
Mon-government org 4 Connecticut
Monprofit Organization/Community Base 232 Georgia
Other (1] Illinois
Other Technical Assistance/ Research Cei 63 lowa
Phitanthropic Organization 3 Eentucky
Regional Comprehensive Center 78 Maine
School 43 Minnesota
SEA 220 Missouri
US Department of Education 39 Mew Mexico
Grand Total B36 MNarth Dakota
Pennsylvania
South Caroling
Row Labels Sum of Count Texas
SEA 220 (blank)
Alabama Grand Total
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Arkansas
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Colorado
Connecticut
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Mew Hampshire
Mew Jersey
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Mew York
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Morth Dakota
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Paloma Marnrga

From: Paloma Mavyorga

Sent; Thursday, May 20, 2021 5:16 PM

To: Smith, Danielle

Subject: RE: When you have a moment (not urgent)
Attachments: Registration.xlsx

Absolutely, please find it attached!
Thanks,

Paloma Mayorga
Training & Communications Specialist
Westat | (210) 501-0278

From: Smith, Danielle <Daniefle.Smith2 @ed. gov=
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 4:15 PM

Ta: Paloma Mayorga <PalomaMayorga@westat.com
Subject: When yvou have a moment (not urgent)

CAUTION: External Email *

Can you send me the final registrant list so | can use for follow wp email?
Thank youl Have a great evening!
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

Email: Danielle.5mith

* Pleass use caution when responding andlor dicking on links as this email originaled from oculside of Wastal



Meyer, Rebekka

From: Mevyer, Rebekka

Sent: Tuesday, lune 15, 2021 6:13 PM

To: Vitelli, Edward; Smith, Danielle; James, Edward
Subject: FW: EAC Listening Session

Attachments: WestEd comments_OESE RFl on EACs_FINAL.pdf
(3]

From: Susan Mundry <smundry @wested.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 4:28 PM

To: Meyer, Rebekka <rebekka. meyer@ed.gov>
Subject; EAC Listening Session

\CAUTION: This emuil originated from outside of the arganization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
(recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Rebekka,

I want to thank you for the epportunity to join the listening session with EAC staff and directors on Jume 4th and for the
opportunity to share our thoughts, experiences, and suggestions on how to strengthen the important work of the Equity
Assistance Centers,

Az a follow up, | had the opportunity to talk further with my colleagues ot WestEd to discuss the guestions you posed in the
request for information. For your information, | am attaching our responses to the questions, which highlights our current
thinking as to how ED can leverage the EACs to build the capacity of districts and other responsible governmental agencies to
promote equitable educational opportunities for all students,

If you wish bo discuss any of this, feel free to reach out.

Best regards, Susan

Susan Mundry

Division Director

WiestEd

o. TE1-481-1106
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By WaslEd and may b wn@wful. WestEd makes no wadranly thal ihs email B arod- of virus-Inbe



June 15, 2021

Rebekka Meyer

Program Officer | Program & Grantee Support Services
Office of Elementary and Secondary Education

1.5, Department of Education

400 Maryland Avenue, S\W

Washington, DC 20202

Dear Ms. Meyer,

At WestEd, we believe that achieving educational equity requires putting systems in place
to ensure every student has an equal chance for success. As such, we have focused our
work on projects that specifically address disparities in learning and well-being for specific
populations such as Black, Latinx, Native American, and English learner students. We also
have projects that stretch beyond traditional schools and caregiving settings to work with
institutions and agencies that support disadvantaged populations such as

incarcerated youth, children and families experiencing homelessness, and young people in
the foster care system.

We want to thank you for allowing us to share our thoughts, experiences, and suggestions
on how to strengthen the important work of the Equity Assistance Center (EAC) program as
the U.5. Department of Education (ED) embarks on holding a discretionary grant
competition for the EAC program in fiscal year 2022. As you may know, WestEd is currently
a partner with the Mid-Atlantic Equity Consortium, whose equity-capacity building work
under this cooperative agreement has focused on projects to improve outcomes for
students experiencing high poverty, providing technical assistance to states, districts, and
schoals in interpreting and acting upon outcome data, and providing professional learning
opportunities to build culturally responsive educational practices in districts across the 15
states/territories in Region 1.

The following are WestEd's responses to the questions posed in the request for
information, which highlights our current thinking as to how ED can leverage the EACs to
build the capacity of districts and other responsible governmental agencies to promote
equitable educational opportunities for all students.

Key Questions

1. What support should the Department encourage through the EAC program?
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Research has shown that one of the four essential roles for educational agencies is
ensuring equity and as part of that role they must own past inequities, by
highlighting inequities in the system and foregrounding equity, including increasing
availability and transparency of data. Building the capacity of educational agencies
to eliminate racial, ethnic, gender, and religious inequities is critically important to
achieve better and more positive outcomes for all students. Moving forward, we
believe ED should focus the next iteration of the EAC program to work on
strengthening the capacity of local education agencies (LEAs) and state education
agencies (SEAs) to identify and dismantle systemic barriers to equity and to build
meaningful community partnerships to ensure diverse stakeholder participation
and voice in education systems, cradle to career. This capacity-building work could
involve the following activities:

+« Develop resources and identify and promote the implementation of best
practices that enable educators, families, and students to confront, respond to,
and combat racism and xenophobia.

« Provide professional development on culturally responsive pedagogy within the
context of standards-based teaching and learning.

« Provide professional development on evidence-based instructional strategies
for English learners.

+ Build the capacity of administrators, teachers, support personnel, and students
to respond effectively to incidents of racial and sexual harassment in schools
and support students who experience harassment.

» Provide superintendents, other district and school leaders with coaching in
equity-centered leadership to drive systemic change.

= Build the capacity of SEAs and intermediate agencies (e.g., regional and county
offices of education) to provide guidance to districts and schools on racial
equity.

2. What desegregation needs or issues at the state and local levels are currently

most in need of technical assistance and training? What desegregation needs or
issues do you anticipate surfacing in the next five years?

Meeds or issues that our state and local partners are facing and will need technical
assistance from the EACs to address include:
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Professional learning and policy guidance to increase equity and promote anti-
racism through:
» Eliminating bias and harassment on the basis of identity (e.g., LGBTQ+,
Asian, Latinx, and all students of color)
o Addressing racial equity and anti-racism (BIPOC students)

Equitable, positive outcomes for BIPOC populations through improved:

» Academic outcomes: graduation, promation, rates, etc.

» (College preparation: more BIPOC students have appropriate credits, courses
for college entrance

» Career technical preparation, better CTE opportunities

* Services to address social-emotional needs

» Family engagement

« Community engagement

Meeting the needs of students that emerged or were highlighted by the COVID-19
Pandemic by addressing:

¢ Academic needs of students, e.g., accelerated learning

¢ Attendance/absenteeism (students disconnected during the pandemic)

* Social and emaotional needs of students and teachers/staff (e.g., as

evidenced by higher suicide rates among students)
» Equitable access to digital learning and addressing the digital divide
s Cyberbullying and hate crimes

Promoting systemic change to increase equity and achieve successful outcomes

» Building the capacity of districts to use data to identify inequities and to
monitor progress to resolve inequities

» Engaging diverse stakeholders as partners to improve education systems

o Diversifying the educator workforce

¢ Building equity-focused district and school leadership

s Ensuring equitable distribution of financial and human resources in schools
and districts

» Eliminating disproportionality in discipline, identification of students with
disabilities

Advancing digital equity through:
» Ensuring high-quality digital/remote learning experiences for all students
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¢ Ensuring equitable access to digital resources (hardware, software, and
connectivity) for all students

e Building the capacity of teachers and administrators to provide high-quality
equitable online instruction for all students

o Supporting instruction through high-quality learning platforms and curricula

» Supporting the effective use of technology to accelerate student learning

Support for rural and small schools and districts with:
o Recruiting and retaining highly qualified and diverse educators [i.e.,
administrators, teachers, and student suppaort personnel)
s Enable access to high-quality educational opportunities
s Addressing student health barriers to learning
s Leveraging CTE programs for economic growth

Can you identify any specific practices or approaches that have proven
particularly effective in desegregating public elementary and secondary schools?

The New York 5tate Education Departrment (NYSED) led a multi-year effort to
convene 20+ school districts for the New York State Integration Project -
Professional Learning Community (NYSIP-PLC). The stated purpose is to increase
student achievement in Mew York State Title | Schools, particularly those schools
identified for improvement, by encouraging greater integration by race and
ethnicity, as well as socioeconomic, special education, and English language
learner/Multilingual learner (ELL/MLL) status in Title | schools.

During each of the first two phases, four quarterly sessions were held for
participating districts. Each district was provided with funding to support plan
development and implementation of pilot projects designed with support from
MYSED staff and invited partners, including CEE. The variety, scale, and level of
difficulty of the projects across the state varied, but the on-going engagement of
the districts was consistent.

Desegregation requires challenging the status quo, and therefore requires a high
amount of political will. The US Dept. of Education can play a strong role creating
conditions for school integration by encouraging it, resourcing it and providing
some political cover for districts willing to pursue it. Under Angelica Infante-Green
in MY, the approach was gaining traction and sowing seeds of promise through the
networked approach to learning and implementing together.
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4, What are the skills and experience most important for an EAC grantee?

The following are a set of skills and experiences that we believe any EAC grantee
should possess in order to successfully resolve educational inequities based on
race, color, national origin, gender, age, or disability:

Be driven by a clearly defined equity framewark that articulates the
complex and intersecting areas that must be addressed to increase equity.
Have a deep understanding of how to build organizational capacity within
districts and schools to increase equity so that impacts are sustainable.
Have experience selecting and implementing evidence-based racial equity
strategies to change the policies, programs, and practices that are
perpetuating inequities.

Be data-driven to uncover and understand systemic racism and inequities
that are embedded in education systems, develop baselines, set goals, and
measure progress toward goals. Use data for accountability to improve both
opportunities to learn and outcomes for students.

Be highly collaborative and able to form effective partnerships with other
institutions such as organizations focused on promoting civil rights and
other entities within the federal TA network to work collectively to achieve
equity and other meaningful results.

5. Are there specific partnerships that should be emphasized or encouraged to
support successful service delivery? If so, which ones and why?

As noted above, partnerships are critically important to this work at the local, state,
regional, and national levels, including the following:

Locally, partnership with and involvement of community groups, social
justice organizations, and parents/family helps to expand equity actions
beyond the school walls and strengthen commitment. These partners are
also important voices to involve in equity audits and using data to identify
root causes of inequity in a community.

At the state level, partnership with the state education agencies and other
entities such as the Bureau of Indian Education (BIE) enables EACs to align
services to state or bureau policies and to specific state or local approaches
to advancing equity, For example, a number of state education agencies
have committed to equity through a state collaborative convened and
supported by the Council of Chief State School Officers. Other states have
addressed equity in their ESSA plans to provide guidance and resources to
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districts and schools in how to operationalize equity-based programs and
initiatives throughout their respective systems. The BIE has a strategic plan
for improving education and equity in BIE schools. Organizations such as
Alaskan Mative and Native Hawaiian educational groups and IHEs, and non-
profits serving migrant students are also vital partners in the western
region. Social justice and civil rights groups such as the NAACP are working
within states and are potentially important partners for EACs. With large
regions to serve and limited funding, EACs need to know how to work with
and through other service providers to leverage available resources,

At the regional level, it is essential to collaborate with the Office of Civil
Rights compliance offices serving the regions in order to track and support
the resolution of civil rights complaints that may be filed in the region. In
addition, partnerships with the federally-funded technical assistance and
research Centers in the region allow the EAC to ensure access to research
and evidence and the opportunity to complement and coordinate services
to states and LEAs in the region. At a minimum, partnerships are needed
with the Comprehensive Centers, Regional Education Laboratories, and
Centers focused on improving learning and outcomes for students with
disabilities, migrant families, English Learners, and other historically
marginalized groups.

Mationally, the EACs themselves should continue to coordinate with one
another to reduce duplication of resources and develop a collective plan for
developing cross-Center resources and cross-Center training so every
region/state in the country can benefit from those services.

114 3 Siraob HE, Suite 340 = Washinghon, DT« 20002 | 2024712500 | 2024712471 « WoslEd.org



Augustus Mays

From: Augustus Mays

Sent: Wednesday, lune 16, 2021 7:59 AM

To: smith, Danielle

Subject: Fwd: EAC Listening Session

Attachments: WestEd comments_OESE RFl on EACs_FINAL.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless vou

Hi Danielle,

| hope this email finds you well. | just wanted to pass along WestEd's formal responses (see attached) to the
questions ED recently posed to the field regarding our thoughts, experiences, and suggestions on how to
strengthen the important work of the Equity Assistance Centers. | had asked my colleague Susan Mundry to
make sure she copied you on her note to Rebekka yesterday but realized this morning that she hadn't.

If you and your team would like to discuss any of the ideas/suggestions shared in the memo, just let me
know. I'd be happy to set up a call between you and our team at your earliest convenience.

Be well,
Augustus

---------- Forwarded message ------—--

From: Susan Mundry <smundry@wested.org>
Date: Tue, Jun 15, 2021 at 4:28 PM

Subject: EAC Listening Session

To: Meyer, Rebekka <rebekka. meyer@ed gov>

Dear Rebekka,
I want to thank you for the opportunity to join the listening session with EAC staff and directors on June 4th and for the

opportwnity to share our thoughts, experiences, and suggestions on how to strengthen the important work of the Equity
Assistance Centers,

As @ follow ugp, | had the opportunity to talk further with my colleagues at WestEd to discuss the guestions you posad in the
request for information, For yvour information, | am attaching our responses to the questions, which highlights our current
thinking as to how ED can leverage the EACs to build the capacity of districts and other responsible governmental agencies to
promote equitable educational opportunities for all students.

If you wish to discuss any of this, feel free to reach out.
Best regards, Susan
Susan Mundry

Dnasion Director
WestEd



o, TE1-481-1106

H you mecaned this amail MasIage N R I'lﬂﬂf:.l e adndar l"l'n'l'ﬂdlﬂlﬂhl hy riburn armail and PHI'I‘HI‘I-HI‘II]‘!.I dakals this mELEAgE anad any
altachments, Any review, dissamination, copying, or any ather use of this message or any of @s contents by an uninlended recipient is sinclly prohibased
by WeslEd and may be uniawful. WeslEd makes no wamanty that ths amail s aroe or viles-ines,

Augustus Mays
Director of Government Relations, WestEd
1140 3rd Street, NE, Ste 360 | Washington, DC 20002

office:202.471.2468 | email: amavsi@wested.org
i you recormed 1his amail message n erog please nolify the sender mmedintely by mtum amail and permranenty delele this message and any

attachmanis, Any review, dissamnation, copying, or any other use of this massage or any of & contents by an unribended mcipint i sinclly prohibded
by WaslEd and may be unleful, WestEd makes no wamanty that this amail & ames or vieus-ee,



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

radaach dvelopren

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 8:39 AM
To: Aupustus Mays

Subject: RE: EAC Listening Session

Thank you, Augustus, for sharing.
Danielle

Danielle Smith

Director, Program and Grantee Support Services

Office of Elementary and Secondary Education | United 5tates Department of Education
400 Maryland Avenue 5W | Washington, D.C. 20202

Phone; (202) 453-5546

Email: Danielle Smith? Eed gov

From: Augustus Mays <amays@wested.ong
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 7:59 AM
Ta: 5mith, Danielle <Danielle.smith2 @ed. gov>
Subject: Fwd: EAC Listening Session

CAUTHIN: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachmenis unless vou recognize
the sender and know the confent is sufe,

Hi Danielie,

| hope this email finds you well. | just wanted to pass along WestEd's formal responses {see attached) to the questions ED
recently posed to the field regarding our thoughts, experiences, and suggestions on how to strengthen the important
wiork of the Equity Assistance Centers. | had asked my colleague Susan Mundry to make sure she copled you on her note
to Rebekka vesterday but realized this maming that she hadn't,

If you and your team would like to discuss any of the ideas/suggestions shared in the mema, just let me know. I'd be
happy to set up a call between you and our team at your earliest convenience,

Be well,
Augustus

susenceeas FOrwarded message «--------

From: Susan Mundry <smundry@wested, org>
Date: Tue, Jun 15, 2021 at 4:28 PM

Subject: EAC Listening Session
To: Meyer, Rebekka <rebekkameyver@ed. gov>

Dear Rebekka,



| want to thank you for the opportunity to join the listening session with EAC stalf and directors on June 4th and for the
opportunity to share our thoughts, experiences, and suggestions on how to strengthen the important work of the Equity
Assestance Centers,

Az a follow up, | had the opportunity to talk further with my colleagues at WestEd to discuss the questions you posed in the
request for information. For your information, | am attaching our responses to the questions, which highlights cur current thinking
as to how ED can leverage the EACs to build the capacity of districts and other responsible governmental agencies to promote
equitable educational opportunities for all students.

If you wish to discuss any of this, feel free to reach out.

Best regards, Susan

Susan Mundry

Dinvaséon Directos

WestEd

o, TE1-481-1106

m

H you epceknd this omal message in o plaase notdy the sender mmedaiely by mium amad and pomanontly dedele this mossage and any anachmants.
Any roviow, dissominabion, copying, or any ofher usa of this message or any of s contenls by an unintended moipant s siactly proksbitad by WastEd and
may be uniraful. WestEd makes no wamranty that this emall & emor or vicus-froe.

Augustus Mays
Director of Government Relations, WestEd
1140 3rd Swreet, NE, Ste 360 | Washington, DC 20002

office:202.471. 2468 | email: amaysi wested.org
If you mcodmd Ehis omall messago ino o plase nelly the sendor mmacdaipdy by mivm omad and parmanantly delsle this messape and any aftachmanls.

My roviow, disseminabion, copying, or any odher use of this message or any of its confents by an unintonded mecipent s sinctly probibibed by WesiEd and
may ba uniraful. WestEd makes no wamanty that ihis amail is smor of virus-free.






Smith, Danielle

From: smith, Danielle

Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 B:48 AM

To: Vitelli, Edward; Meyer, Rebekka; James, Edward (Edward.James@ed.gov)
Subject: FW: EAC Listening Session

Attachments: WestEd comments_OESE RFl on EACs_FINAL pdf

EAC Team,

FYl comments from WestEd on the EAC competition. Bekka, | believe you may have received this directly.

Danielle

From: Augustus Mays <amays@wested . org=
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 7:59 AM

To: Smith, Danielle <Danielle. Smith2 @ed.gov=
Subject: Fwd: EAC Listening Session

| CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachmenis unless vou
!rm;uim the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Daniells,

| hape this email finds you well. | just wanted to pass along WestEd's formal responses (see attached) to the
questions ED recently posed to the field regarding our thoughts, experiences, and suggestions on how to strengthen
the important work of the Equity Assistance Centers. | had asked my colleague Susan Mundry to make sure she
copied you on her note to Rebekka yvesterday but realized this morning that she hadn't.

If you and your team would like to discuss any of the ideas/suggestions shared in the memao, just let me know. I'd be
happy to set up a call between you and our team at your earliest convenience,

Be well,
Augustus

-==r---—= FOrwarded message ---------

From: Susan Mundry <smundry@wested org=
Date: Tue, Jun 15, 2021 at 4:28 PM

Subject: EAC Listening Session

To: Meyer, Rebekka <rebekka meyer@ed. gov>

Dear Rebekka,

I want to thank you for the cpportunity to join the listening session with EAC staff and directors on June dth and for the
opportunity to share our thoughts, experiences, and suggestions on how to strengthen the important wark of the Equity
Assistance Centers,

As a follow up, | had the opportunity to talk further with my colleagues at WestEd to discuss the questions you posed in the
request for information. For your information, | am attaching our responses to the questions, which highlights owr current
thinking as to how ED can leverage the EACS to build the capacity of districts and other responsible governmental agencies to
promote equitable educational opportunities for all students.



If vou wish to discuss any of this, feel free to reach out.
Best regards, Susan

Susan Mundry

Dinasion Director

‘WestEd

0. TB1-481-1106

| EE—

W o recaiad (his amail message in ared pheads nolily the sendar immadiately by mium amall and permranently delsle his maseage and any
altachments. Any reviing dissamnation, Copyng, of any olfer use of this message or any af s contanis by an unnlanded recpient & sinclly prohiboed
by WesiEd and may be vnlvaful 'WesiEd makes no wamanty that ihis amall s e or viles-lres,

Augustus Mays

Dircctor of Government Relations, WestEd

1140 3rd Street, NE, Ste 360 | Washington, DC 20002

office:202.471 2468 | email: amaysi wested. org

B you mecared (his amall message n erod pledss nolify the sender mmadialely by mtum amail and permananlly deieds this ressage and any

attachments. Any neview, dissemination, copying, or any other use of this message or any of i@ts contents by an uninlended recipient & siiclly prohibited
by WeslEd and may be wnlsful WestEd makes no wamanty that 1his email s e or viles-inoe.



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
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KEr, Tiffany S.

From: Kyser, Tiffany 5.

Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 3:34 PM

To: Chris Dwyer; Maoritz, Melissa W.

Ce: Vitelli, Edward; Skelton, Seena Makeeba; Smith, Danielle

Subject: RE: [External Sender] Out of Cadre: T2-163: Summer Learning and Engagement
Collaborative_DC

Attachments: 21_7_9_Summer_Collab_Pres_FINAL_tk.pptx

t:,':ﬁ..’_!‘la‘; This cmail originated n:nru ouiside of the nrg:n.l;;h n. Do not t!it.l_i.]-l-lﬂ or open attachments unless you
recopnize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon Chris and Melissa,

| will be sharing 3 slides on my screen. They are attached for the team’s review (Please disregard the final two slides as
they are hidden). Please note my script, including a quick framework and definition offering, as well as the plenary
questions, are included in the slides. For your convenience, the plenary questions are below as well:

1. Mr. Rosenblum, because we know that policy is never simply implemented. Rather, it is interpreted, negotiated,
and appropriated by multiple actors in educational environments (Brown, Maguire, & Ball, 2010; Levinson et al.,
2009}, what approaches might we take in developing a shared, equity-oriented understanding of leveraging ARP
funds as we engage in collaborative efforts? [i.e. SEAs with LEAs, LEAs with PTACs, Community Groups with LEAs,

Parents/Caregivers with LEAs, etc)

2, Dr. Wexler, what are 2-3 key considerations that should be taken when leveraging ARP funds for students with
dis/abilities at the intersections?

3, Mr. Rosenblum and Dr. Wexier, what is 1 key approach practitioners can take in continuing to cultivate their own
understanding of educational equity in light of the COVID-19 pandemic?

EEEL LR P

Feel free to ket me know if you have any recommended edits, changes, or shifts.
Thank you and look forward to tomorrow’'s event.

Tiffany

Tiffany Kysaer, Ph.D.

Aszoicats Direcior of Engageement and Parinerships

Pronguns; Sha'HerHars

Graal Lakes Eguity CanterMdowest and Plains Equity Assistance Cenber
214 ES



S0 Wast Mew York Streal
Indianapaks, IN 46202
INT-ETE-E830
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We Are Seeking to Honor Your Hard Work! Equity Innovator Award, APPLY HERE by lune 307!

REGION Il
MIDWEST AND PLAINS EQUITY ASSISTANCE CENTER

EQUITY INNOVATOR AWARD
APPLICATIONS ARE NOW OPEN!
APPLY BY JUNE 30™

Sty

From: Eyser, Tiffany 5.

Sent: Tuesday, July &, 2021 657 PM

Ta: Chris Dwyer <Cdwyer@rmeres. com>; Moritz, Melissa W, <Melissa. W.Moritz @ed.gov=

Ce: Vitelli, Edward <Edward Viteli@ed. gov=; Skelton, Seena Makeeba <smskelto@iupul.edu=; Smith, Danielle
=Danielle. Smith2 @ed. govs

Subject: RE; [External Sender] Out of Cadre: T2-163: Summer Learning and Engagement Collaborative_DC

Good Evening Chris,
Thank you for the information below and for my personalized log-in for Thursday's event.

| will ensure to log on 10 minutes early. Furthermare, if | leverage a slide or handout, I'll have this to you by cob
tomormow,

Finalky, a brief bio is below. A professional headshot, if needed, is here



Dr. Kyser (She/Her) is the Associate Director for Engogement aond Partnerships at the Region Il Equity Assistance
Center, The Midwest and Plains Equity Assistance Center (MAP Center] within the Great Lokes Equity Center. Dr.
Kyser hos over seventeen years of experience in teaching, governance and leadership, outhorizing, education palicy,
and technical assistance. Her research and work ore rooted in collaboration, design thinking, and change
management. Dr. Kyser receved her doctorate in Urban Education Studies from Indiana University.

Have a good night,

Tiffany

Tiffany Kyser, Ph.D.

Aazoicale Drecior of Engageement and Parinerships

Pronouns: ShaHerHers

Greal Lakes Equity CanlerMidwest and Plains Eguity Assistance Cenfor
2124 ES

B2 Veesl Mew York Shreal

Indianapoks, 1N 46302

AT-2TE-B85D

[y s er FRRp U ady

greaflakesgeguiy. ong

'l 1uPuI

We Are Seeking to Honor Your Hard Work! Equity Innovator Award. APPLY HERE by lune 30™!

REGION I
MIDWEST AND PLAINS EQUITY ASSISTANCE CENTER

EQUITY INNOVATOR AWARD

APPLICATIONS ARE NOW OPEN!
APPLY BY JUNE 30™
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From: Chris Dwyer <Cdwyer@rmeres coim>

Sent: Tuesday, July &, 2021 9:31 AM

To: Eyser, Tiffany 5. <fkyser@ivpui edu> Moritz, Melissa W, <Mglissa W Moritz@ed goye

Ce: Vitelli, Edward <Edward VitelliE@ed pov=; Skelton, Seena Makeeba <smskelio@iupui edy>: Smith, Danielle
<Daniglle Smiths @ed.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: [External Sender] Out of Cadre: T2-163: Summer Learning and Engagement Collaborative_DC

This message was senl from a non-IU addross, Pleass exercise caulion when dicking Hnks or oponing attachments from axternal
SOUrces,

Tiffany —you will have an individual link to enter the plenary session which | will forward after today’s prep meeting,

Members of the general public can use this form to register: https://attendify, co/YitQMZ9

From: Eyser, Tiffany 5. <tkyser@iupuledy>

Sent: Tuesday, July &, 2021 9:23 AM

To: Moritz, Melissa W, <pelissa W, Moritz@ed poys

Ce: Vitelli, Edward <Edward VitelliE@ed gove; Skelton, Seena Makeeba <smskelto@upui edu> Chris Dwyer
<Cdwyer@rmcres.com>; Smith, Danielle <Danielle Smith2 @ed govs>

Subject: RE: [External Sender] Out of Cadre: T2-163: Summer Learning and Engagement Collaborative_DC

Good Morning Melissa,

| hope this message finds you well,

At your convenience, please send the invite with teleconference information for Thursday’s event.
Thank you and look forward to this afternoon’s prep meeting.

Have a great day.

Tiffany

Tiffany Kysar, Ph.D.

Assoicate Drecior of Engagaement and Parinerships

Pronoung: ShodHarHars

Graal Lakes Equily CenlenMidwest and Plains Eguity Assistance Cenfer
2124 ES

202 Wast New York Stroal

Inclianapoks, N 46202

JT-2TE-530
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We Are Seeking to Honor Your Hard Work! Equity Innovator Award, APPLY HERE by lune 30™!

REGION Il
MIDWEST AND PLAINS EQUITY ASSISTANCE CENTER

EQUITY INNOVATOR AWARD

APPLICATIONS ARE NOW OPEN!
APPLY BY JUNE 30™

G

From: Eyser, Tiffany 5.
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 10:02 AM

To: Moritz, Melissa W. <Melissa W . Moritz@ed gov=
Ce: Vitelli, Edward <Edward VitelliiZed povs; Skelton, Seena Makeeba <smskelio@iupui edy>; 'Chris Dwyer

<Cdwyer@rmeres.com>; Smith, Danielle <Danielle Smithd @ed.gov>

Subject: Out of Cadre: T2-163: Summer Learming and Engagement Collaborative DC
Good Morning Melissa,

| am well and hope you are alsa!

| am happy to moderate the Plenary Panel for the Summer Learning and Enrichment Collaborative.

Indeed, | am free on July 6" from 4:30pm — Spm E5T.

I look forward to meeting you and the plenary speakers.
Have a great day!

Tiffany

Tiffany Kyser, Ph.D.

Aazoicale Directer of Engageament and Parinesrships
Pronouns: Sha/HerHers
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We Are Seeking to Honor Your Hard Work! Equity Innovator Award, APPLY HERE by June 30™!

REGION I
MIDWEST AND PLAINS EQUITY ASSISTANCE CENTER

EQUITY INNOVATOR AWARD

APPLICATIONS ARE NOW OPEN!
APPLY BY JUNE 30™
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From: Moritz, Melissa W. <Melisza. W MorntzBed povs
Sent; Wednesday, June 30, 2021 9:57 AM
To: Kyser, Tiffany 5. <tkyser@ivpuiedus=

Cc: Vitelli, Edward <Edward Vitelliited gove; Skelton, Seena Makeeba <smskelto@iupui edus; ‘Chris Dwyer"
<Cdwyer@rmcres.com>; Smith, Danielle <Danielle. Smith? @ed. gove

Subject: [External] Availability for Prep Call for SLEC Plenary Panel?

This message was sent from a non-1Uf address. Please exercise caution when clicking links or opening atflachments from extemnal
SOUCas.

Good Morning Tiffany,

| hope you are welll We are so thrilled you are able to moderate the Plenary Panel for the Summer Learning and
Enrichment Collaborative meeting on 7/8. We are hoping to schedule a prep call for all of the plenary speakers for



Tuesday 07 /06 from 4:30-Spm ET. Any chance that time would that work with your schedule?

Thank you so much!
Melissa

Mlelissn Motz
Aftervehood and Summer Learnine Fellow
o [ P T ]

IES ;‘*Fff’_r_—_ Institute of
-‘:.-:,.,_1,{'- Education Sciences

550 1 2th Street SW
Washington, DO 20202

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this email as
spam.
RMC Attachments Disclaimer

Think twice before dicking on links or epening sttachments. [fyou are ol expecting an attachment, contact the Sender befores opening it

As always, yoal canask BME Besesrch Help Dask,

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed.




Thank you, Danielle.

As the moderator for today's plenary, | would like to
introduce lan Rosenblum, J.D. and Larry Wexler,
Ph.D..

lan Rosenblum most recently served as the founding
Executive Director of the Education (Ed) Trust—New
York, a statewide policy and advocacy organization
committed to educational equity. Prior to leading Ed
Trust-NY, Rosenblum served in the administrations



of New York and Pennsylvania. Mr. Rosenblum holds
a Master of Government Administration from the

University of Pennsylvania.

Dr. Wexler has been a special educator for over 50
years, having been a teacher of students with
intellectual disabilities, program director, principal,
State mental dis/ability specialist, executive assistant
to the State Director of Special Education, director of
State monitoring, OSEP State contact, OSEP project
officer, Deputy Director of the Monitoring and State
Improvement Planning Division, and Associate
Division Director responsible for OSEP’s National
Initiatives Team. Dr. Wexler holds a doctorate with a
concentration in severe disabilities from the Johns
Hopkins University.

Welcome Mr. Rosenblum and Dr. Wexler!
[Share Screen]

As we focus today on collaborating with others and
enriching our learning and systems to safely reopen
and/or continue the safe operations of schools and
early childhood education, as well as equitably
expanding opportunity for students (America Rescue
Plan), we want to explicitly focus on the students,
families and school communities that are




disproportionally impacted by COVID-19 within
each of our state, local, Tribal, and territorial
educational authorities, institutions of higher
education, local education agencies, and elementary
and secondary schools. (Executive Order on
Supporting the Reopening and Continuing
Operation of Schools and Early Childhood Education
Providers). To this end, | wanted to offer a a
framework and working definition of educational
equity and to ground the discussion.

Modified from the Equity-Based Framework for
Achieving Integrated Schooling authored by the four
Equity Assistance Centers in the country, the Mid-
Atlantic Equity Consortium (Region 1), IDRA EAC -
South (Region I, the Western Educational EAC
(Region IV), and the Midwest and Plains Equity
Assistance Center (Region Ill).,...

[Next Screen}



EQUITY-BASED FRAMEWORK FOR ACHIEVING INTEGRATED SCHODLING
A Frammework Tor Educational Agencies and School Communities in Designing
Rmcially, Ethricably. Linguisbcaliy, and Economically Deeerse Students

% sl

Resource: https://eric.ed.gov/?id=ED591358

. This framework, consisting of three components, may be useful in ensuring
resources, decision-making, and prioritizations support the safe re-opening and/or
continues safe operations of educational environments that enhance equitable
opportunity.

1. The first component is inclusive, co-constructive planning. This suggests shifting
structures of power, resources, and time to center those educational stakeholders
most adversely impacted, explicit commitment of resources to support those
most adversely impacted and centering the funds of knowledges and lived
experiences of those most adversely impacted.

2. The second component is school-based supports. This suggests that the supports
for the school community should move from solely technical responses but move
into recognizing and redressing often long-standing contextual and critical
realities of the school community.






When educational policies, practices, interactions, and
resources, are representative of, constructed by, and
responsive to all people such that each individual has
access to, can meaningfully participate, and make
progress in high-quality leaming experiences that

empowers fhem towards self-determination and reduces
disparifies in outcomes regardless of individual
characteristics and cultural identifies (Fraser, 2008; Great
Lakes Equity Cenfer, 2012: Midwest & Plains Equity
Assistance Center, 2014).

The Midwest and Plains Equity Assistance Center offers this definition....

As we think about the equity-based framework and the MAP Center’s definition of
education equity in leveraging ARP funds, | would encourage us, as we move into
recieving more insights from Mr. Rosenblum and Or. Wexler, to openly examine how
beliefs, discourse, policies, and practices create conditions in which students learn
and contribute to student outcomes through focusing more on reducing systemic
barriers (Kozleski & Artiles, 2012). In short, reframing our attentions away from
assumptions that students come to us not ready to learn, but moving towards the
ways our systems are not ready to receive all learners.

[Unshare Screen]

Plenary Questions:

1. Mr. Rosenblum, because we know that policy is never simply implemented. Rather,
it is interpreted, negotiated, and appropriated by multiple actors in educational
environments (Brown, Maguire, & Ball, 2010; Levinson et al,, 2009), what approaches
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Vitelli, Edward

From: Vitelli, Edward

Sent: Thursday, luly 8, 2021 10:38 AM

To: Okahara, Kim; Smith, Danielle
Subject: RE: Technical Assistance Centers
Attachments: F¥17 EAC Cooperative Agreement.docs
Hi Kirm,

Mo problem— please find attached a sample EAC cooperative agreement from the current cohort.

Thanks,
Ed

From: Okahara, Kim <Kim.Okahara@ed. gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 11:02 AM

Ta: Smith, Danielle <Danielle. Smith2 @ed.pov=; Vitell, Edward <Edward. Viteli@ed .gov=
Subject: FW: Technical Assistance Centers

Hi Danlelle and Ed,

Hope all is well. Would you be able to share a couple cooperative agreements (1 CC, 1 EAC) and maybe a contract?
Danielle, are you OK if | contact Grace to you?

Thanks!
Kim

From: 5olares, Grace <Grace Solares@ted gove>

Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 10:13 AM

To: Winston, Melanie <hMelanie Winston@ed govs: Okahara, Kim <Kim.Okahara@ed. gows>
Subject: Technical Assistance Centers

Good morning, Kim and Melanie.




Thank you in advance for any examples or contacts that you may be able to provide.

Regards,

Grace

I Grraee Air Solares

|:|'.|l..l_l. Ihirecior

Nivison of Adull Educanon and Lueracy
Diffice of Career, Techmicol, and Aduli
Educatiom

L1.5: Departient of FEduocalson

Email: grape solprossgl o

Office: (202)245-7815 l'rll._

























Information Center (ERIC) to provide sustamed aceess to research products or reports
beyond the performance period of the grant. The grantee will provide immediate access
1o the full-text of publication